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AGENDA

Board of Directors Meeting

October 2, 2013
Start Time: 10:00 a.m.

LOCATION
San Bernardino Associated Governments

Santa Fe Depot - SANBAG Lobby 1st Floor
1170 W. 3rd Street, San Bernardino, CA

Board of Directors

President Mike Leonard, Council Member Ryan McEachron, Mayor Pro Tem
Bill Jahn, Council Member City of Hesperia City of Victorville
City of Big Bear Lake Larry McCallon, Mayor Dick Riddell, Council Member
Vice-President City of Highland City of Yucaipa
L. Dennis Michael, Mayor . . .
. Rhodes “Dusty” Rigsby, Mayor George Huntington, Council Member
City of Rancho Cucamonga City of Loma Linda Town of Yucca Valley
Cari Thomas, Mayor Paul Eaton, Mayor Robert A. Lovingood, Supervisor
City of Adelanto City of Montclair County of San Bernardino
Curt Emick, Mayor Edward Paget, Mayor Janice Rutherford, Supervisor
Town of Apple Valley City of Needles County of San Bernardino
Julie MclIntyre, Mayor Alan Wapner, Council Member James Ramos, Supervisor
City of Barstow City of Ontario County of San Bernardino
Dennis Yates, Mayor Pete Aguilar, Mayor Gary Ovitt, Supervisor
City of Chino City of Redlands County of San Bernardino
Ed Graham, Vice Mayor Deborah Robertson, Mayor Josie Gonzales, Supervisor
City of Chino Hills City of Rialto County of San Bernardino
Frank Navarro, Council Member Patrick Morris, Mayor Basem Muallem, Caltrans
City of Colton City of San Bernardino Ex-Officio Member
Michael Tahan, Council Member Jim Harris, Council Member Ray Wolfe, Executive Director
City of Fontana City of Twentynine Palms

Walt Stanckiewitz, Mayor
City of Grand Terrace

Eileen Teichert, SANBAG Counsel
Ray Musser, Mayor
City of Upland



San Bernardino Associated Governments (SANBAG) is a council of governments formed in 1973
by joint powers agreement of the cities and the County of San Bernardino. SANBAG is governed
by a Board of Directors consisting of a mayor or designated council member from each of the
twenty-four cities in San Bernardino County and the five members of the San Bernardino County
Board of Supervisors.

In addition to SANBAG, the composition of the SANBAG Board of Directors also serves as the
governing board for several separate legal entities listed below:

The San Bernardino County Transportation Commission, which is responsible for short
and long range transportation planning within San Bernardino County, including
coordination and approval of all public mass transit service, approval of all capital
development projects for public transit and highway projects, and determination of
staging and scheduling of construction relative to all transportation improvement
projects in the Transportation Improvement Program.

The San Bernardino County Transportation Authority, which is responsible for
administration of the voter-approved half-cent transportation transactions and use tax
levied in the County of San Bernardino.

The Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies, which is responsible for the
administration and operation of a motorist aid system of call boxes on State freeways and
highways within San Bernardino County.

The Congestion Management Agency, which analyzes the performance level of the
regional transportation system in a manner which ensures consideration of the impacts
Jrom new development and promotes air quality through implementation of strategies in
the adopted air quality plans.

As a Subregional Planning Agency, SANBAG represents the San Bernardino County
subregion and assists the Southern California Association of Governments in carrying
out its functions as the metropolitan planning organization. SANBAG performs studies
and develops consensus relative to regional growth forecasts, regional transportation
plans, and mobile source components of the air quality plans.

Items which appear on the monthly Board of Directors agenda are subjects of one or more of the
listed legal authorities. For ease of understanding and timeliness, the agenda items for all of
these entities are consolidated on one agenda. Documents contained in the agenda package are
clearly marked with the appropriate legal entity.
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San Bernardino Associated Governments
County Transportation Commission
County Transportation Authority
County Congestion Management Agency
Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies

AGENDA

Board of Directors

October 2, 2013
10:00 a.m.

1170 W. 3rd Street, 1* Floor Lobby
San Bernardino, CA

and agenda explanations are attached to the end of this agenda.

To obtain additional information on any items, please contact the staff person listed under
each item. You are encouraged to obtain any clarifying information prior to the meeting to
allow the Board to move expeditiously in its deliberations. Additional meeting procedures

Call to Order 10:00 a.m. by Council Member Bill Jahn

Pledge of Allegiance
Attendance
Announcements:
¢ Calendar of Events (Pg. 16)
Agenda Notices/Modifications — Vicki Watson

Possible Conflict of Interest Issues for the Board Meeting of Pg. 17
October 2, 2013

Note agenda item contractors, subcontractors and agents, which may
require member abstentions due to conflict of interest and financial
interests. Board Member abstentions shall be stated under this item
for recordation on the appropriate item.

Consent Calendar

Items listed on the Consent Calendar are expected to be routine and non-
controversial. These items have been discussed at SANBAG Policy
Committee meetings and made available for public review as noted in the
agenda. The Consent Calendar will be acted upon as a single motion. ltems
on the Consent Calendar may be removed for discussion by Board Member
Request. Items pulled from the consent calendar will be brought up under
Agenda Item 27.

Notes/Actions:




Notes/Actions:

Consent Calendar Continued....
Administrative Matters

2. Board of Directors Attendance Roster Pg. 20

3. August 2013 Procurement Report Pg. 24
Receive August 2013 Procurement Report. William Stawarski

This item was received by the General Policy Committee on
September 11, 2013.

4. Budget to Actual Report for fourth quarter ending June 30,2013 Pg. 30

Receive and file Budget to Actual Report for fourth quarter ending
June 30, 2013. William Stawarski

This item was received by the General Policy Committee on
September 11, 2013.

5. Final Encumbrances for Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Pg 34

Approve final encumbrances in the amount of $14,773,427.74, listed
in Table1, to be formally incorporated into San Bernardino
Associated Govermnment's Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Budget.
William Stawarski

This item was reviewed and unanimously recommended for
approval by the General Policy Committee on
September 11, 2013.

6. Approve Financing Team for Investment Banking Services Pg. 36

1. Approve Bank of America Merrill Lynch, Barclays, Citigroup
Global Markets Inc., Goldman Sachs, and RBC Capital Markets as
the Financing Team for Investment Banking to serve in an
underwriting pool to be used for future bond transactions.

2. Authorize the Executive Director, or his designee, to execute
Bond Purchase Contracts at the time of the bond issuance.
William Stawarski

This item was reviewed and unanimously recommended for
approval by the General Policy Committee on
September 11, 2013. SANBAG General Counsel and Contract
Administrator have reviewed this item as to form.



Consent Calendar Continued....

Administrative Matters (Cont.)

7.

Assistant General Counsel Contract Amendment

1. Approve the first amendment to legal services agreement C13036
with Robert D. Herrick to provide Assistant General Counsel legal
services increasing the agreement amount by $210,000 for a new not-
to-exceed total of $420,000 and extending the term to
October 31, 2014, and authorize General Counsel to execute the
agreement amendment on behalf of San Bernardino Associated
Governments.

2. Approve Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Budget Amendment to increase
Task Number 0120, Indirect-General, in the amount of $79,000, and
increase Task Number 0105, Indirect-Project Management in the
amount of $79,000 which will be funded by various funding sources
through indirect cost allocation. Eileen Monaghan Teichert

This item has been reviewed and unanimously recommended for
approval by the General Policy Committee on
September 11, 2013. SANBAG General Counsel and Contract
Administrator have reviewed this item and the Amendment as to
form.

Regional/Subregional Planning

Budget amendment for Task 0495 - Greenhouse Gas

Approve a Fiscal Year 2013-2014 budget amendment increasing
Task No. 0495, Greenhouse Gas in the amount of $100,000, funded
by Measure 1 1990-2010 Transportation Management and
Environmental Enhancement (TMEE) funds. Steve Smith

This item was reviewed and unanimously recommended for
approval by the General Policy Committee on
September 11, 2013.

Update on the Integrated Transit and Land Use Planning for the
Foothill Boulevard/5" Street Transit Corridor

Receive information on the draft findings from the Foothill
Boulevard/5™ Street Transit Corridor planning study. Steve Smith

This item was received by the Board of Directors Metro Valley
Study Session on September 12, 2013,

Council of Governments

10.

State and Federal Legislative Update

Adopt proposed principles related to the establishment of a
San Gabriel Mountains National Recreation Area as noted in the
background of this agenda item under Federal Update.
Wendy Strack

This item was reviewed and unanimously recommended for
approval by the General Policy Committee on
September 11, 2013.
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Pg. 40

Pg. 47

Pg. 52

Notes/Actions:




Consent Calendar Continued....

Project Delivery

11.

12.

Interstate 215/Barton Road Interchange Improvement Project
Alternate Delivery Method

That the Board of Directors, acting as the San Bernardino County
Transportation Commission approve using the alternative delivery
method of Construction Manager/General Contractor (CM/GC) for
the I-215/Barton Road Interchange Project. Garry Cohoe

This item was reviewed and recommended for approval (12-0-0)
without a quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors
Metro Valley Study Session on September 12, 2013.

Interstate 10 Tippecanoe Interchange Improvement Project -
Phase I

That the Board of Directors, acting as the San Bernardino County
Transportation Authority:

1. Approve Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. C11215 with Simon
Wong Engineering for Construction Management services for the
I-10 Tippecance Interchange Improvement Project — Phase I, an
increase of $300,000 for a new not-to-exceed amount of
$2,051,730.00,

2. Approve an increase of contingency to Contract No. C11215 with
Simon Wong for the I-10 Tippecanoe Interchange Improvement
Project — Phase I, of $100,000 for a new not-to-exceed contingency
amount of $275,173.00 and authorize the Executive Director or
designee to release contingency as necessary for the project.

3. Approve an increase in construction contingency for Contract No.
C12196 with Ortiz Enterprises Incorporated for the I-10 Tippecanoe
Interchange Improvement Project — Phase I in the amount of
$500,000.00, for a new not-to-exceed Allowance/Contingency
amount of $2,206,154.20. Garry Cohoe

This item was reviewed and recommended for approval (12-0-0)
without a quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors
Metro Valley Study Session on September 12, 2013. SANBAG
General Counsel and Contract Administrator have reviewed this
item and the amendment.

Pg. 82

Pg. 96

| Notes/Actions:




Consent Calendar Continued....

Project Delivery (Cont.)

13.

14.

Interstate 10 Tippecanoe Interchange Improvement Project — Pg. 102

Phase II

That the Board of Directors, acting as the San Bernardino County
Transportation Authority:

1. Approve award of Contract No. C13130 with Simon Wong
Engineering for Construction Management services for the 1-10
Tippecanoe Interchange Improvement Project — Phase II in an
amount not-to-exceed $2,475,000.00, after receipt of the Caltrans
Conformance Letter and correction of any deficiencies noted therein,
as required by Caltrans’ Local Assistance Procedures Manual.

2. Approve a contingency amount of $247,500.00 for Contract
No. C13130 and authorize the Executive Director or designee to
release contingency as necessary for the project. Garry Cohoe

This item was reviewed and recommended for approval (12-0-0)
without a quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors
Metro Valley Study Session on September 12, 2013. SANBAG
General Counsel and Contract Administrator have reviewed this
item and the contract.

Interstate 15 Base Line Interchange Improvement Project

That the Board of Directors, acting in its capacity as the
San Bernardino County Transportation Authority:

1. Approve Amendment No. 1 to the Advance Expenditure
Agreement No. C13030 with the City of Rancho Cucamonga for all
phases of the Interstate 15 Base Line Road Interchange Improvement
Project to increase the project cost by $1,745,000.00 for a new total
project cost of $57,503,000.00.

2. Approve Amendment No. 1 to Construction Cooperative
Agreement No. R13028 with the City of Rancho Cucamonga for the
Interstate 15 Base Line Road Interchange Improvement Project to
increase the cost by $721,000.00 for a new total of $43,471,000.00;
amending the agreement to address invoicing and reimbursement of
State Local Partnership Program funds and federal funds; and
amending the agreement to address timing and amounts of escrow
deposits. Garry Cohoe

This item was reviewed and recommended for approvat (12-0-0)
without a quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors
Metro Valley Study Session on September 12, 2013. SANBAG
General Counsel and Contract Administrator have reviewed this
item and the amendments.

Pg. 166

Notes/Actions:




Consent Calendar Continued....

Project Delivery (Cont.)

15.

Interstate 10 Tippecanoe Avenue Interchange Project — Phase II

That the Board of Directors acting in its capacity as the
San Bernardino County Transportation Commission approve the
Plans, Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E) and authorize advertising
Invitation for Bids for construction of the Interstate 10 Tippecanoe
Phase 2 Interchange Project, and take the award of the construction
contract directly to the Board without prior Metro Valley Study
Session review. Garry Cohoe

This item was reviewed and recommended for approval (12-0-0)
without a quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors
Metro Valley Study Session on September 12, 2013.

Transit/Rail

16.

17.

18.

Transportation Development Act Triennial Performance Audit
for Fiscal Years 2008/2009 to 2010/2011 San Bernardino
Associated Governments (SANBAG)

Receive Triennial Performance Audit Report for Fiscal Years
2008/2009 through 2010/2011 for San Bernardino Associated
Governments. Mitch Alderman

This item was received by the General Policy Committee on
September 11, 2013.

Receive Financial Audits for Transit Operators

1. Receive Morongo Basin Transit Authority (MBTA) Basic
Financial Statements for Fiscal Year 2011/2012.

2. Receive Victor Valley Transit Authority (VVTA) Basic Financial
Statements for Fiscal Year 2011/2012. Mitch Alderman

This item was received by the Mountain/Desert Committee on
September 13, 2013. The finance department has reviewed and
approved this item.

Measure I Valley Express Bus (VEB) and Bus Rapid Transit
(BRT) Funding Report

Approve suspending future allocations of Measure I Valley Express
Bus and Bus Rapid Transit funds on the development of bus rapid
transit improvements beyond E Street sbX until Fiscal Year
2018/2019. Mitch Alderman

This item was reviewed and recommended for approval (11-0-0)
without a quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors
Metro Valley Study Session on September 12, 2013.
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Pg. 180

Pg. 182

Pg. 193

Pg. 283

Notes/Actions:




Consent Calendar Continued....

Transit/Rail (Cont.)

19.

Award of Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Sections 5316 -
Job Access Reverse Commute and Section 5317 - New Freedom
Grant Program

Approve the award of FTA Section 5316 and Section 5317 to the
following projects:

San Bernardino Valley
Totaling $3,633,896 in Federal funds, with local matching funds in

the amount of $2,331,755:

a) Community Senior Services Community Connections - $374,450
in FTA Section 5317 New Freedom funds for their mileage
reimbursement volunteer driver program for seniors and persons with
disabilities;

b) Central City Lutheran Mission/Foothill Aids Project - $54,727 in
FTA Section 5316 and $98,231 in FTA Section 5317 New Freedom
Funds for HIV medical and work transportation;

c) Victor Valley Transit Authority — $167,429 in FTA Section 5316
and $65,332 in FTA Section 5317 New Freedom Funds for the BV
Link (Valley Portion);

d) Pomona Valley Workshop — $318,751 in FTA Section 5316 and
$123,960 in FTA Section 5317 New Freedom Funds for PVW in
Motion;

e} Valley Transportation Services — $62,500 in FTA Section 5316
and $250,000 in FTA Section 5317 New Freedom Funds for
Transportation Reimbursement Escort Program (TREP),

f) Valley Transportation Services — $426,056 in FTA Section 5316
and $255,634 in FTA Section 5317 New Freedom Funds for Travel
Training Program,

g) Omnitrans — $175,518 in FTA Section 5316 for OmniGo 325
(Grand Terrace).

h) Omnitrans — $32,000 in FTA Section 5317 New Freedom Funds
for Travel Training Bus Operating cost;

i) Omnitrans — $24,000 in FTA Section 5317 New Freedom Funds
for Travel Training DVD;

j) Omnitrans — $370,272 in FTA Section 5316 Job Access Reverse
Commute for OmniGo 308, 309 and 310 (Yucaipa).

k) United Way 211 - $181,309 in FTA Section 5316 Job Access
Reverse Commute and $60,436 in FTA Section 5317 New Freedom
Funds for 211 Access Mobility and Marketing;

) OPARC - $353,776 in FTA Section 5316 Job Access Reverse
Commute and $10,074 in FTA Section 5317 New Freedom Funds for
OPARC Connect;

Notes/Actions:




Agenda Item 19 Continued......

20.

m) Valley Transportation Services — $100,000 in FTA Section 5316
Job Access Reverse Commute for VTrans Ride;

n) Omnitrans -$129,441 in FTA Section 5316 Job Access Reverse
Commute for OmniGO 365 (Chino Hills).

Victor Valley
Totaling $692,023 in Federal funds, with local matching funds of

$331,081.

a) Victor Valley Community Service Council - $74,825 in FTA
Section 5317 New Freedom Funds for Senior and Disabled
Transportation;

b) Victor Valley Transit Authority — $443,876 in FTA Section 5316
Job Access Reverse Commute for Mobility Management,

c¢) Victor Valley Transit Authority — $88,200 in FTA Section 5316
Job Access Reverse Commute and $85,122 in FTA Section 5317
New Freedom Funds for a travel training bus. Mitch Alderman

This item was reviewed and recommended for approval (10-0-0)
without a quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors
Metro Valley Study Session on September 12, 2013.

Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. C12077, A/E Services for the
San Bernardino Transit Center Omnitrans Bus Facility, to
HDR Engineering, Inc. for Construction Administration,
Continuation of Design Support, Environmental & Right of Way
Services Through Construction

1. Approve Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. C12077 with HDR
Engineering, Inc. for construction administration, continuation of
design support, environmental & right of way services thus
increasing the contract amount by $1,079,832 for a new not-to-
exceed amount of $3,953,533 and to extend the contract duration of
Contract No. C12077 by one year from December 31, 2014 to
December 31, 2015.

2. Authorize the Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 1 to
Contract No. C12077 with HDR Engineering, Inc. Mitch Alderman

This item was reviewed and recommended for approval (10-0-0)
without a quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors
Metro Valley Study Session on September 12, 2013. SANBAG
General Counsel and Contract Administrator have reviewed this
item and the Amendment.

Pg. 291

Notes/Actions:




Consent Calendar Continued....

Transit/Rail (Cont.)

21.

San Bernardino Municipal Water Department Cooperative Pg. 311

Agreement

1. Approve Cooperative Agreement R14044 between the
San Bernardino Associated Governments, acting in its capacity as
County Transportation Commission, and the San Bernardino
Municipal Water Department (SBMWD) for Water Capacity
Improvements Along Rialto Ave. & I Street and K Street & 3rd
Street as part of the Construction of the Downtown San Bernardino
Passenger Rail Project.

2. Approve Fiscal Year 2013/2014 budget amendment to increase
Task No. 0379 Commuter Rail Capital by $160,000 for a new task
total of $94,977,941 to be paid through Cooperative Agreement
R14044. Mitch Alderman

This item was reviewed and recommended for approval (10-0-0)
without a quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors
Metro Valley Study Session on September 12, 2013. SANBAG
General Counsel and Contract Administrator have reviewed this
item and the Cooperative Agreement.

Transportation Fund Administration

22.

23.

Fund Estimate for the 2014 State Transportation Improvement
Program

1. Receive report on the 2014 State Transportation Improvement
Program Fund Estimate and adoption schedule.

2. Direct staff to compile the 2014 Regional Transportation
Improvement Program for Board approval in November, and submit
to the California Transportation Commission by December 15, 2013.
Andrea Zureick

This item was reviewed by the Transportation Technical
Advisory Committee on September 9, 2013. The item was
reviewed and recommended for approval (11-0-0) without a
guorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors Metro
Valley Study Session on September 12, 2013, and reviewed and
unanimously recommended for approval by the Mountain/Desert
Committee on September 13, 2013.

Major Local Highway Program Allocation and Funding
Agreement for the City of Needles

1. Approve allocation of $140,290 in Measure I Colorado River
Subarea — Major Local Highway Program funds to the City of
Needles for the I-40 Needles Connector Project.

2. Approve Funding Agreement C14021 in the amount of $140,290
with the City of Needles for the I-40 Needles Connector Project, to be
funded with Measure I Colorado River Subarea - Major Local
Highway Program funds. Andrea Zureick

This item was reviewed and unanimously recommended for
approval by the Mountain/Desert Committee on
September 13, 2013, SANBAG General Counsel and Contract
Administrator have reviewed this item and the Contract.

9

Pg. 323

Pg. 326

Notes/Actions:




Consent Calendar Continued....

Transportation Fund Administration (Cont.)

24.

25.

26.

Major Local Highway Program Funding Agreement for
San Bernardino County

Approve Funding Agreement C14033 in the amount of
$1,006,393.00 with the County of San Bernardino for the Ranchero
Road at Escondido Avenue Project, funded by Victor Valley Subarea
— Major Local Highway Program funds. Andrea Zureick

This item was reviewed and unanimously recommended for
approval by the Mountain/Desert Committee on
September 13, 2013. SANBAG General Counsel and Contract
Administrator have reviewed this item and the contract.

California Department of Transportation Master Agreement —
State Funded Transit Projects

1. Approve the Master Agreement, C14042, with the California
Department of Transportation for State Funded Transit Projects,
which establishes general procedures in order to meet the
administrative requirements of state-funded projects.

2. Adopt Resolution No. 14-002 authorizing the Executive Director
and/or his designee to execute the Master Agreement and all Program
Supplements for state-funded transit projects and any amendments
thereto with the California Department of Transportation.
Andrea Zureick

This item was reviewed and recommended for approval (11-0-0)
without a quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors
Metro Valley Study Session on September 12, 2013. SANBAG
General Counsel has reviewed this item, the resolution and
agreement. :

Downtown San Bernardino Passenger Rail Project California
Transit Security Grant Application

1. Authorize staff to submit the Fiscal Year 2011/2012 California
Transit Security Grant Program Grant Application to fund security
improvements for the Downtown San Bernardino Passenger Rail
Project.

2. Authorize, by Resolution No. 14001, the Executive Director
and/or his designee of San Bernardino Associated Governments to
execute any actions necessary for the purpose of obtaining financial
assistance provided by the California Emergency Management
Agency under the grant program. Andrea Zureick

This item was reviewed and recommended for approval (11-0-0)
without a quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors
Metro Valley Study Session on September 12, 2013. SANBAG
General Counsel has reviewed this item and the Resolution.
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Pg. 338

Pg. 348

Pg. 380

Notes/Actions:




Consent Calendar Items Pulled for Discussion

27.

Items pulled from the consent calendar shall be taken under this item
in the order they were presented on the calendar.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Council of Governments

28.

29.

30.

Alliance for Education

Receive a presentation from Leslie Rodden, Director of Higher
Education and Workforce Development and the Alliance for
Education for the San Bemardino County Superintendent of Schools
on the Alliance for Education collaborative. Duane Baker

This item has not received prior policy committee or technical
advisory committee review.

AT&T Educational Campaign on Texting and Driving

Receive presentation by Julio Figueroa, AT&T Director of External
Affairs Riverside/San Bernardino Counties, on AT&T's Texting and
Driving — It Can Wait campaign. Duane Baker

This item has not received prior policy committee or technical
advisory committee review.

Service agreements with Samas Capital, LLC and Renovate
America, Inc. to assist in the implementation and administration
of financing mechanisms for the Home Energy Renovation
Opportunity (HERO) Program

1. Approve Contract #C14052 with Samas Capital, LLC to provide
services to assist in the implementation and administration of
financing mechanisms for the SANBAG HERO Program, a Property
Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) program, for commercial properties
in participating cities, towns and unincorporated San Bernardino
County.

2. Approve Contract #C14053 with Renovate America, Inc. to
provide services to assist in the implementation and administration of
financing mechanisms for the SANBAG HERO Program, a Property
Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) program, for residential properties in
participating cities, towns and unincorporated San Bernardino
County. Duane Baker

This item has not received prior policy committee or technical
advisory committee review. SANBAG General Counsel and
Contract Administrator have approved this item and Contract as
to form.
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Pg. 384
(10 min.)

Pg. 385
(5 min.)

Pg. 386

Notes/Actions:



Discussion Items Continued....

Council of Governments (Cont.)

31.

Resolution Approving Issuance of Limited Obligation Pg. 440

Improvement Bonds as Part of the Commercial and Residential
Home Energy Renovation Opportunity (HERQ) Program

1. Approve Resolution No. 14-003 authorizing the issuance of
limited obligation improvement bonds (first residential property
tranche) and approving and directing the execution of related
documents.

2. Approve Resolution No. 14-004 authorizing the issuance of
limited obligation improvement bonds (first commercial property
tranche) and approving and directing the execution of related
documents. Duane Baker

This item has not received prior policy committee or technical
advisory committee review.

Transit and Rail

32.

Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. C14004 - E Street Storm
Drain

Approve Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. C14004 with GRFCO,
Inc. for the E Street Storm Drain project to revise the insurance
requirements. Mitch Alderman

This item has not received prior policy committee review. This
item has been reviewed and approved by SANBAG’s Contract
Administrator and General Counsel.

Comments from Board Members

Brief Comments from Board of Directors

Executive Director’s Comments

Brief Comments from the Executive Director

Public Comment

Brief Comments by the General Public

ADJOURNMENT
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Pg. 517

| Notes/Actions:




Additional Information

Agency Reports/Committee Memberships
South Coast Air Quality Management Report
Mayor Dennis Yates
Mobile Source Air Pollution Reduction Review Committee
Mayor Larry McCallon
SCAG Committees
SCAG Regional Council
SCAG Policy Committees
Community, Economic and Human Development
Energy and Environment
Transportation and Communications
SANBAG Policy Committees
Acronym List

Pg. 522
Pg. 524

Pg. 528

Pg. 529
Pg. 535

| Notes/Actions:

Complete packages of this agenda are available for public review at the SANBAG offices and our website:
www.sanbag.ca.gov. Staff reports for items may be made available upon request. For additional

information call (909) 884-8276.
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Meeting Procedures and Rules of Conduct

Meeting Procedures
The Ralph M. Brown Act is the state law which guarantees the public’s right to attend and participate in

meetings of local legislative bodies. These rules have been adopted by the Board of Directors in accordance
with the Brown Act, Government Code 54950 et seq., and shall apply at all meetings of the Board of Directors
and Policy Committees.

Accessibility
The SANBAG meeting facility is accessible to persons with disabilities. If assistive listening devices or other

auxiliary aids or services are needed in order to participate in the public meeting, requests should be made
through the Clerk of the Board at [east three (3) business days prior to the Board meeting. The Clerk’s
telephone number is (909) 884-8276 and office is located at 1170 W. 3 Street, oM Floor, San Bernardino, CA.

Agendas — All agendas are posted at 1170 W. 3™ Street, 2™ Floor, San Bemardino at least 72 hours in advance
of the meeting. Complete packages of this agenda are available for public review at the SANBAG offices and
our website: www.sanbag.ca.gov. Staff reports for items may be made available upon request. For additional
information call (909) 884-8276.

Agenda Actions - Items listed on both the “Consent Calendar” and “Items for Discussion” contain suggested
actions. The Board of Directors will generally consider items in the order listed on the agenda. However, items
may be considered in any order. New agenda items can be added and action taken by two-thirds vote of the
Board of Directors.

Closed Session Agenda Items — Consideration of closed session items excludes members of the public. These
items include issues related to personnel, pending litigation, labor negotiations and real estate negotiations.
Prior to each closed session, the Chair will announce the subject matter of the closed session. If action is taken
in closed session, the Chair may report the action to the public at the conclusion of the closed session.

Public Testimony on an Item — Members of the public are afforded an opportunity to speak on any listed item.
Individuals wishing to address the Board of Directors or Policy Committee Members should complete a
“Request to Speak” form, provided at the rear of the meeting room, and present it to the SANBAG Clerk prior
to the Board's consideration of the item. A "Request to Speak" form must be completed for each item when an
individual wishes to speak on. When recognized by the Chair, speakers should be prepared to step forward and
announce their name and address for the record. In the interest of facilitating the business of the Board,
speakers are limited to three (3) minutes on each item. Additionally, a twelve (12) minute limitation is
established for the total amount of time any one individual may address the Board at any one meeting. The
Chair or a majority of the Board may establish a different time limit as appropriate, and parties to agenda items
shall not be subject to the time limitations.

The Consent Calendar is considered a single item, thus the three (3) minute rule applies. Consent Calendar
items can be pulled at Board member request and will be brought up individually at the specified time in the
agenda allowing further public comment on those items.

Agenda Times — The Board is concerned that discussion take place in a timely and efficient manner. Agendas
may be prepared with estimated times for categorical areas and certain topics to be discussed. These times may
vary according to the length of presentation and amount of resulting discussion on agenda items.

Public Comment — At the end of the agenda, an opportunity is also provided for members of the public to
speak on any subject within the Board’s authority. Matters raised under “Public Comment” may not be acted
upon at that meeting. The time limits established in “Public Testimony on any Item” still apply.

Disruptive Conduct — If any meeting of the Board is willfully disrupted by a person or by a group of persons
so as to render the orderly conduct of the meeting impossible, the Chair may recess the meeting or order the
person, group or groups of person willfully disrupting the meeting to leave the meeting or to be removed from
the meeting. Disruptive conduct includes addressing the Board without first being recognized, not addressing
the subject before the Board, repetitiously addressing the same subject, failing to relinquish the podium when
requested to do so, or otherwise preventing the Board from conducting its meeting in an orderly manner. Please
be aware that a NO SMOKING policy has been established for meetings. Your cooperation is appreciated!
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SANBAG General Practices for Conducting Meetings
of
Board of Directors and Policy Committees

Basic Agenda Item Discussion.
® The Chair announces the agenda item number and states the subject.

¢ The Chair calls upon the appropriate staff member or Board Member to report on the item.

e The Chair asks members of the Board/Committee if they have any questions or comments on the item.
General discussion ensues.

¢ The Chair calls for public comment based on “Request to Speak” forms which may be submitted.

» Following public comment, the Chair announces that public comment is closed and asks if there is any
further discussion by members of the Board/Committee.

e The Chair calls for a motion from members of the Board/Committee.

e Upon a motion, the Chair announces the name of the member who makes the motion. Motions require a
second by a member of the Board/Committee. Upon a second, the Chair announces the name of the
Member who made the second, and the vote is taken.

The Vote as specified in the SANBAG Bylaws.

e Each member of the Board of Directors shall have one vote. In the absence of the official
representative, the alternate shall be entitled to vote. (Board of Directors only.)

e Voting may be either by voice or roll call vote. A roll call vote shall be conducted upon the demand of
five official representatives present, or at the discretion of the presiding officer.

Amendment or Substitute Motion.

e Occasionally a Board Member offers a substitute motion before the vote on a previous motion. In
instances where there is a motion and a second, the maker of the original motion is asked if he would
like to amend his motion to include the substitution or withdraw the motion on the floor. If the maker of
the original motion does not want to amend or withdraw, the substitute motion is not addressed until
after a vote on the first motion,

¢ QOccasionally, a motion dies for lack of a second.
Call for the Question.
¢ At times, a member of the Board/Committee may “Call for the Question.”

e Upon a “Call for the Question,” the Chair may order that the debate stop or may allow for limited further
comment to provide clarity on the proceedings.

o Alternatively and at the Chair’s discretion, the Chair may call for a vote of the Board/Committee to
determine whether or not debate is stopped.

o The Chair re-states the motion before the Board/Committee and calls for the vote on the item.
The Chair.
o At all times, meetings are conducted in accordance with the Chair’s direction.
e These general practices provide guidelines for orderly conduct.
¢ From time-to-time circumstances require deviation from general practice.
o Deviation from general practice is at the discretion of the Board/Committee Chair.
Courtesy and Decorum.
¢ These general practices provide for business of the Board/Committee to be conducted efficiently, fairly

and with full participation.
o It is the responsibility of the Chair and Members to maintain common courtesy and decorum.

Adopted By SANBAG Board of Directors January 2008
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Important Dates to Remember...

October 2013

SANBAG Meetings — Cancelled: None

SANBAG Meetings — Scheduled:

Valley Session

General Policy Committee Oct. 9 9:00 am The Super Chief
Metro Valley Board Study Session Oct. 10 9:00 am First Floor Lobby
g°“‘"‘f’ter Rail & Transit Oct. 17 10:00 am The Super Chief

ommittee
Mountain/Desert Committee Oct. 18 9:30 am Town of Apple Valley
Other Meetings/Events:

. - Copper Mtn College

s e L Oct. 3 11:00 am-1:00 pm | 6162 Rotary Way

pic: R4 Joshua Tree, CA
Southern California Energy Summit Oct. 3-4 Times vary each day: | Convention Center
SANBAG COG is co-hosting www.soglenergysummitorg | Palm Springs, CA
SANBAG Vendor Fair . «t
“Doing Business with SANBAG” Oct. 8 9:00 am - Noon | SANBAG |* Floor Lobby

10:00 am — Noon

Express Lanes Board Workshop Oct. 10 Following Metro SANBAG |* Floor Lobby

Express Lanes Community Advisory Oct. I5 6:00-8:00 pm EV, Colton -

Groups (CAGs): East Valley (EV), High Oct. 16 6:00-8:00 pm HD, Victorville

Desert (HD), West Valley (WV) Oct. |7 6:00-8:00 pm WYV, Rancho Cucamonga
High Desert Opportunity Oct. 17 7:30 am - 3:00 pm | Victorville Fairgrounds

Mobility 21 Summit
12* Annual Transportation Summit

Oct. 29

8:00 am - 4:00 pm

J.W. Marriott at L.A, Live

NOTICE: SANBAG Offices will be CLOSED on Monday, October |4, for Columbus Day.

For additional information, please call SANBAG at (909) 884-8276.

CalenOct2013- jd
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_ ts
S San Bernardino Associated Governments

1170 W. 3rd Sireet, 2nd Floor San Bernardino, CA $2410-1715 ¥ A TR ANERORTATI
Phone: {709) BB4-8276 Fax: [909) B85-4407 Web: www.sanbag.ca.gov MEABURE ]

Working Together.

= San Bernardino County Transporiation Commission ®  San Bernardine Counly Transporiation Authority
= San Bernardine Counly Congestion Monagement Agency ®  Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies

Minute Action
AGENDA ITEM: 1

Date: October 2, 2013
Subject: Information Relative to Possible Conflict of Interest

Recommendation”: Note agenda items and contractors/subcontractors, which may require member
abstentions due to possible conflicts of interest.

Background: In accordance with California Government Code 84308, members of the
SANBAG Board may not participate in any action concerning a contract where
they have received a campaign contribution of more than $250 in the prior
twelve months from an entity or individual, except for the initial award of a
competitively bid public works contract. This agenda contains
recommendations for action relative to the following contractors:

Item No. | Contract No. Principals & Agents Subcontractors
6 Bank of America Merrill Lynch None
Bryon Rockwell
Barclays

John McCray-Goldsmith

CitiGroup Global Markets, Inc.
Chris Mukai

Goldman, Sachs & Co.
Ian Parker

RBC Capital Markets, LLC
Tom A. Yang

Approved
Board of Directors

Date:

Moved: Second:

In Favor: Opposed: Abstained:

Wiinessed:

(COG | X[CTC | XJCTA [ X TSAFE [X[CMA [ X ]
Check all that apply
BRD1310z-aa
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Board Agenda item
October 2, 2013

Page 2

Item No.

Contract No.

Principals & Agents

Subcontractors

7

C13036-01

Law Offices of Robert D. Herrick
Robert D. Herrick

None

12

C11215-01

Simon Wong Engineering
Mare Mcintyre

BetKon, Inc.
Arcadis, U.S,, Inc.
Ghirardelli & Associates
Leighton Consulting, Inc.
AP Engineering
Towill, Inc.

12

C12196

Ortiz Enterpirses Incorporated
Patrick A. Ortiz

A.C. Dike Company
ACL
All American Asphalt
CGO Construction Co.
Chrisp Company
Cindy Trump Inc. DBA Lindy’s Cold
Planing
Coral Construction Co.
DC Hubbs Company
Diversified Landscape Co.
Dywidag Systems International
EBS General Engineering, Inc.
Foundation Pile Inc.
Harber Companies, Inc.
Hard Rock Equipment
High Light Electrical, Inc.
Integrity Rebar Placers
KEC Engineering
Malcolm Drilling Co.
Maneri Traffic Control
R.J. Lalonde Inc.
SRD Engineering
Statewide Traffic Safety & Signs

13

C13130

Simon Wong Engineering
Marc Mcintyre

Mendoza & Associates
Dynamic Engineerings Services
Kleinfelder
Leighton Consulting Group
Towill, Inc.

20

C12077-01

HDR Engineering, Inc.
Rob Klovsky

ROC Solid Energy
PAC Engineering
Jacobus
Elwood & Associates

BRDI310z-aa
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Board Agenda Item
October 2, 2013

Page 3
Item No. | Contract No. Principals & Agents Subcontractors
30 14052 Samas Capital, LLC None
Mark Allan Aarvig
30 C14053 Renovate America, Inc. None
J.P. McNeill
31 C14054 Renovate America, Inc. None
J.P. McNeill
31 C14055 Samas Capital, LLC None
Mark Allan Aarvig
32 C14004-01 GRFCO, Inc. None
George Frost

Financial Impact:  This item has no direct impact on the SANBAG budget.

Reviewed By: This item is prepared monthly for review by SANBAG Board and Committee
members.

BRD1310z-aa
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| Governments |
S San Bernardino Associated Governments

170 W. 3rd Sireet, 2nd Floor San Bernardino, CA 92410-1715 TRANBPORTATION
Phone: {909) 884-8276 Fax: {909} 885-4407 Web: www.sanbag.ca.gov MEASURE |

"Working Together'

m Son Bernardine County Transportation Commisslon & Son Bernardine County Transporiation Authorlty
m San Bernardino County Congestion Management Agency ® Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies

Minute Action
AGENDA ITEM: __3
Date: October 2, 2013
Subject: August 2013 Procurement Report

Recommendation:” Receive August 2013 Procurement Report.

Background. The Board of Directors adopted the Contracting and Procurement Policy
(Policy No. 11000) on January 3, 1997, and approved the last revision on
May 1, 2013. On February 6, 2013, the Board of Directors authorized the
Executive Director, or designee, to approve: a) contracts and purchase orders up
to $100,000; b) amendments with a zero dollar value; c) amendments to exercise
the option term if the option term was approved by the Board of Directors in the
original contract; and d) amendments that cumulatively do not exceed 50% of the
original contract value or $100,000, whichever is less and to release
Request for Proposal (RFP), Request for Quote (RFQ) and Invitation for Bid
(IFB) for proposed contracts from which funding has been approved in
San Bernardino Associated Governments (SANBAG’s) Annual Budget, and
which are estimated not-to-exceed $1,000,000. SANBAG staff has compiled this
report that summarizes all contract actions approved by the Executive Director, or
designee.

On July 11, 2012, the Board of Directors authorized SANBAG’s General Counsel
to award and execute legal services contracts up to $50,000 with outside counsel
as needed on behalf of SANBAG and its authorities organized under the umbrella

Approved
Board of Directors
Date:
Moved: Second:
In Favor: Opposed: Abstained:
Witnessed:

[coG | XlcTC [X|CTA }| X | SAFE | X|cMA [ X |
Check all that apply.
BRDI1310a-wws
Attachments:
http://portal.sanbag.ca gov/megmt/committee/directors/brd2013/brd 1310/Agendaltems/BRD 13 10a i -wws.docx

http://portal.sanbag.ca.gov/imgmt/committee/directors/brd2013/brd 13 10/Asendaltems/BRD13 1 0a2-wws docx
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Board Agenda Item
October 2, 2013
Page 2

Financial Impact.

Reviewed By:.

Responsible Staff:

BRDI1310a-wws

of the Council of Governments. Also, periodically notify the Board after
exercising such authority.

A list of all Contracts and Purchase Orders that were executed by the Executive
Director and/or General Counsel during the month of August is presented herein
as Attachment A, and all RFPs and [FBs are presented in Attachment B.

This item imposes no impact on the Fiscal Year 2012/2013 or
Fiscal Year 2013/2014 budget. Presentation of the monthly procurement report

demonstrates compliance with the Contracting and Procurement Policy
(Policy No. 11000).

This item was received by the General Policy Committee on September 11, 2013.

William Stawarski, Chief Financial Officer

25



Attachment A
August Contract/Purchase Order Actions

Contracts Executed:

| ContractNo.

Attachment A
August Contract Amendment Actions

Contract Amendments Executed;

1 I ameh - j g L Lot N e B e R A )
C10193 Extended and GCAP $102,500.00 $25,000.00
Amendment No. 3 | increased for an

additional year of

DBE Annual Goal

Preparation and

Additional DBE

Services.

C09019 TCIF programing City of $0.00 $0.00

Amendment No. 4 | update, Baseline Barstow

Agreement for

Lenwood Rd. Grade

Separation project.

BRD1310al-wws
26



Attachment A
June 19-August 22, 2013 Contract/Purchase Order Actions

Purchase Orders:

4000929

Wireless, Inc.

$6,592.80. Communication fees for data
reporting and google mapping that is
derived from web modem installed in
each FSP truck.

$6,592.80

4000988

07/09/13

Cognet
Communications

Internet service provider for SANBAG.
Amount includes installation fee of
$2,500 and monthly fee of $1,277. This
service is also for additional intemnet
bandwidth for the disaster server
replication process.

$17,824.00

4001008

06/19/13

Caliper
Corporation

Revised purchase order from $9,000 to
$9,391.25 for purchase of second copy of
TransCAD license which is the base of
SBTAM module that is used for
transportation on modeling.

$9,391.25

4001019

07/19/13

Bemard, Arroyo

Provide consulting, technical support,
data analysis and other assistance for the
freeway service patrol program, as
needed. Consultant also created and
maintains the software and server for
FSP program.

$6,195.34

4001046

08/01/13

BNSF Railway
Company

Due to the nature of railroad ownership
and operations, BNSF is the only
company in existence to perform signal
and cable communication and is the only
option to generate the map of signal
communication locations.

$15,000.00

BRDI310al-wws
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4001048 | 08/06/13

TransTrack
Systems

Annual maintenance and  support
agreement for TransTrack operating and
performance reporting system for
computer tracking of transit operating
and performance reporting system.

$12,360.00

4001049 | 08/19/13

WebTech
Wireless, Inc.

GPS tracking devices for
Fiscal Year 2014 for 16 FSP tow trucks.
Communication is for data reporting and
google mapping from the Webtech AVL
modem installed in each FSP tow truck.
Web Tech is the only vendor that
provides GPS services.

$6,500.00

4001050 ! 08/15/13

R.L. Banks &
Associates

RL Banks was hired to conduct an
appraisal for the purchase of land,
Shortway, owned by BNSF. The
Shortway is about 2 miles long and is
owned by BNSF Railway, main Track 4
on the San Bemardino subdivision,
running from under the Mt. Vernon
bridge south towards Riverside.

$60,000.00

*Note: Sole Source justification is noted in the Purpose statement, if

applicable.

Total

$133,863.39

BRD1310al-wws
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Release of RFP’s and IFB’s

Attachment B
August RFPs and IFBs

Total

$0.00

BRD1310a2-wws
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| Governments |
S San Bernardino Associated Governments

1170 W. 3rd Street, 2nd Floor Son Bernardino, CA 92410-1715 R ANSPERTATICH
Phone: {909) 884-8276 Fax: {909) 885-4407 Web: www.sonbag.ca.gov  §  MeldllLI

Wof:l_(m"g “'-I"bgetlﬁ'er

® Son Bernardino County Transportation Commission m  San Bernardino County Transportation Authority
® Son Bernording Counly Congestion Management Agency m Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies

Minute Action
AGENDA ITEM: __ 4
Date; October 2, 2013
Subject: Budget to Actual Report for fourth quarter ending June 30, 2013
Recommendation:" Receive and file Budget to Actual Report for fourth quarter ending June 30, 2013.
Background: SANBAG's Budget for Fiscal Year 2012/2013 for new activity was adopted by
the Board of Directors on June 6, 2012. This report provides a summary of
program activity and task activity compared to budget. Budgetary information
includes the original and revised budgets, and year to date expenditures. The
expenditure amounts for Fiscal Year 2012/2013 may change due to year-end

closing process.

Financial Impact:  This item reports the status of expenditures against budget and imposes no
financial impact on the Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget.

Reviewed By: This item was received by the General Policy Committee on September 11, 2013.

Responsible Staff:  William Stawarski, Chief Financial Officer

Approved
Board of Directors
Date:
Moved: Second:
In Favor: Opposed: Absiained:
Witnessed:

[coG [xJcrc [X]Cra [ X |SAFE | X| CMA | X |
Check all that apply.

BRD1310b-wws
Attachment:
hitp://portal.sanbag.ca. gov/memt/committee/directors/brd2013/brd 13 10/Aeendaltems/BRD13 10b] -wws.xlsx
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S San Bernardino Associated Governments

1170 W. 3rd Street, 2nd Floor San Bernardino, CA 92410-1715 TRANBPORTATION
Phone: {909) 884-8276 Fax: [909) 885-4407 Wab: www.sanbag.ca.gov MEABURE |

\ Workmg Together

= San Bernardino County Transporiation Commission ® San Bernardino County Transporiation Authority
a  San Bernardino Counly Congestion Management Agency s Service Authorily for Freeway Emergencies

Minute Action
AGENDA ITEM: __$
Date: October 2, 2013
Subject: Final Encumbrances for Fiscal Year 2013/2014

Recommendation:’ Approve final encumbrances in the amount of $14,773,427.74, listed in
Table 1, to be formally incorporated into San Bemardino Associated
Government’s Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Budget.

Background. San Bemardino Associated Government’s (SANBAG’s) Budget for Fiscal Year
(FY) 2013/2014 for activity was adopted by the Board of Directors on
June 5,2013. The encumbrances (funding related to outstanding purchase
orders for goods or services from the previous Fiscal Years) are presented for
approval to be formally incorporated into SANBAG's FY 2013/ 2014 Budget.

The following attachment provides a summary of task activities, by fund that
will have an encumbrance carried over and added to the previously approved
budget.

Financial Impact:  Encumbrances totaling $14,773,427.74 (Table 1) will be formally incorporated
into SANBAG's FY 2013/2014 Budget.

Reviewed By: This item was reviewed and unanimously recommended for approval by the
General Policy Committee on September 11, 2013.

Responsible Staff:  William Stawarski, Chief Financial Officer

Approved
Board of Directors

Date:

Moved: Second:
In Favor: Opposed: Abstained:

Witnessed:

| COG | X|CTC | X |[CTA | X |SAFE [X{CMA | X ]
Check all that apply.

BRD1310c-wws
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| Governments |
S San Bernardino Associated Governments

1170 W. 3rd Sireet, 2nd Floor San Bernardine, CA 92410-1715

TRANBPORTATION

e T e
Working Together Phone: (909) 884-8276 Fax: {?09) 885-4407 Web: www.sanbag.ca.gov MEABURE |

= San Bemnardino County Transporiation Commission ®  San Bermardine County Tronsportation Authority
u San Bernardino County Congesfion Management Agency m  Service Aulhority for Freeway Emeigencies

Minute Action

AGENDA ITEM: ¢

Date: October 2, 2013
Subject: Approve Financing Team for Investment Banking Services

Recommendation:” 1. Approve Bank of America Merrill Lynch, Barclays, Citigroup Global Markets
Inc., Goldman Sachs, and RBC Capital Markets as the Financing Team for
Investment Banking to serve in an underwriting pool to be used for future
bond transactions.

2. Authorize the Executive Director, or his designee, to execute Bond Purchase
Contracts at the time of the bond issuance.

Background: The San Bernardino Associated Governments (SANBAG) requires the services of
Investment Bankers to perform underwriting during bond transactions as part of
the Financing Team including General Counsel ("Issuer Counsel"), financial
advisor, bond counsel and disclosure counsel. The firms will assist in the
execution of strategies for funding the Measure I program, analyze strategies that
may involve public-private partnerships and assist in the development and
implementation of the Measure I bond financing program.

On June 20, 2013, SANBAG’s Executive Director approved the release of a
Request for Proposals (RFP) 14008 for Investment Banking Services. The RFPs
were posted on SANBAG’s website, published in The San Bemnardino Sun
newspaper, and RFP notifications were sent to approximately one hundred twelve

Approved
Board of Directors

Date:

Moved: Second:

In Favor:  Opposed: Abstained:

Witnessed:

|COG | |CTC [X|CTA | X |SAFE [ | CMA | |
Check all that apply.
BRD1310d-wws

Attachment:
http://portal.sanbag.ca. govimgmi/commitee/direciors/brd2013/brd 13 10/Agendaltems/BRD 1 3 10d1-wws.pdf
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vendors who specialize in these services. A pre-proposal meeting was not
conducted. One Addendum was issued in response to written questions received
prior to the deadline specified in the RFP. On July 9, 2013, twenty-three
proposals were received by the date and time specified in the RFP for Investment
Banking Services. A review was conducted for all of the proposals received by
the deadline. All of the proposals were found to be responsive to the RFP.

An Evaluation Committee, consisting of staff from City of Rancho Cucamonga,
City of Fontana, SANBAG’s Director of Management Services and Chief of
Accounting and Procurement, reviewed the proposals. The proposals were
evaluated based on the following criteria, which was identified in the RFP:

o Qualifications, Related Experience and References
s Proposed Staffing and Project Organization
e  Work plan

Nine firms demonstrated significant experience in providing Investment Banking
Services to the public sector, along with transportation taxes and toll revenue
experience. The Evaluation Committee agreed to interview nine firms which are
listed below in alphabetical order:

Bank of America Merrill Lynch
Barclays

Citigroup Global Markets Inc.
De La Rosa

Goldman Sachs

JP Morgan

Loop Capital Markets

RBC Capital Markets

Wells Fargo

On August 19* and August 20 of 2013, the Evaluation Committee conducted an
oral interview of the nine firms selected. The interviews allotted forty minutes
and consisted of an opening presentation followed by a twenty-minute questions
and answers session. The Evaluation Committee evaluated the nine firms and
based on their interview and proposal rankings, they selected a pool of five firms
for Investment Banking Services.

The Committee considered all nine firms qualified to perform the work specified
in the Request For Proposals. The highest ranked firms were Bank of America
Merrill Lynch, Barclays, Citigroup Global Markets Inc., Goldman Sachs, and
RBC Capital Markets. These firms were selected for their extensive experience
with issuing sales tax bonds, Transportation Infrastructure Finance and Innovation
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Financial Impact.

Reviewed By:

Responsible Staff:

BRD1310d-wws

Act (TIFIA) loan, and toll road bonds. They demonstrated strong analytical,
innovative, and diagnostic skills. Bank of America Merrill Lynch is the national
leader in underwriting transportation transactions and has developed a revolving
credit facility for short-term financing needs. Barclays is the number one
underwriter of transportation sales tax bonds in California and has been involved
in toll revenue financing for the Orange County Transporiation Authority
(OCTA), San Diego Association of Governments (SANDAG) and the Riverside
County Transportation Commission (RCTC). Citi Group demonstrates excellent
experience in the TIFIA program for both sales tax and toll revenue programs to
enhance debt capacity. Goldman Sachs is the third largest underwriter in
California sales tax transportation and has a comprehensive distribution platform
that reaches all retail, professional retail, and institutional buyers. RBC has broad
national experience in both sales tax and toll revenue financing and identified
several financing scenarios for SANBAG's consideration,

As a result of the scoring, the Evaluation Committee respectfully recommends
that the Board approve Bank of America Merrill Lynch, Barclays, Citigroup
Global Markets Inc., Goldman Sachs, and RBC Capital Markets to serve in an
underwriting pool to be used for future bond transactions and to perform the
scope of work as outlined in the Request For Proposals 14008. All the firms
clearly demonstrated a thorough understanding of the scope of work and proposed
an overall solid team. Evaluation forms and reference checks are located in the
Contract Audit File.

Bond Purchase Contracts will be issued in amounts to be determined at the time
of the bond issuance.

This item is consistent with SANBAG’s Fiscal Year 2013/2014 budget.
Underwriter costs will be financed with future bond proceeds.

This item was reviewed and unanimously recommended for approval by the
General Policy Committee on September 11, 2013. SANBAG General Counsel
and Contract Administrator have reviewed this item as to form.

William Stawarski, Chief Financial Officer
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ATTACHMENT A - SCOPE OF WORK

The Consultant shall provide the following services:

1. Present and assist in the execution of strategies for funding the Measure [ program.

2. Analyze and present strategies and assist in execution of strategies that may involve public-
private partnerships.

3. Assist in development and implementation of the Measure I bond financing program.

BRD1310d1l-wws
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Minute Action

AGENDA ITEM: 7 _

Date: October 2, 2013
Subject: Assistant General Counsel Contract Amendment

Recommendation:” 1. Approve the first amendment to legal services agreement C13036 with Robert
D. Herrick to provide Assistant General Counsel legal services increasing the
agreement amount by $210,000 for a new not-to-exceed total of $420,000 and
extending the term to October 31, 2014, and authorize General Counsel to execute
the agreement amendment on behalf of San Bernardino Associated Governments.

2. Approve Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Budget Amendment to increase Task Number
0120, Indirect-General, in the amount of $79,000, and increase Task Number
0105, Indirect-Project Management in the amount of $79,000 which will be
funded by various funding sources through indirect cost allocation.

Background: On April 4, 2012, San Bernardino Associated Governments (SANBAG) Board of
Directors approved the hiring of SANBAG's first in-house General Counsel, who
commenced work May 19, 2012. General Counsel serves the legal needs of the
five SANBAG entities (San Bernardino Associated Governments, San Bemardino
County Transportation Authority, San Bemardino County Transportation
Commission, San Bernardino County Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies
and San Bernardino County Congestion Management Agency).

General Counsel provides direct legal advice and counsel to SANBAG’s 50
employees and 14 on-site contract staff which serve the freeway, major rail

Approved
Board of Directors

Date:
Moved: Second:

In Favor: Opposed: Abstained:

Witnessed:

[coG | xlcrc [ XJcra I X [SAFE [X[eMATX ]

Check all that apply.

BRDI310a-emt
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extension, interchange, grade separation, and numerous other projects and
programs in SANBAG's fiscal year 2013/2014 $733 million expenditure budget.
The number and value of construction projects is the largest in SANBAG's
history and is evidenced by the increasing volume of contracts and staff reports
included in the monthly Board and policy committee agendas for which General
Counsel must provide timely advice, review and approval.

General Counsel is responsible for representing SANBAG in litigation matters,
for ensuring that lawsuits filed against SANBAG are tendered to the appropriate
insurance carriers or responsible parties for defense and indemnity and for
overseeing outside defense and right-of-way counsel. Additionally, General
Counsel has identified a number of governance and contracting concerns that
need to be addressed to further enhance SANBAG’s compliance with the law.

General Counsel’s staff consists of one-half of one full-time equivalent staff
assistant. The volume, nature and complexity of the day-to-day General Counsel
services, generally described above, exceed the capacity of one attorney.
Accordingly, on October 3, 2012, the Board authorized General Counsel to enter
into a one-year legal services agreement (C13036) with Robert D. Herrick, a
highly qualified and experienced municipal law attorney to provide Assistant
General Counsel services on a contract basis. The Assistant General Counsel
agreement was for one year in an amount not-to-exceed $210,000, compensating
Mr. Herrick at an hourly rate of $135 payable by retainer of $5,000 per month
applied toward the monthly billing for work performed.

General Counsel desires to provide prompt, excellent legal services to SANBAG
and avoid causing delays to SANBAG's delivery of projects. To address
SANBAG’s continued burgeoning day-to-day legal demands, General Counsel
respectfully requests that the Board approve an amendment to Mr. Herrick’s
agreement extending the term by slightly more than one year to October 31, 2014,
and increasing the contract amount by $210,000. All other terms and conditions
of the agreement shall remain unchanged. Approval of this agreement
amendment will continue to provide SANBAG with the presence of another in-
house, on-site attorney providing up to approximately 1,600 hours of legal
services per year, will assure provision of more timely excellent legal services,
and will enable SANBAG to have backup attorney services in the absence of
General Counsel, such as vacation or illness.

A budget amendment in the amount of $158,000 is necessary to cover the cost of
this contract amendment for the remaining nine months of Fiscal Year 2013/2014.
The budget amendment will increase the two indirect cost allocation task numbers
to which the Assistant General Counsel services are typically charged by equal
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CONTRACT NO. C13036-01
SAN BERNARDINO ASSOCIATED GOVERNMENTS
AND
ROBERT D. HERRICK

(LEGAL SERVICES—ASSISTANT GENERAL COUNSEL)

This First Amendment to Agreement No. C13036 (“Amendment”) is made and
entered into by and between the San Bernardino Associated Govemnments, the San
Bernardino County Transportation Authority, the San Betnardino County Transportation
Commission, the San Bernardino County Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies, and
the San Bernardino County Congestion Management Agency (hereafter referred to
collectively as “SANBAG”) and Robert D. Herrick (“Attomey”). SANBAG and Attorney
ate each a “Party” and collectively the “Parties”.

RECITALS
A. SANBAG hired its first in-house General Counsel in May, 2012; and

B. Due to the high volume of SANBAG projects, the need to timely provide legal
review and advice for such projects so as to avoid project delivery delays, and the necessity
to immediately address a number of legal compliance issues, the SANBAG Board approved
Agreement No. C13036 (“Agreement”) on October 3, 2012, with Attorney under which
Attomney agreed to provide SANBAG with Assistant General Counsel services for a one-
year term; and

C. The Parties desire for Attorney to continue providing such services for an
additional one-year term at the same rate of compensation and same terms and conditions in

the Agreement.

Now, therefore the parties agree to amend the Agreement as follows:

1 Section 2 (Term of Agreement) is deleted.
2 Subsection D of Section 3 (Compensation) is deleted and replaced with the
following:

“D. Not-to-exceed amount.

The total amount paid to Attorney as compensation for services and reimbursement
of expenses hereunder shall not exceed $420,000.”

First Amendment to Agreement for Legal Services
C13036-01
Page |
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3. Section 13 (Term of Agreement) is deleted and replaced with the following:
“The term of this Agreement shall be from the Effective Date to October 31, 2014.
This Agreement may be extended, renewed, amended or renegotiated by the mutual
written consent of the parties.”

4, The Recitals and the Agreement are incorporated into this Amendment.

58 This Amendment is effective on the date executed by SANBAG.

6. Except as specifically amended herein, the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement below.

Dated: ATTORNEY:

By:

Robert D. Herrick
Attorney-at-Law

Dated: SAN BERNARDING ASSOCIATED
GOVERNMENTS:

By:

Eileen Monaghan Teichert
General Counsel

First Amendment to Agreement for Legal Services
C13036-01
Page 2
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AGENDA ITEM: 8

Date: October 2, 2013
Subject: Budget amendment for Task 0495 - Greenhouse Gas

Recommendation:”  Approve a Fiscal Year 2013-2014 budget amendment increasing Task No. 0495,
Greenhouse Gas in the amount of $100,000, funded by Measure I 1990-2010
Transportation Management and Environmental Enhancement (TMEE) funds.

Background: In 2006, the California legislature passed Assembly Bill (AB) 32. The law
establishes a limit on greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions for the State of California
to reduce state-wide emissions to 1990 levels by 2020. The law directed the
California Air Resources Board (CARB) to develop a plan (AB 32 Scoping Plan)
that charts a path towards the GHG reduction goal using all technologically
feasible and cost effective means. The AB 32 Scoping Plan recommends that
California cities and counties seek to reduce their GHG emissions consistent with
statewide reductions. Senate Bill (SB) 375, passed in 2008, requires regional
transportation planning to promote reductions in passenger and light duty vehicle
GHG emissions.

In response to these initiatives, twenty-one of SANBAG’s member cities entered
into contracts with SANBAG that provide for SANBAG to lead a cooperative
effort in compiling an inventory of GHG emissions and evalvating GHG
reduction measures that could be adopted by the 21 Partnership cities within
San Bemardino County. The 21 cities participating in this project are Adelanto,

Approved

Board of Direcrors
Date:
Moved: Second:
In Favor: Opposed: Absiained:
Witnessed:
[coG [ X]{cTc | [CTA | T[SAFE [ JCMA] |
Check all that apply.
BRDI1310a-ss
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Big Bear Lake, Chino, Chino Hills, Colton, Fontana, Grand Terrace, Hesperia,
Highland, Loma Linda, Montclair, Needles, Ontario, Rancho Cucamonga,
Redlands, Rialto, San Bemardino, Twentynine Palms, Victorville, Yucaipa, and
Yucca Valley. There were a number of reasons for conducting this effort
collaboratively for multiple cities, including the economies of scale, as well as
greater consistency in terminology and methodology among jurisdictions.
Because SANBAG is leading this effort, SANBAG is serving as the Lead Agency
under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

The consultant preparing the Reduction Plan is ICF Jones and Stokes, Inc.
The draft EIR is being prepared by Atkins North Arnerica, Inc. The draft EIR has
been undergoing legal review by Meyers Nave, in conjunction with participating
cities desiring to have review by their own CEQA counsel. A report was prepared
on the status of the draft Greenhouse Gas Reduction Plan and EIR at the
June 2013 Metro Valley Study Session and the June Mountain/Desert Committee
meeting.

An amendment to the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 budget is needed to provide support
for ongoing legal counsel pertaining to the EIR. Legal review of the
administrative draft EIR by Meyers Nave has been proceeding over the last
several months and is being coordinated with Atkins North America and with
participating cities desiring to have review by their own CEQA counsel.
The current Meyers Nave contract of $50,000 will be exceeded shortly,
Although the legal review of the draft EIR is almost complete, SANBAG staff
anticipates legal advice being needed through the adoption of the Plan and
certification of the EIR, anticipated near the end of calendar year 2013.
Although the full requested budget amount of $100,000 is not anticipated to be
needed for the Meyers Nave contract, staff is requesting this amount in the event
that additional legal services are needed beyond what is currently anticipated.
Upon approval of the budget amendment, an amendment to the Meyers Nave
contract would be processed at less than that amount under the Executive
Director’s contract authority.

The budget amendment is being requested for the following reasons:

* The original $50,000 for the Meyers Nave coniract was accommodated
within the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 budget, recognizing that the budget
would be tight for any work subsequent to the review of the draft EIR.
Meyers Nave needs to be retained for work through adoption of the Plan
and certification of the EIR. SANBAG General Counsel and Meyers
Nave have attempted to make the legal review as efficient and
cost-effective as possible.
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* The legal review has proved to be more complex because of both the
number of cities involved and the unique nature of SANBAG’s role as
CEQA lead agency and the cities’ roles as responsible agencies.
This programmatic approach, with SANBAG as lead agency, has been
viewed to be logical from the beginning and consistent with CEQA
guidelines, but it is the first time that this regional approach has been used
for a greenhouse gas reduction plan in the State of California.

* Additional legal review may be required for responses to comments and
review of any modifications to the draft EIR. The extent of the comments
and the effort required to respond to them cannot be known until the
completion of the 45-day review period.

It is proposed that the budget amendment be funded by Measure 1 1990-2010
Transportation Management and Environmental Enhancement (TMEE)
funds. Although the GHG Reduction Plan is ultimately used by the cities, and the
preparation of the Plan and EIR has been funded primarily from city
contributions, it is not practical at this stage to collect additional funds from the
21 participating cities. The TMEE funds are an appropriate application to the
GHG Reduction Plan and minimize the administrative time for SANBAG and city
staff that would otherwise be required.

This item is not consistent with the approved SANBAG Fiscal Year 2013-2014
budget. A budget amendment is required to increase Task No. 0495, Greenhouse
Gas by $100,000, funded by Measure I 1990-2010 Transportation Management
and Environmental Enhancement (TMEE) funds, resulting in a new task budget of
$295,656.

This item was reviewed and unanimously recommended for approval by the
General Policy Committee on September 11, 2013.

Steve Smith, Director of Planning
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AGENDA ITEM: 9
Date: October 2, 2013

Subject. Update on the Integrated Transit and Land Use Planning for the Foothill
Boulevard/5" Street Transit Corridor

Recommendation:” Receive information on the draft findings from the Foothill Boulevard/5™ Street
Transit Corridor planning study.

Background. On September 1, 2010, the SANBAG Board of Directors approved SANBAG’s
application for Caltrans Statewide or Urban Transit Planning grant funding.
Based on the grant application SANBAG was awarded a grant from SCAG, who
administered the grant fund, to conduct an integrated transit and land use study for
the Foothill Boulevard/5™ Street corridor.

The reason for focusing on the Foothill/5™ corridor was because the Foothill East
Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) corridor was identified in the Long Range Transit Plan
(LRTP) that was adopted by the Board of Directors on December 1, 2010 as the
next priority BRT comridor following E Street, and it was thought that both
Foothill East and Foothill West should be examined together. The study was
initiated in September 2012 and the cities through the corridor were asked to
participate in an advisory role through the project Technical Advisory Committee
(TAC).

As the E Street sbX Bus Rapid Transit line is expected to be open for revenue
operation in spring of 2014, an objective of this study was to evaluate the next

Approved

Board of Directors
Date:
Moved: Second:
In Favor: Opposed: Abstained:
Witnessed:
[coG | [crc | X]|CTA {X]SAFE [ JemMa |
Check all thar apply.
BRD1310a-tb
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steps for BRT or express/rapid transit implementation in San Bemardino County.
The goals of the study include the following:

¢ Improve transit mobility, connectivity and accessibility

e Provide cost-effective and efficient transportation services
¢ Encourage sustainable economic development

¢ Enhance livability and quality of life

The study included five key elements including:

Documentation of existing conditions
Identification of express bus/BRT options

Land use planning in station areas

Evaluation of express bus/BRT options
Recommendations and implementation planning

o

Existing Conditions

Historic Route 66 is an automobile-oriented corridor that formerly served as a
major thoroughfare between cities. Regional transportation and developrnent
focus has gradually shifted to the parallel 1-10 and 1-210 corridors. Travel
patterns along the Foothill Boulevard/5™ Street corridor were evaluated to provide
a setting of existing activity and potential future demands on the corridor.
Existing ridership and travel demand information from the San Bernardino
County Transportation Analysis Model were the basis of the existing setting
analysis. Omnitrans routes 66 and 14 currently provide 15-minute service
headways along the corridor with current transit stop spacing of approximately
14 mile. There is currently no local bus service on 5'" Street east of downtown
San Bemardino.

Corridor demographic data was evaluated within the context of existing and
future travel activity, The western part of the cormridor is significantly more
developed than the eastern part although the eastern part of the corridor is more
productive from a transit usage perspective.

Identify express bus/BRT options

Based on best practices throughout the transit industry a thorough review was
performed to identify enhanced transit service options to serve the Foothill
Boulevard/5" Street corridor. A significant amount of information was gleaned
from the recently completed sbX/BRT Design Guidelines published by
Omnitrans. Vehicle and service characteristics were evaluated to assist in the
identification of components that could potentially benefit the Foothill
Boulevard/5™ Street corridor. Considerations that improve service characteristics,
such as increased travel speed, include bus stop location, fare collection, customer
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boarding, vehicle/system branding, station amenities, traffic signal systems,
exclusive lanes, real-time arrival information, etc.

Based on best practices, several options were considered for further study and
included local bus, rapid/express bus with and without local shadow service and
BRT with and without local shadow service. The rapid/express bus options
would include reduced headways, optimal stop/station location, branding, signal
priority/coordination and operations in mixed flow lanes. Los Angeles County
Metro now has an extensive network of express service on arterial roadways
branded as “Metro Rapid.” The BRT options would improve upon rapid/express
bus service by including exclusive lane operations. The rapid/express bus and
BRT options that do not include the current local service would increase stop
spacing from the existing local service average of 4 mile spacing to an average of
Y2 mile to improve speed while attempting to maintain accessibility as consistent
as possible to the current local service. The rapid/express bus and BRT options
that include local shadow service would increase stop spacing to an average of
one mile spacing. The options specifically identified for further analysis in this
study are noted in Table 1 with key attribute assumptions.

Table 1 - Foothill Boulevard/5'" Street Transit Corridor Alternatives

Rapid without Rapid With BRT without

Attributes Local Bus Local Local Local BRT with Local
10 min Rapid 10 min BRT
Peak headway 15 min 10 min 30 min Local 10 min 30 min Local
1 mile Rapid | mile BRT

Stop spacing L4 mile 12 mile Y4 mile Local V2 mile 14 mile Local
Number of 37 Rapid 37 BRT
stops 118 65 118 Local 65 118 Local
Stops Standard Farside Farside| Farside/Median| Farside/Median
Branded Branded Branded Branded
Branding None| vehicles/stations| vehicles/stations| vehicles/stations| vehicles/stations
Signal priority None Yes Yes Yes Yes

Standard or Standard or

Boarding Standard | all-door boarding| ail-door boarding [ All-door boarding| All-door boarding|
Mixed flow Mixed flow
Right-of-way Mixes flow Mixed flow Mixed flow| Dedicated Lane] Dedicated Lane

Land use planning in station areas

Success and sustainability of future express transit service through the corridor
may be dependent upon future corridor demographics defined by the corridor land
use patterns. Land use planning was performed to refine the corridor alignment
and station locations to maximize potential for transit-supportive land use.

An initial land use assessment was performed to identify the current setting
throughout the corridor. The current proliferation of low-density strip
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commercial development, automobile-oriented design, fragmented street
networks, parcelization and undeveloped and vacant parcels present challenges to
sustaining enhanced transit service throughout the corridor. While these
challenges may be constraints to the success of near-term enhanced transit
service, they present opportunities to support long-term enhanced transit service.
Meetings were held with local jurisdictions through the corridor to obtain a better
understanding of the historic context and future vision of the corridor. In general,
cities have common goals for the Foothill Boulevard corridor and those include
revitalizing the streetscape, improving safety, increasing land use density and
prioritizing mixed land use development.

Based on the current land use patterns and future vision of the corridor, potential
station areas were identified. Station-specific land use plans were developed that
take advantage of the future presence of express transit service with a focus on
safety, accessibility and mobility.

Evaluate express bus/BRT options

Quantitative and qualitative measures were developed by the TAC to compare the
various express transit options developed for the corridor. The measures were
generally consistent with the measures the Federal Transit Administration uses to
evaluate projects that seek Small Starts grant funding. Evaluation measures
included travel time, ridership, cost effectiveness and land use, sustainability, and
safety, among others.

Based on the evaluation criteria, the near-term recommendation from the study is
to implement enhanced transit service with local bus shadow service consistent
with the existing local bus service provided on the comridor. In the long-term,
BRT service with local bus shadow service consistent with the existing local bus
service provided on the corridor was identified as the preferred option. The most
feasible segment of the corridor to implement enhanced transit service is the
central portion which extends from the Fontana Metrolink station on
Sierra Avenue and downtown San Bemardino. This demographic profile of the
central portion of the corridor matches consumer markets for enhanced transit
service, and this segment connects with the E Street sbX service.

Recommendations and implementation planning

Although the findings of the existing corridor setting analysis, route analysis and
alternative analysis suggest that enhanced transit is feasible, other factors must be
considered prior to moving forward with implementing enhanced transit service in
the corridor. While capital and operating costs are included in the alternatives
analysis, the evaluation does not evaluate cost in the context of the ability to fund
the various alternatives.

50



Board Agenda Item
October 2, 2013
Page 5

Financial Impact:

Reviewed By:

Responsible Staff:

BRDI1310a-tb

The Measure [ Valley Express Bus/Bus Rapid Transit Program allocates 2% of
the revenue apportioned to the Valley to the development, implementation and
operation of express bus and bus rapid transit within the Valley subarea.
In addition, some of the capital costs associated with implementation of enhanced
transit service could be offset through Federal Transit Administration New/Small
Starts grants. However, additional sources of funding above and beyond those
available through New/Small Starts grants and Measure I must be identified prior
to service implementation.

With capital and operating revenue constrained, the best case scenario for the
Foothill Boulevard/5s™ Street corridor appears to be a strategic approach that
continues to evaluate low cost improvements that would improve the existing
service through the corridor as funding becomes available. Transit signal priority,
skip-stop and other low-cost characteristics will continue to be explored to
improve existing transit service. SANBAG staff will continue to coordinate with
Omnitrans on the next steps for rapid/express bus and BRT activities throughout
the San Bernardino Valley.

This item has no impact to the SANBAG Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Budget.

This item was received by the Board of Directors Metro Valley Study Session on
September 12, 2013.

Steve Smith, Director of Planning
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AGENDA ITEM: _10
Date: October 2, 2013
Subject: State and Federal Legislative Update

Recommendation:”  Adopt proposed principles related to the establishment of a San Gabriel
Mountains National Recreation Area as noted in the background of this agenda
item under the Federal Update.

Background. State Update

The Legislature is nearing the end of session, with both houses having until
September 13th to pass bills before they adjourn for the year. The Governor will
then have until October 13th to sign or veto legislation sent to his desk.
Staff continues to monitor and engage in several bills of interest and a verbal
update will be given to the Committee on the status of key bills and end of session
actions. A matrix of legislation being monitored by SANBAG is included as
Attachment #1,

Federal Update

In 2003, the San Gabriel River Watershed Study Act directed the National Park
Service (NPS) to conduct a study of the San Gabriel River and San Gabriel
Mountain areas to determine whether the 700,000 acre study area, or a portion
thereof, should be considered for inclusion in the national parks system.

Approved
Board of Directors
Date:
Moved: Second:
In Favor: Opposed: Abstained:
Witnessed:
[COG | X |[CTC [X]JCTA [X [SAFE [ X]CMA [ X
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After years of study, NPS released their final report on April 10, 2013
recommending the establishment of a “San Gabriel Unit” of the Santa Monica
Mountains National Recreation Area (NRA). The recommendation largely
limited the NRA designations to portions of the San Gabriel Valley with the
exclusion of national forest land, despite the more extensive land area originally
studied.

For San Bernardino County, the draft study originally contemplated the inclusion
of portions of Chino Hills and sections of national forest land within the County
in the proposed NRA. Ultimately, the study’s recommended alternative
concluded that the national forest land, including that in San Bernardino County,
would remain under the control of the United States Forest Service. In addition,
the final recommendation concluded that the Chino Hills lands were not suitable
for inclusion in the NRA at this time. However, the study does currently
contemplate the inclusion a small portion of unincorporated land north of the
City of Upland. A more detailed map of the project study area is included for
your information as Attachment #2.

An NRA designation would ideally bring the NPS, as well as a number of other
federal agencies, to the area to collaborate on ways to protect significant
ecological, recreational, and cultural resources; work to expand open space
opportunities; and offer educational and interpretive opportunities. Given the
ongoing federal budget challenges, it is unlikely that additional resources would
be immediately available through the NPS. However, one of the stated benefits of
an NRA designation is a formal structure that provides increased opportunities to
seek grants and the ability to seek direct appropriations from Congress for this
area.

In order for any new NRA designations to be made, Congress must act and they
are not bound by the study’s recommendations, and as such, the ultimate proposal
is still being developed. Congresswoman Judy Chu (D-CA) has led a series of
stakeholder meetings as part of a desire to author potential legislation but specific
proposals have not yet been released and draft legislation is not yet available.
Staff understands that the goal is to introduce legislation before the end of the
calendar year.

It is recommended that SANBAG continue to participate in discussions
swrrounding this designation. Several public comments were offered during the
NPS study process to expand the NRA into portions of San Bernardino County
and have continued to be elements of the ongoing conversation regarding
potential legislation. These discussions have ranged from including additional
portions of Chino Hills and Rancho Cucamonga to including the entire
San Gabriel mountain range east to Interstate 15 and urban areas bordering that
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range. To that end, staff is recommending the adoption of the following
principles to guide discussions on this topic:

e Any governance structure contemplated for an NRA designation that
includes any portion of San Bernardino County should include
representatives from at least the impacted cities, as well as the County
and/or the San Bernardino Associated Governments.

¢ Ensure the protection of existing land use authorities, private property
rights, water rights, transportation needs, and ability to develop future
infrastructure as needed.

e Fully understand the potential impacts of including any additional
designations such as a Wilderness or Wild and Scenic designation before
these new layers are included in legislation.

SANBAG will continue to monitor the issue, engage in the various stakeholder
meetings, and work with our congressional delegation to ensure the needs of our
region are met in any proposed legislative effort. Once a legislative proposal is
formally introduced, we will return to the Board of Directors with additional
information and recommendations, if appropriate.

Financial Impact.  This item has no fiscal impact on the FY2013/2014 SANBAG Budget.

Reviewed By: This item was reviewed and unanimously recommended for approval by the
General Policy Committee on September 11, 2013.

Responsible Staff:  Wendy Strack, Director of Legislative and Public Affairs

BRDI1310a-wvs
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CA AB 14 SANBAG Position: Support in Concepé
AUTHOR: Lowenthal B (D)
TITLE: State Freight Plan
FISCAL
COMMITTEE: ¥
URGENCY 10
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:12/03/2012
ENACTED: 09/06/2013
DISPOSITION: Enacted
LOCATION: Chaptered
CHAPTER: 223
Requires the Transportation Agency to prepare a state freight plan with specified
SUMMARY: elements to govern the immediate and long-range planning activities and capital
" investments of the state with respect to the movement of freight. Requires the
agency (o establish a freight advisory committee.
STATUS:
09/06/2013 Signed by GOVERNOR.
09/06/2013 Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter No. 223
CAAB2L e 1
AUTHOR: Alejo (D)
TITLE: Safe Drinking Water Small Community Grant Fund
FISCAL
COMMITTEE: ¥**
URGENCY o
CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:12/03/2012
LAST AMEND: 09/03/2013
DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: Toenrollment
Authorizes the assessment of a specified annual charge in lieu of interest on
loans for water projects made pursuant to the Safe Drinking Water State
Revolving Fund, and the deposit of that money into the Safe Drinking Water

SUMMARY:  State Small Community Emergency Grant Fund and provides a monetary limit to
the fund. Authorizes the expending of the money in the fund for grants for
specified water projects that serve disadvantaged and severely disadvantaged
communities. Limits the amount in the fund.

STATUS:
09/10/2013 In ASSEMBLY. ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE

amendments. To enrollment. (77-0)
CAABY

AUTHOR: Skinner (D)

TITLE; Energy: Conservation; Financial Assistance

FISCAL

COMMITTEE: '**

URGENCY o

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED: 12/03/2012
LAST AMEND: 06/24/2013

BRD1310al-wvs.docx
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DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: Senate Inactive Fiie
Extends the operation of the Energy Conservation Assistance Act of 1979 that
requires the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development
SUMMARY: Commission to administer the State Energy Conservation Assistance Account, a
continuously appropriated account to provide grants and loans to local
governments and public institutions to maximize energy use savings.
STATUS:
09/12/2013 In SENATE. From third reading. To Inactive File.

CAABTM
o 1'

AUTHOR Salas (D)

TITLE: Proposition 39: Implementation: Workforce Development

FISCAL

COMMITTEE: 7**

URGENCY

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:01/14/2013

LAST AMEND: 08/27/2013

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Inactive File
Amends existing law that appropriates funds to the State Workforce
Development Board to develop and implement a competitive grant program for
eligible community-based and other training workforce organizations prepared

SUMMARY: disadvantaged youth or veterans for employment. Requires the Board to require a
grant recipient to report to the Board specified information, and to review and
assess the program in achieving the training and workforce development goals,
identify problems and barriers, and provide solutions.

no

STATUS:
09/12/2013 In SENATE. To Inactive File.

AUTHOR- Wieckowski (D) '

TITLE: Infrastructure Financing
FISCAL no

COMMITTEE:

URGENCY o

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:01/23/2013

ENACTED: 08/13/2013

DISPOSITION: Enacted

LOCATION: Chaptered

CHAPTER: 94
Requires a lease agreement between a governmental agency undertaking an
infrastructure project and a private entity to include performance bonds as

SUMMARY: security to ensure the completion of the construction of the facility and payment
bonds to secure the payment of claims of laborers, mechanics, and materials
suppliers employed on the work under contract.

STATUS:
08/13/2013 Signed by GOVERNOR.
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08/13/2013 Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter No. 94

T: ) Bocegr -

TITLE: Electronic Transit Fare Collection Systems
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: **

URGENCY 1o

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:01/24/2013

LAST AMEND: 09/04/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor
LOCATION: To enrollment
Makes provisions of existing law regarding the prohibition of a transportation
agency selling or providing personally identifiable information from an
SUMMARY: electronic toll collection system or use of toll facility using such system
*  applicable to an agency that employs an electronic transit fare system. Provides
that, with respect to those systems, personally identifiable information does not
include, for purposes of existing, photographic or video footage.
STATUS:
09/10/2013 In ASSEMBLY. ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE
amendments. To enrollment. {77-1)

------

AUTHOR:  Hall(D)

TITLE: Counties: Construction Projects: Design-Build
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: **°

URGENCY o

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:01/28/2013

ENACTED:  08/19/2013

DISPOSITION: Enacted

LOCATION: Chaptered

CHAPTER: 121
Extends provisions of existing law that authorizes counties to use alternative
procedures, known as design-build, for bidding on specified types of

SUMMARY: construction projects in the county in excess of a specified amount, in accordance

*  with specified procedures, and provides that the procedures include a

requirement for contracts awarded after a certain date that a county board of
supervisors pay a fee into the State Public Works Enforcement Fund.

08/19/2013 Signed by GOVERNOR.
08/19/2013 Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter No. 121

M A A

AUTHOR: Pan (D)

TITLE: Public Employees' Retirement: Pension Fund
FISCAL o

COMMITTEE: "
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URGENCY .
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:01/30/2013

DISPOSITION: To Govemor
LOCATION: To Governor
Extends the authorization to prioritize investment in an in-state infrastructure
SUMMARY: project to the board of retirement or the board of investments of a retirement
system established pursuant to the County Employees Retirement Law of 1937,
STATUS:
09/03/2013 ***x*¥*Ta GOVERNOR.

AUTHOR: Perez J (D)

TITLE: Infrastructure and Revitalization Financing Districts

FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ***

URGENCY

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/04/2013

LAST AMEND: 08/12/2013

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Inactive File
Authorizes the creation by a city, county, city and county, and joint powers
authority, of an infrastructure and revitalization financing district and the

SUMMARY: issvance of debt with voter approval. Authorizes the creation of a district and the
issuance of debt. Authorizes a district to finance projects in redevelopment
project areas and former redevelopment project areas and former military bases.

STATUS:
09/11/2013 In ASSEMBLY. From Unfinished Business. To Inactive File.

I T T T
AUTHOR Dickinson (D)
TITLE: Local Government: Infrastructure Financing Districts
FISCAL
COMMITTEE: **°
URGENCY o
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:02/06/2013
LAST AMEND: 08/19/2013
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Inactive File
Authorizes the creation of an infrastructure and revitalization financing district
and the issuance of debt with voter approval. Authorizes a district to finance
projects in redevelopment project areas and former redevelopment project areas

SUMMARY: and former military bases if special conditions are met. Authorizes a district to
fund various projects, including watershed land used for the collection and
treatment of water for urban uses, flood management, open space, habitat
restoration and development purposes.

STATUS:
09/11/2013 In ASSEMBLY. To Inactive File.
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AUTHOR Holden (D)

TITLE: State Innovation Initiatives

FISCAL

COMMITTEE:

URGENCY

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/06/2013

LAST AMEND: 08/21/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: To Governor
Creates the State Innovation Hub Program, which requires the Governor's Office
of Business and Economic Development to designate Innovation Hubs.
Authorizes the office to use vacant or underused state-owned or leased property

SUMMARY: that is controlled by the Department of General Services. Authorizes specified
state property, when authorized by law, to be used as matching funds to meet
federal funding requirements. Requires the office to issue a request for proposals.
Relates to iHub partnerships.

yes

09/09/2013 *¥+x%To GOVERNOR.

Blumenfield (D)
Vehicles: High-Occupancy Vehicle Lanes
COMMITTEE: 7**
URGENCY
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:02/07/2013
LAST AMEND: 08/19/2013
DISPOSITION: To Governor
LOCATION: Enrolled
Extends the operation of existing law that authorizes the Department of
Transportation to designate certain lanes for the exclusive use of high-occupancy
vehicles to include certain low-emission vehicles. Authorizes until a specified
date or a specified condition, the Department to issue a valid identifier to a
vehicle that meets the state's transitional zero-emission vehicle standard. Deletes
obsolete provisions relating to hybrid vehicles.

no

SUMMARY:

09/12/2013 Enrolled.

AUTHOR. Holden (D)

TITLE: Transit: Metro Gold Line Extension
FISCAL
COMMITTEE:
URGENCY
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:02/07/2013
LAST AMEND: 04/16/2013
DISPOSITION: Pending

yes

no
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LOCATION: Assembly Ruies Committee

States the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that would enabie the
Metro Gold Line extension to be completed at the terminus of Ontario Airport
with intermediate stops in San Dimas, La Vemne, Pomona, Clarement, and
Montclair, and for regional cooperation to continue.

SUMMARY:

STATUS:
04/18/2013 Re-referred to ASSEMBLY Committee on RULES.

AUTHOR chkmson (D)
TITLE: California Environmental Quality Act: Notice
FISCAL
COMMITTEE:
URGENCY
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:02/14/2013
LAST AMEND: 05/24/2013
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: Senate Environmental Quality Committee
Amends the California Environmental Quality Act. Requires that notices
regarding environmental impact reports filed by lead agencies need to be filed
SUMMARY:  with the Office of Planning and Research and the county clerk and posted by the
clerk for public review. Provides notice requirements for projects that are
determined to be exempted from the Act.

yes

no

STATUS:
06/13/2013 To SENATE Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.

AUTHOR° . Jones-Saw (D) o

TITLE: State Mandates: Prorated Claims
FISCAL es

COMMITTEE: *

URGENCY o

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/15/2013

ENACTED: 08/12/2013

DISPOSITION: Enacted

LOCATION: Chaptered

CHAPTER: 77
Amends existing law requiring the Controller to prorate mandated claims,
including school claims, if the amount appropriated for reimbursement is not
sufficient to pay all of the claims approved by the Controller, and requiring the

SUMMARY: controller to report to the Department of Finance when it is necessary to prorate
claims. Deletes that reporting requirement. Requires the Controller to determine
the most cost-effective allocation method if a specified amount is appropriated.
Makes a conforming statutory change.

STATUS:
08/12/2013 Signed by GOVERNOR.

08/12/2013 Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter No. 77
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“AUTHOR: “Daly (D)

TITLE: Transportation: Design-Build: Highways
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ¥**

URGENCY

CLAUSE: no

INTRODUCED:02/15/2013

LAST AMEND: 09/06/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: To enrollment
Authorizes the Department of Transportation to utilize design-build procurement
for projects on the state highway system, based on either best value or lowest
responsible bid. Authorizes regional transportation agencies to utilize such

SUMMARY: procurement for projects. Provides such authorizations do not include
construction inspection services for highway- and expressway-related projects.
Requires services to be performed by the Department. Requires reimbursement
for prevailing wage monitoring and enforcement.

STATUS:
09/12/2013 In ASSEMBLY. ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE

amendments. To enrollment. (66-8)

AUTHOR Gatto (D)

TITLE: High-Occupancy Vehicle Lanes: County of Los Angeles

FISCAL

COMMITTEE:

URGENCY

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/15/2013

LAST AMEND: 06/27/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: To enrollment
Prohibits the establishment of any high-occupancy land on specified state
highway routes in the County of Los Angeles, unless the lane is established as
such land only during the hours of heavy commuter traffic. Requires any such

SUMMARY: lane to be modified to conform to those requirements. Authorizes the Department
of Transportation to reinstate 24-hour high-occupancy vehicle lanes on the
specified portions of these routes if the department makes a specified
determination. Requires a related report.

yes

no

STATUS:
09/10/2013 In ASSEMBLY. ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE
amendments. To enrollment. (74-2)

it O

Qe
gsition: Snppor

E 4 A

' AUTHOR "~ Quirk-Silva (D)

TITLE: Federal Transportation Funds
FISCAL es

COMMITTEE:

URGENCY o

CLAUSE:
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INTRODUCED:02/19/2013 -

LAST AMEND: 08/29/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: Enrolled

Requires the Department of Transportation to allocate federal transportation
funds to regional agencies under the federal Congestion Mitigation and Air
Quality Improvement Program based on a weighted formula that considers
population and pollution in a given area. Relates to particulate matter.

SUMMARY:

STATUS:
09/12/2013 Enrolled.

"AUTHOR:  Lowenthal B (D)

TITLE: High-Speed Rail.
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ¥

URGENCY

CLAUSE: no

INTRODUCED:02/19/2013

ENACTED: 08/26/2013

DISPOSITION: Enacted

LOCATION: Chaptered

CHAPTER: 132
Enacts exceptions and anthorizations relative to real property obtained for high-
speed rail purposes by the High-Speed Rail Authority. Enacts new provisions
governing acquisition or disposal of right-of-way property by the authority.

SUMMARY: Requires payments for leases, sales or other conveyances of property controlled
by the authority to be deposited in the High-Speed Rail Property Fund created by
the bill. Provide that the funds shall be available to the authority upon
appropriation for specified purposes.

STATUS:
08/26/2013 Signed by GOVERNOR.

08/26/2013 Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter No. 132

SR . A i

“AUTHOR:  Daly (D)

TITLE: Toll Facilities
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ™
URGENCY

CLAUSE: o
INTRODUCED:02/20/2013
ENACTED: 08/12/2013
DISPOSITION: Enacted

LOCATION: Chaptered

CHAPTER: 79
Authorizes operators of toll facilities on federal-aid highways to fully implement
technologies or business practices that provide for the interoperability of

SUMMARY: electronic toll collection programs on and after the date specified in the Moving
Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act. Limits the information that may be
disclosed through participation in an interoperability program.
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STATUS:
08/12/2013 Signed by GOVERNOR.

08/12/2013 Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter No. 79

A A
AUTHOR: Lowenthal B (D)

TITLE: State Rail Plan and High-Speed Rail Authority
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ¥**

URGENCY no

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/20/2013

ENACTED: 09/06/2013

DISPOSITION: Enacted

LOCATION: Chaptered

CHAPTER: 237

Revises certain items required to be in the elements of the State Rail Plan and the
business plan. Provides for the submission of the rail plan to specified
transportation agencies, the Legislature, and the Govemnor. Requires the rail plan

SUMMARY: to be updated periodically. Relates to the submission of the High-Speed Rail
Authority business plan. Repeals provisions regarding identifying certain
AMTRAK related decrepit intercity rail passenger stations.

STATUS:

09/06/2013 Signed by GOVERNOR.
09/06/2013 Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter No. 237

o 2

AUTHOR:  Mullin(D)

TITLE: Community Redevelopment: Successor Agencies
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ***

URGENCY o

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/20/2013

LAST AMEND: 09/06/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: To enrollment
Amends existing law that dissolved redevelopment agencies and community
development agencies. Provides for the designation of successor agencies.
Prohibits the Department of Finance from taking any future action to modify the

SUMMARY: enforceable obligations described in existing law following the effective date of
the approval of those obligations after review by an oversight board and the
department, and from taking action to modify the transfer of property, if the
transfer is in an approved transfer plan.

STATUS:
09/11/2013 In ASSEMBLY. ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE

amendments. To enrollment. (78-0)

AUTHOR:  Atkins D)
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TITLE: Local Government: Redevelopment: Successor Agencies
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: '

URGENCY

CLAUSE: ne

INTRODUCED:02/21/2013

LAST AMEND: 09/06/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: To enrollment
Deletes a prohibition on the inclusion of redevelopment project areas in
infrastructure financing districts. Authorizes the district to finance a project that
is located in, or overlaps with, a redevelopment project area or former project

SUMMARY: area. Relates to procedures governing the contracting requirements and the
commitment of new tax funds for new redevelopment agencies. Relates to the
disposition of excess tax funds to Iocal agencies and school entities. Relates to
administrative costs.

STATUS:

09/12/2013 In ASSEMBLY. ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE
amendments. To enrollment. (78-0)

4F T
£ ikl

"AUTHOR: Qunrk-Slv D)

TITLE: Local Government Finance: Property Tax: License Fee
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: 7

URGENCY o

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/21/2013

LAST AMEND: 09/04/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: Enrolled

Increases the vehicle license fee adjustment amount for the County of Orange for
the 2014-15 fiscal year. Repeals provisions that requires a county auditor to
increase the amount of ad valorem property tax revenue required to be allocated

UL 96 to the county by the county equity amount and to reduce the total amount of ad
valorem property tax otherwise allocated to the Educational Revenue
Augmentation Fund in the county.

STATUS:

09/12/2013 In ASSEMBLY. ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE
amendments. To enrollment. (77-0)

09/12/2013 Enrolled.

ATHOR " GorellR)

TITLE: Public-Private Partnerships
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ¥**

URGENCY

CLAUSE: 1o
INTRODUCED:02/21/2013

LAST AMEND: 04/11/2013
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DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Transportation Committee
Amends existing law that authorizes the State Department of Transportation and
regional transportation agencies to enter into comprehensive development lease
agreements with public and private entities, or consortia of those entities, for

SUMMARY: certain transportation projects that may charge certain users tolls and user fees
and calls those arrangements public-private partnerships. States the intent of the
Legislature for a project developed under these provisions to have specified
characteristics.

STATUS:
04/29/2013 In ASSEMBLY Committee on TRANSPORTATION: Not

heard.

AU

TITLE: Transit Districts: Contracts
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ¥**

URGENCY o

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/21/2013

LAST AMEND: 04/15/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: To Governor
Authorizes the Santa Clara County Valley Transportation Authority and the San
Mateo County Transit District to utilize the Construction Manager/General
Contractor project delivery contract method for transit projects within their

SUMMARY: jurisdictions. Requires the Authority or the district to reimburse the Department
of Industrial Relations for costs of performing wage monitoring and enforcement
on projects using such contracting methods. Requires those funds to be for
enforcement of prevailing wage requirements.

STATUS:

09/03/2013 *¥*¥¥¥To GOVERNOR.

AU H : . orres ) .

TITLE: Transit Projects: Environmental Review Process
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ¥

URGENCY 10

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/21/2013

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Transportation Committee

Authorizes the Department of Transportation to assume responsibilities for
federal review and clearance under the National Environmental Policy Act for a
transit project that is subject to the act. Provides that the state consents to the
jurisdiction of the federal courts in that regard, and provides that the department
may not assert immunity from suit under the U.S. Constitution with regard to
actions brought relative to those responsibilities under federal law.

SUMMARY:
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STATUS:
03/04/2013 To ASSEMBLY Committees on TRANSPORTATION and

NATURAL RESOURCES.

T EE— T Ty b T —— Frre— T — v -
-t - ’ ¥ 5 . gy TP g ' ol 30 G- &
LL, = el e ) - - . : S S

AUTHOR:  Pan(D)

TITLE: Personal Services Contracts
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ¥

URGENCY o

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/22/2013

LAST AMEND: 09/11/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: To enroliment

Amends the State Civil Service Act to prohibit the execution of proposed
personal services contracts permissible under specified conditions, without
regard to cost savings, until the state agency proposing to execute the contract

SUMMARY: has notified all organizations that represent state employees who perform the
type of work to be contracted. Requires the Department of General Services to
establish a process to certify that notification.

STATUS:

09/12/2013 Withdrawn from SENATE Committee on RULES.
09/12/2013 In SENATE. Ordered to third reading.

09/12/2013 In SENATE. Read third time. Passed SENATE. *****Tg
ASSEMBLY for concurrence. (27-11)

09/12/2013 In ASSEMBLY. Assembly Rule 63 suspended.

09/12/2013 In ASSEMBLY. ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE
amendments. To enrollment. (51-26)

TITLE: Department of Transportation: Innovative Delivery
FISCAL
COMMITTEE:
URGENCY
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:02/22/2013
LAST AMEND: 03/21/2013
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: Senate Appropriations Committee
Authorizes the Department of Transportation's District 4 director to direct
existing district resources to the Innovative Delivery Team Demonstration
SUMMARY: Program. Authorizes department staff to perform reimbursed work for projects
on and off the state highway system within the boundaries of the County of Santa
Clara pursuant to the master agreement and accompanying work programs.

yes

no

STATUS:
08/19/2013 In SENATE Committee on APPROPRIATIONS: Not heard.
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A ABL0700 S
AUTHOR: Frazier (D

TITLE: California Transportation Financing Authority
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: **°

URGENCY

CLAUSE: e

INTRODUCED:02/22/2013

ENACTED: 08/28/2013

DISPOSITION: Enacted

LOCATION: Chaptered
CHAPTER: 198
Relates to the Transportation Financing Authority Act and the Transportation
SUMMARY: Financing Authority. Provides for the roles of the authority and an issuer of
" bonds under the act if the project sponsor, rather than the authority, is the issuer
of bonds.
STATUS:
08/28/2013 Signed by GOVERNOR.

08/28/2013 Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter No. 198

cadpilosy
AUTHOR: Alejo (D)
TITLE: Community Revitalization & Investment Authorities
FISCAL
COMMITTEE: 7**
URGENCY o
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:02/22/2013
LAST AMEND: 08/20/2013
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Appropriations Committee
Authorizes certain public entities of a community revitalization and investment
area to form a community revitalization plan within a community revitalization
and investment authority to carry out the Community Redevelopment Law in a

SUMMARY: specified manner. Requires the authority to adopt a community revitalization
plan for a community revitalization and investment area and authorizes the
authority to include in that plan a provision for the receipt of tax increment
funds.

STATUS:

08/30/2013 In SENATE Commitiee on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee,

WP TSI
SRRl

AUTHOR:  Medina(D)

TITLE: Economic Development: Goods-Movement Infrastructure
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ***

URGENCY

CLAUSE: "

INTRODUCED:02/22/2013

LAST AMEND: 08/12/2013
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DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Appropriations Committee
Amends existing law that requires the Governor to submit to the Legislature a
proposed infrastructure plan containing certain information concerning
infrastructure needed by specified entities and a proposal for funding the needed

SUMMARY: infrastructure. Requires the plan to include additional information related to
infrastructure identified by state and federal transportation authorities,
recommendations for private sector financing, and strategies to address state
goods movement needs.

STATUS:
08/30/2013 In SENATE Committee on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in

committee,

AUTHOR: Dly (D) =

TITLE: Public Works: Prevailing Wages
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: **°

URGENCY o

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/22/2013

LAST AMEND: 05/24/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: To Governor
States that if the Director of Industrial Relations determines, within a semiannual
period, that there is a change in any prevailing rate of per diem wages ina
locality, that determination applies to any public works. Authorizes any

SUMMARY: contractor, awarding body, or representative affected by a change in rates to file
with the director a verified petition to review the determination of that rate.
Requires the initiation of an investigation or hearing to make a final
determination.

STATUS:
09/03/2013 **%4++To GOVERNOR.

CAEABGINE e B, i S e R e g BT
AUTHOR: Ammiano (D)
TITLE: Safe Routes to School Program
FISCAL
COMMITTEE:
URGENCY
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:02/22/2013
LAST AMEND: 05/24/2013
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: Senate Transportation and Housing Committee
Requires a specified percent of Safe Routes to School Program to be used for
noninfrastructure activities to encourage walking and bicycling to school.
SUMMARY: Authorizes the transfer of the responsibility for selecting projects and awarding
grants from the Department of Transportation to the State Transportation
Commission.

yes
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STATUS:
07/02/2013 In SENATE Committee on TRANSPORTATION AND
HOUSING: Not heard.

(e R e R

AUTHOR: Perez I (D)

TITLE: Transportation Planning
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: '

URGENCY

CLAUSE: no
INTRODUCED:02/22/2013

LAST AMEND: 09/03/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: To enrollment

Provides additional voting members of the State Transportation Commission to
be appointed by the Legislature, Provides for the Chairperson of the State Air
Resources Board to serve as an ex officio member without a vote. Requires each
appointing power to consider a member with specified transportation expertise.
Relates to sustainable communities or alternative planning strategies and regional
transportation improvement programs and plans.

SUMMARY:

STATUS:
09/10/2013 In ASSEMBLY. ASSEMBLY concurred in SENATE
amendments. To enrollment. (54-24)

R: Donnelly (R)

TITLE: Administrative Regulations: Legislative Approval
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: 7**

URGENCY no

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:12/03/2012

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Accountability and Administrative Review Committee
Requires an administrative agency to submit all regulations to the Legislature for
SUMMARY: approval. Authorizes the Legislature, by means of a concurrent resolution, to
approve a regulation adopted by an administrative agency of the state.
STATUS:
05/01/2013 In ASSEMBLY Committee on ACCOUNTABILITY AND
ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW: Failed passage.

CAACRI G L s
AUTHOR: Campos (D)
TITLE: Local Government Finance: Public Safety Services
FISCAL o
COMMITTEE:
URGENCY o
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:01/22/2013
DISPOSITION: Pending
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LOCATION: Assembly Local Government Committee
Authorizes the imposition, extension, or increase of a special tax for funding fire,
emergency response, police, or sheriff services, upon the approval of 55% of the
voters voting. Creates an additional exception to the 1% limit for a rate imposed

SUMMARY: by acity, county, or special district to service bonded indebtedness incurred to
fund certain fire, emergency response, police, or sheriff buildings or facilities,
and equipment that is approved by 55% of the voters of the city, county, or
special district.

STATUS:
04/04/2013 To ASSEMBLY Committees on LOCAL GOVERNMENT

and APPROPRIATIONS.

AU

)

TH
TITLE: Local Government Financing: Voter Approval
FISCAL o
COMMITTEE:
URGENCY o
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:02/13/2013
LAST AMEND: 04/04/2013
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Governance and Finance Committee

Proposes an amendment to the Constitution to create an additional exception to
the 1% limit for an ad valorem tax rate imposed by a city, county, city and
county, or special district, to service bonded indebtedness incurred to fund

SIS 6 specified public improvements and facilities, or buildings used primarily to
provide sheriff, police, or fire protection services, that is approved by 55% of the
voters of the city, county, city and county, or special district.

STATUS:

06/27/2013 To SENATE Committees on GOVERNANCE AND
FINANCE and ELECTIONS AND CONSTITUTIONAL
AMENDMENTS.

Ay T -"-"-"':'--" B e e e e '. I
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AUTHOR: Steinberg (D)
TITLE: Sustainable Communities Investment Authority
FISCAL
COMMITTEE: ¥
URGENCY
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:12/03/2012
LAST AMEND: (9/03/2013
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Unfinished Business

Authorizes certain public entities of a Sustainable Communities Investment Area
to form a Sustainable Communities Investment Authority to carry out the
Community Redevelopment Law. Provides for tax increment funding receipt
under certain economic development and planning criteria. Establishes
prequalification requirements for receipt of funding. Requires monitoring and
enforcement of prevailing wage requirements within the area. Excludes certain

SUMMARY:
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types of farmland.
STATUS:

09/09/2013 In ASSEMBLY. Read third time. Passed ASSEMBLY.
*x***%To SENATE for concurrence. (48-28)

AUTHOR: Pavley (D

TITLE: Alternative Fuel and Vehicle Technologies: Funding

FISCAL

COMMITTEE:

URGENCY

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:12/03/2012

LAST AMEND: 09/06/2013

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Transportation Committee
Relates to compensation for the retirement of certain high polluting vehicles.
Requires an update to guidelines for an enhanced fleet modernization program to
include specified elements. Establishes compensation for replacement vehicles.

SUMMARY: Extends smog abatement fees in amounts required to make deposits into the
Alternative and Renewable Fuel and Vehicle Technology Fund, the Air Quality
Improvement Fund, and a specified Subaccount. Relates to grants for air
emission pollutant reduction projects.

yes

yes

STATUS:
09/11/2013 In ASSEMBLY Committee on TRANSPORTATION: Not

heard.

Wolk (D)
Infrastructure Financing Districts: Voter Approval
FISCAL
COMMITTEE: ¥
URGENCY
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:12/03/2012
LAST AMEND: 08/26/2013
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: Assembly Inactive File
Revises provisions governing infrastructure financing districts. Eliminates the
requirement of voter approval for creation of the district and for bond issuance,
and authorizes the legislative body to create the district subject to specified
SUMMARY: procedures. Authorizes the creation of such district subject to specified
procedures. Authorizes a district to finance specified actions and project.
Prohibits financing until a certain requirement is met. Prohibits assistance to a
vehicle dealer or big box retailer.

no

STATUS:

09/11/2013 In ASSEMBLY. To Inactive File.

1 bctt )
Global Warming Solutions: Clean Technology Investment

7
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FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ”*°

URGENCY

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:01/10/2013

LAST AMEND: 06/14/2013

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Natural Resources Committee
Creates the Clean Technology Investment Account within the Greenhouse Gas
Reduction Fund. Requires appropriations of moneys in the fund or other funds to
the account in the Budget Act. Makes such funds available for grants to nonprofit

SUMMARY: public benefit corporations and regional technology alliances to design and
implement program that accelerate the development, demonstration, and
deployment of technologies that would reduce greenhouse gas emissions and
foster job creation in the state.

no

STATUS:
06/24/2013 Re-referred to ASSEMBLY Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES.

HOR ] DeSaulne) —

TITLE: Oakland Bay Bridge Safety Review Task Force
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: '

URGENCY

CLAUSE: yes

INTRODUCED:01/14/2013

LAST AMEND: 08/08/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: To enrollment
Establishes the East Span, San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge Safety Review
Task Force to assess the seismic structural performance of the East Span of the
bridge by conducting a series of specified reviews. Provides an appropriation for

SUMMARY: the task force. Requires the Bay Area Toll Authority to reimburse the State
Highway Account for all funds expended for purposes of the task force. Provides
that the records of the task force are subject to public disclosure. Provides for
indemnification of task force members.

STATUS:
08/26/2013 In SENATE. Urgency clause adopted. SENATE concurred in

ASSEMBLY amendments. To enrollment. (37-0)

CASHIE T T

AUTHOR: DeSaulnier (D)

TITLE: Redevelopment

FISCAL

COMMITTEE: '**

URGENCY
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:01/28/2013
LAST AMEND: 08/06/2013
DISPOSITION: Pending

no
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LOCATION: Senate Inactive File
Amends the Community Redevelopment Law. Requires a redevelopment agency
to include additional information relating to any major audit violations, any
corrections of those violations, and planning and general administrative expenses

SUMMARY: of the Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund. Authorizes quality control
reviews by the Controller and the publishing of those reviews. Requires audits of
such agencies to ensure compliance with the law. Relates to funding for housing
construction and/or rehabilitation.

STATUS:

09/10/2013 In SENATE. From Unfinished Business. To Inactive File.

Caspie)

= o gt ir AP - 1
AUTHOR: DeSaulnier (D)
TITLE: Public Transit
FISCAL
COMMITTEE: ¥**

URGENCY o
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:01/30/2013
LAST AMEND: 08/22/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: To Govemor
Relates to creation of special benefit districts within a municipal transit or rapid
transit district regarding issuance of bonds to be repaid through special
assessments levied on property within the district. Amends district areas. Enacts

SUMMARY: provisions authorizing a transit district, municipal operator, other other public
agency operating or contracting for the operation of transit, commuter rail, or
intercity rail service to create one or more special districts. Includes ferry
terminals. Provides a repeal.

STATUS:

09/12/2013 **+++¥To GOVERNOR.

CESB I et e

AUTHOR: Galgiani (D)

TITLE: Administrative Procedures

FISCAL

COMMITTEE:

URGENCY

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/06/2013

LAST AMEND: 08/07/2013

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Appropriations Committee
Requires the Office of Administrative Law to allow electronic submission to the
Office by a state agency of notices required to be published and information
required to be submitted pursuant to specified provisions of existing law.

SUMMARY: Expands the public discussion required described in existing law to require a
state agency proposing to adopt regulations, prior to publication of a notice of
proposed adoption, amendment, or repeal, to involve parties that would be
subject to the regulations in such discussions.

yes

no
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STATUS:

08/30/2013 In ASSEMBLY Committee on APPROPRIATIONS: To
Suspense File.

08/30/2013 In ASSEMBLY Committee on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee,

AUTHOR: Yee (D)

TITLE: Vehicles: High-Occupancy Vehicle Lanes
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: 7

URGENCY

CLAUSE: 1o

INTRODUCED:02/14/2013

LAST AMEND: 08/22/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: To Governor
Extends the operation of existing [aw that authorizes the Department of
Transportation to designate certain lanes for the exclusive use of high-occupancy
vehicles, which lanes may also be used by certain low-emission or alternative

SUMMARY: fuel vehicles not carrying the requisite number of passengers otherwise required
for the use of an HOV lane. Permits the department to issue a valid identifierto a
vehicle that meets the state's transitional zero-emission standard. Repeals and
deletes related provisions.

09/10/2013 ****x*To GOVERNOR.

UTHOR: Knight (R)
TITLE: Counties: Public Works Contracts
FISCAL o
COMMITTEE:
URGENCY o
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:02/19/2013
LAST AMEND: 08/12/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: To Govemnor
Authorizes a county to utilize construction manager at-risk construction contracts
for the erection, construction, alteration, repair, or improvement of any building
owned or leased by the county. Provides that a construction manager at-risk

SUMMARY: contract may be awarded using the lowest responsible bidder or the best value
method, to an at-risk entity which has sufficient bonding. Relates to awarding
work to certain subcontractors. Requires posting the contract on county’s Website
and appropriate committees.

STATUS:
09/05/2013 **+++To GOVERNOR.

AUTHOR: DeSaulnier (D)
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TITLE: Public Works: the Public Works Peer Review Act of 2013
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ¥

URGENCY o

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/21/2013

ENACTED: 09/06/2013

DISPOSITION: Enacted

LOCATION: Chaptered

CHAPTER: 252
Allows a public agency, principally tasked with administering, planning,
developing, and operating a public works project, to establish a specified peer

SUMMARY: review group. Requires the administering agency, if a peer group is established,
to draft a charter, published on the agency's Internet Web site, related to the
duties of the peer review group.

STATUS:
09/06/2013 Signed by GOVERNOR.

09/06/2013 Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter No. 252

CASHASH s o e i s OIS S S et DRI RN L AR R e
AUTHOR: Corbett (D)
TITLE: Public Resources: Electric Vehicle Charging Stations
FISCAL
COMMITTEE: ¥
URGENCY
CLAUSE: ne
INTRODUCED:02/21/2013
LAST AMEND: 05/03/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: Enrolled
Creates the Electric Vehicle Charging Stations Open Access Act. Prohibits the
charging of a subscription fee on persons desiring to use an electric vehicle
charging station. Prohibits a requirement for persons to obtain membership in

SUMMARY: any club, association, or organization as a condition of using the station.
Requires the total actual charges for the use of a station to be disclosed at the
point of sale. Requires a provider of certain equipment or a station to disclose
certain information.

09/12/2013 Enrolled.

AUTHOR: Corbett (D)
TITLE: Agency: Ostensible: Nongovernmental Entities
COMMITTEE: "

URGENCY
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:02/22/2013

LAST AMEND: 09/04/2013
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: Assembly Inactive File

no
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Relates to third person contracts and ostensible agencies. Prohibits a person,
firm, corporation, or association that is a nongovernmental entity and contracts to
perform labor or services relating to public health or safety for a public entity
SUMMARY: from displaying on a vehicle or uniform a logo that reasonably could be
interpreted as implying the labor or services are being performed by employees
of a public agency, unless the vehicle and uniform displays a specified
disclosure.
STATUS:
09/11/2013 In ASSEMBLY. To Inactive File.

"5‘!,1.'\-" F "'-I-"l:- A ;'L.T.JT.'_:'_J_'_ __'u'_ S “h =0 .'-___-_'.!_- . ...I'|v|__!"1- i P
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AUTHOR: Hill (D)
TITLE: High-Speed Rail
FISCAL
COMMITTEE: **
URGENCY o
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:02/22/2013
ENACTED: 09/06/2013
DISPOSITION: Enacted

LOCATION: Chaptered

CHAPTER: 216
Relates to existing law that appropriates specified funds from the High Speed
Passenger Train Bond Fund and from federal funds for high-speed rail and
connecting rail projects. Adds detail to provisions governing the expenditure of

SUMMARY: certain of those appropriated funds. Specifies that of the moneys appropriated for
early high-speed rail improvement projects in the Budget Act of 2012, a
specified amount shall be allocated solely for purposes of specified memoranda
of understanding.

STATUS:
09/06/2013 Signed by GOVERNOR.

09/06/2013 Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter No. 216

A SB 628
B 6

o e . Sy

AUTHOR: Beall (D)

TITLE: Infrastructure Financing: Transit Priority Projects
FISCAL no

COMMITTEE:

URGENCY o

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/22/2013

LAST AMEND: 08/05/2013

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: SENATE

Eliminates the requirement of voter approval for the adoption of an infrastructure
financing plan, the creation of an infrastructure financing district, and the
issuance of bonds with respect to a transit priority project. Requires a specified
percentage of the revenue for increasing, improving, and preserving the supply of
lower and moderate-income housing. Requires a low-income housing
replacement ordinance.

SUMMARY:
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STATUS:
08/19/2013 Withdrawn from Enrollment.

08/19/2013 Ordered Held at SENATE desk.

AUTHOR Steinberg (D)

TITLE: Environment: California Environmental Quality Act

FISCAL

COMMITTEE:

URGENCY

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/22/2013

LAST AMEND: 09/09/2013

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Second Reading File
Relates to the State Environmental Quality Act. Provides that certain impacts of
a residential, mixed-use, or employment center project within a transit priority
area shall not be considered significant impacts. Requires guidelines for

SUMMARY: thresholds of significance for noise and transportation impacts to be made
available. Requires preparation of environmental impact reports. Extends the
tolling of time for judicial actions and mitigation measures. Relates to
sustainable communities planning and grants.

yes

no

STATUS:
09/11/2013 From ASSEMBLY Committee on LOCAL GOVERNMENT:
Do pass as amended. (9-0)

AUTHR. " Yee (D)

TITLE: Meetings: Publication of Action Taken
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ***

URGENCY no

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/22/2013

ENACTED: 09/06/2013

DISPOSITION: Enacted

LOCATION: Chaptered

CHAPTER: 257
Amends the Ralph M. Brown Act that requires all meetings of the legislative
body of a local agency to be open and public and prohibits that body from taking

SUMMARY: action by secret ballot, whether preliminary of final. Requires that the legislative
body of a local agency to publicly report any action taken and the vote or
abstention of that action of each member present for the action.

STATUS:
09/06/2013 Signed by GOVERNOR.

09/06/2013 Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter No. 257

“ AUTHOR: ‘Senate Transportation and Housing Committee
TITLE: Transportation
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FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ¥

URGENCY

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:02/22/2013

LAST AMEND: 08/14/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: Enrolled
Defines the term highway for exemption purposes under the CEQA. Relates to
the prepayment of sales tax on aircraft jet fuel. Relates to the relinquishment of
highways and the maintenance of such highways. Modifies bikeway provisions.

SUMMARY: Revises the definition of logging dolly, logging vehicle, station wagon, and
schoolbus accidents. Relates to Olympic and veterans' associations license plates
and revenue. Regards commercial driver's licensing. Relates to traffic school.
Amends medical certification dates.

no

STATUS:
09/12/2013 Eurolled.

“AUTHOR: Lara(D)- -

TITLE: State Highway Route 710
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ¥*°

URGENCY

CLAUSE: no
INTRODUCED:02/22/2013

LAST AMEND: 09/03/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor

LOCATION: Enrolled
Imposes additional requirements on the Department of Transportation for the I-
710 corridor project in the County of Los Angeles. Requires the lead agency to
consider, in the environmental review, alternatives on air quality, public health

SUMMARY: and mobility impacts on neighboring communities, including Community
Alternative 7. Requires the EIR to contain information on investments in
mitigation for those communities and the Los Angeles River. Requires a report to
the I-70 EIR/EIS Project Committee.

09/12/2013 Enrolled.

AUTHOR. Leno (D)

TITLE: Public Information
FISCAL

COMMITTEE: ***

URGENCY

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED: 12/03/2012
LAST AMEND: 06/20/2013

DISPOSITION: To Governor
LOCATION: Enrolled
SUMMARY: Proposes an amendment to the Constitution to require each local agency to
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comply with the State Public Records Act and the Brown Act and with any
statutory enactment amended either act, enacting a successor act, or amending
any successor act which contains findings demonstrating that the statutory
enactment furthers the purposes of the people's right of access to information
concerning the conduct of the people's business. Regards the subvention of
funds.

STATUS:

09/11/2013 Enrolled.

AUTHOR: Liu (D

TITLE: Local Government Transportation Project: Voter Approval

FISCAL o

COMMITTEE:

URGENCY

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:12/03/2012

LAST AMEND: 08/28/2013

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Appropriations Committee
Proposes an amendment to the Constitution to provide the imposition, extension,
or increase of a special tax by a local government for the purpose of providing
funding for local transportation projects requires the approval of a related

SUMMARY: proposition that includes certain requirements. Prohibits the local government
from expending any revenues derived from a special transportation tax approved
by the voters at any time prior to the completion of a identified capital project
funded by specified revenues.

no

STATUS:
08/29/2013 Re-referred to SENATE Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

A QAR
t:h‘:_rll_'p-;. -.':._ | =

AUTHOR:  Corbett (D)

TITLE: Transportation Projects: Special Taxes: Voter Approval
FISCAL o

COMMITTEE:

URGENCY o

CLAUSE:

INTRODUCED:12/14/2012

LAST AMEND: 05/21/2013

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Appropriations Committee

Proposes an amendment to the Constitution to provide that the imposition,
extension, or increase of a special tax by a local government for the purpose of
providing funding for transportation projects requires the approval of 55% of its
voters voting on the proposition, if the proposition includes certain requirements,

SUMMARY:

STATUS:

08/29/2013 Re-referred to SENATE Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

AUTHOR:  Corbett
TITLE: Local Government: Economic Development: Special Taxes
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FISCAL
COMMITTEE:
URGENCY
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:12/18/2012
LAST AMEND: 05/21/2013
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: Senate Appropriations Committee
Proposes an amendment to the Constitution to provide that the imposition,
extension, or increase of a special tax by a local government for the purpose of
SUMMARY: providing funding for community and economic development projects requires
the approval of a specified percentage of its voters voting on the proposition, if
the proposition contains specified requirements.

no

no

STATUS:
06/27/2013 Re-referred to SENATE Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

AUTHOR: Hancock (D)
TITLE: Local Government: Special Taxes: Voter Approval
FISCAL o
COMMITTEE:
URGENCY
CLAUSE:
INTRODUCED:01/25/2013
LAST AMEND: 05/21/2013
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: Senate Appropriations Committee
Proposes an amendment to the Constitution to condition the imposition,
extension, or increase of a special tax by a local government upon the approval
of 55% of the voters voting on the proposition, if the proposition proposing the
tax contains specified requirements.

T sy T A T T e S T T BN AT
O s R DR T |

SUMMARY:

STATUS:
06/27/2013 Re-referred to SENATE Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.
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_ t
s San Bernardino Associated Governments

1170 W. 3rd Streat, 2nd Floor Son Bernardino, CA 92410-1715 TRANBPORTATION

Working Together Phone: (90%) B84-8276 Fox: {909) 885-4407 Web: www.sanbag.ca.gov MEABURE I

m San Bernardino Counly Transporiation Commission = San Bernardino County Transportation Authorlty
u San Bernardino Counly Congestion Management Agency = Service Authority for Freeway Emergencles

Minute Action

AGENDA ITEM: _ 11

Date:. October 2, 2013
Subject: Interstate 215/Barton Road Interchange Improvement Project Alternate Delivery
Method

Recommendation:” That the Board of Directors, acting as the San Bernardino County Transportation
Commission approve using the alternative delivery method of Construction
Manager/General Contractor (CM/GC) for the I-215/Barton Road Interchange
Project.

Background: On September 29, 2012, Assembly Bill No. 2498 amended the California Public
Contract Code Section 6700-6708 to establish a pilot program, consisting of no
more than six projects, to test the utilization of a Construction Manager/General
Contractor (CM/GC) delivery method as a cost-effective option for constructing
transportation projects on the state highway system. The bill stipulates that
Caltrans will be the lead on the selected projects.

The CM/GC, also referred to as CM at Risk, allows an agency to engage a
Construction Manager (Contractor) during the design phase to provide input on
materials, construction staging, schedule, and cost estimating to make the design a
more constructible project. The CM/GC construction contractor is selected based
on qualifications. When the design is nearing completion, the selected CM/GC
contractor submits a Guaranteed Maximum Price for the construction of the
project. The submitted bid is compared to an independent cost estimate and if a
negotiated price can be reached, the Construction Manager is awarded the

Approved

Board of Directors
Date:
Moved: Second;
In Favor; Opposed: Abstained:
Wimessed:
[COG | [CTC | X{CTA | |SAFE | |cMA| |
Check all that apply.
BRD1310b-mkb

hitp://portal.sanbag.ca. pov/mgmt/workeroups/ireewav/Shared %20Documents/Task % 2008409201
215%20Barton%20R0ad%20CMGC%20Nomination%20Fact%20Sheet. pdf

82




Board Agenda Item
October 2, 2013
Page 2

construction contract. If a negotiated price cannot be reached, the Construction
Manager is paid for his services and the construction project is advertised as a
traditional bid-build contract.

The goals of the CM/GC delivery method include:

Reduced delivery time

Real-time accurate pricing
Innovation of materials and staging
Improved constructability

Reduced construction costs
Improved cost reliability
Appropriate risk allocation
Reduced owners resources

The benefits of this delivery method include:

o The Public agency does not sacrifice control over the design, as is the
case with a design-build delivery method

e Fewer disputes and claims by the Contractor because he was part of the
design team.

e Risk is transferred to the Contractor under a Guaranteed Maximum Price
Contract.

e CM/GC was successfully used on many projects throughout the United
States. Utah has the most aggressive program, which has demonstrated
many advantages including an average cost savings of 15 percent and
early or on-time delivery.

The challenges of this delivery method include:

e Caltrans and SANBAG learning curve — this is one of the first CM/GC
projects. As on the Devore design-build project, SANBAG will enlist
resources experienced in this delivery method for guidance.

¢ Caltrans current organization is not structured for this delivery method.
Caltrans has expressed a willingness to use an organization structure that
gives SANBAG the final authority. This organization structure was
successful on the Devore Interchange project.

e Additional costs during the PS&E phase for the CM contract will be
incurred. Other states, that have adopted the CMGC delivery method,
realized savings during construction, off-setting the cost of hiring the CM
during the PS&E phase.

The I-215/Barton Road Interchange project meets the criteria to be considered for
the CM/GC pilot program. Caltrans District 8 prepared the CM/GC nomination
fact sheet (attached) and submitted it to Caltrans Head Quarters on May 3, 2013.
The Caltrans Special Projects Evaluation Panel selected the Project on June 26,
2013.

BRD1310b-mkb
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Financial Impact.

Reviewed By:

Responsible Staff:

BRD1310b-mkb

SANBAG Board approved the Caltrans cooperative agreement C12212 on
May 30, 2012, for Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) services. Caltrans
is the lead for this phase of work. If the Board approves this recommendation, a
construction cooperative agreement with Caltrans will be developed to
incorporate the CM/GC defivery method. The agreement will include language
that gives SANBAG a strong administrative role. The construction agreement
with be brought to the Board for their consideration at a future meeting.

Staff is recommending the approval of using the Construction Manager/General
Contractor delivery method for the I-215/Barton Road Interchange Project.

This action will not have an impact to the Fiscal Year 2013/14 budget.

This item was reviewed and recommended for approval (12-0-0) withoﬁt a
quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors Metro Valley Study
Session on September 12, 2013.

Garry Cohoe, Director of Project Delivery
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CMGC
NOMINATION FACT SHEET
08-SBD-215-KP 0.93/3.14 (PM 0.58/1.95)
Project EA 0J0700

Project Description

The San Bernardino Associated Governments (SANBAG), in cooperation with the
Riverside County Transportation Commission (RCTC), the City of Grand Terrace (City),
the City of Colton, the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), and the
Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), proposes to reconstruct the existing Interstate
215 (I-215)/Barton Road interchange (Bridge No. 54-0528, PM 1.31)
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The purpose of this project is to reconstruct and improve the interchange to attain a
desirable Level of Service (LOS) in the future. The I-215/Barton Road interchange is
considered the main access to the City of Grand Terrace. The 2006 Average Daily
Traffic (ADT) volumes for the existing interchange at the northbound off-ramp and
southbound on-ramp are 12,800 and 15,800, respectively. Traffic projections by the year
2035 show an increase of 18% to 15,060 ADT for the northbound off-ramp and the
southbound on-ramp and an increase of 58% to 24,960 ADT for southbound off-
ramp/northbound on-ramp at Barton Road.
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The proposed project is needed to increase capacity, improve operations, and reduce
existing and future traffic congestion at the I-215/Barton Road interchange. Based on
traffic projections and the existing and future land uses in the vicinity, the facility is
forecast to degrade to level of service (LOS) F (breakdown condition) by 2040 without
improvements.

The objective of the project is to address the operational deficiencies of traffic
congestion, limited capacity, and inefficient traffic operations at the existing I-215/Barton
Road interchange.

Project Proposal

The project is currently in the Project Approval and Environmental Document (PA&ED)
phase of project development. Some preliminary geometric design work has been
completed during PA&ED to support environmental and technical engineering studies
needed for the environmental document and project report. Detailed design work will
begin following completion of PA&ED during the Plans, Specifications and Estimates
(PS&E) phase of the project. Preliminary right of way activities have been undertaken to
identify potential property and utility impacts. Right of way acquisitions and utility
coordination will occur later in the PS&E phase.

In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) the Draft
Environmental Document prepared is a Draft Initial Study (IS). And, in accordance with
the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) the Draft Environmental Document
prepared is a Draft Environmental Assessment (EA). The Draft IS with Proposed
Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) and the Draft EA with Finding of No Significant
Impact (FONSI) have been prepared in accordance with Caltrans' environmental
procedures, as well as state and federal environmental regulations.

At the suggestion of FHWA, a modified alternative was recently introduced as a
replacement of the locally preferred build alternative to mitigate an access control issue.
The Draft NEPA and CEQA documents are currently undergoing revalidation efforts to
determine if the modified project alternative footprint requires new or revised
environmental studies. Revalidation efforts are not expected to significantly impact the
project schedule and completion of the Project Approval and Environmental Document is
anticipated by the end of calendar year 2013.

Schedule

This project is scheduled to be completed after the I-215 carpool lane gap closure project
between San Bernardino and Riverside is completed. The improvements at the adjacent
Mt. Vernon Avenue/Washington Street interchange in Colton will follow the completion
of the Barton Road interchange improvements. The following schedule for the Barton
Road interchange assumes no unforeseen delays and is contingent upon the project being
fully funded based on the selected build alternative:

* The Project Approval/Environmental Document phase is expected to be

completed by late 2013.
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* Final design and right of way acquisition are estimated to be completed by
late 2015.

* Construction is expected to start early 2016 and be completed by mid-2018.

Cost/Funding

Costs for the Project Approval/Environmental Document phase of work are being shared
by SANBAG and RCTC. SANBAG is funding approximately $3.09 million of this
project phase, and RCTC is funding an estimated $1.03 million.

The full project cost through construction is estimated to be between $63.3 million and
$100 million, depending on which build alternative is selected. This estimate is subject
to change, based on future cost escalations.

The Project is programmed in the Southern California Association of Government’s
adopted 2013 Federal Transportation Improvement Program. Total programmed funds
for the project are $78.8 million. If necessary, additional future funding for the
interchange project will be provided in part by Measure I, the half-cent sales tax for
transportation improvements in San Bernardino County. SANBAG also may pursue
additional state and federal funding sources.

Permits/Agreements

SANBAG and Caltrans previously entered into cooperative agreements for the PA&ED
(Agreement No. 08-1341) and the PS&E/Right of Way (Agreement No. 08-1537) phases
of project development. A separate agreement will be required for construction.

Anticipated regulatory permits include:

* Order No. 2009-0009-DWQ, National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

(NPDES) No. CAS000002, NPDES General Permit for Storm Water Discharges

Associated with Construction and Land Disturbance Activities

Order No. 99-06-DWQ, NPDES No. CAS000003, Statewide Storm Water Permit and

Waste Discharge Requirements for Caltrans

State Right-of-Way Encroachment Permit

Clean Water Act (CWA) Section 401 Water Quality Certification from the Regional

Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB)

» CWA Section 404 Nationwide Permit from the United States Army Corps of Engineers
(ACOE)

» California Department of Fish and Game (CDFG) Lake or Streambed Alteration
Agreement

The project will also require an agreement with the CHP Field Office for Construction
Zone Enhanced Enforcement Program (COZEEP),

Right of Way and Utilities

This project requires acquisition of additional right of way. Depending on the selected
build alternative, the project is expected to acquire between 2 to 8 residences and 22 to 35
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commercial properties. Right of way engineering and acquisitions will begin after
completion of the PA&ED phase of the project at the end of 2013.

Utility coordination work and design of any necessary utility relocation will begin during
the PS&E phase. Preliminary utility verification research and mapping were completed
during PA&ED. The following utilities are expected to be relocated or protected in place

during construction.

Utility Owner
Sewer City of Grand Terrace
Water Line Riverside Highland Water, Eastern Valley Municipal Water District
Gas Line Southern California Gas
Electrical-underground Southern California Edison (SCE)
Utility Poles SCE
Electrical-overhead SCE
Telecom AT&T, Time Warner
CATV AT&T, Time Warner, Charter Communication
Riverside Canal Aqueduct | City of Riverside

Public/Political Support of Project

The project is supported by the general public and has broad political support among the
SANBAG and RCTC member agencies.

Why is this project a good CMGC candidate?
Because this is an interchange reconstruction project, it has a wide spectrum of issues that

CMGC can provide beneficial assistance. Limited work spaces within the interchange
footprint require development of optimal construction staging strategies. The CMGC's
suggestions on work zone traffic control plans and construction material staging areas are
expected to help optimize staging strategies,

It will be important to develop accurate working day estimates to minimize the overall
construction duration and deliver the finished project to the travelling public as efficiently
as possible. Also, it is essential that lane and ramp closure schedules/durations and traffic
control measures are reviewed to ensure that the traveling public is not unnecessarily
impacted construction,

CMGC review of traffic control items can lead to more accurate pricing and cost
estimating of items that are traditionally estimated and bid as “lump sum” items. Early
identification and resolution of R/W utility relocation constraints will reduce R/W
support & capital costs and improve schedule performance. Additionally, CMGC
involvement is expected to provide reasonable and predictable forecasted support cost
rates essential for Caltrans’ work plan and programming purposes.

The Construction Manager’s tasks should be evaluated by the project team with input
from the appropriate functional units. Select the tasks for which the Construction
Manager’s assistance will be needed and discuss its benefits to delivering the project.
(Note: This initial selection will be used to assist in understanding how the district
intends to the construction manager and can be modified prior to release of the RFQ).
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DESIGN RELATED
Validate Department/Consultant design
Assist/Input to Department/Consuitant design
Design reviews
Design charrettes
Constructabiiity reviews
Operability reviews
_Regulatory reviews
Market surveys for design decisions
Verify/take-off quantities
Assistance shaping scope of work
Feaslbility studies
Encourage innovation
COST RELATED
Valldate agency/consuitant estimates
Prepare project estimates
Cost engineering reviews
Early award of criticai bid packages
Life cycle cost analysis
Value analysis/engineering
Materiai cost forecasting
Cost risk analysis
Cash flow projections/Cost controi
Shape the project scope to meet the budget
PRECONSTRUCTION WORK RELATED
Utility Relocation

Potholing

0

Preliminary soil and geotech studies
Right of Way Demoiition
Preiiminary Surveying
SCHEDULE RELATED

Validate agency/consuitant schedules
Prepare and manage project schedules
bevelop sequence of design work
Construction phasing
Schedule risk anaiysis/controi

ADMINISTRATION RELATED
Prepare Document Control
Coordinate contract documents
Coordinate with 3rd party stakeholders
Subcontractor bid packaging
Attend public meetings
Bidabiiity reviews
Subcontractor bid packaging
Prequalifying Subcontractors
Assist in right-of-way acquisition
Assist in permitting actions
Study iabor avaiiability/conditions
Prepare sustainability certification appiication
Follow environmental commitments
Follow terms of Federai Grant
Coordinate site visits for subcontractors
Teamwork/Partnering meetings/sessions

Develop Quaiity and Safety pians

e
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e
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Glossary of Preconstruction Services Terms
Deslgn-Related Preconstruction Services

Validate agency/consultant design—Construction Manager evaluates the design as it is
originally intended and compares it to the scope of work with both the required budget
and schedule to determine if the scope can be executed within those constraints. A
validated design is one that can be constructed within the budget and schedule constraints
of the project.

Assist/input to agency/consultant design— Construction Manager will offer ideas/cost
information to the designer to be evaluated during the design phase, Ultimately, the
designer is still responsible for the design.

Design reviews—done to identify errors, omissions, ambiguities, and with an eye to
improving the constructability and economy of the design submittal.

Design charrettes—Construction Manager would participate in structured brain-
storming sessions with the designer and owner to generate ideas to solve design problems
associated with the project.

Constructability reviews—review of the capability of the industry to determine if the
required level of tools, methods, techniques, and technology are available to permit a
competent and qualified construction contractor to build the project feature in question to
the level of quality required by the contract.

Operability reviews—bringing in the agency’s operations and maintenance personnel
and providing them with an opportunity to make suggestions that will improve the
operations and maintenance of the completed projects.

Regulatory reviews—a check to verify that the design complies with current codes and
will not have difficulty obtaining the necessary permits,

Market surveys for design decisions—furnish designers with alternative materials or
equipment along with current pricing data and availability to assist them in making
informed design decisions early in the process to reduce the need to change the design
late in the process resulting from budget or schedule considerations.

Verify/take-off quantities—Construction Manager verifies the quantities generated by
the designer for the engineer's estimate.

Assistance shaping scope of work— Construction Manager generates priced
alternatives from the designer and owner to ensure that the scope of work collates to the
constraints dictated by the budget and/or schedule.

Feasibility studies— Construction Manager investigates the feasibility of possible
solutions to resolve design issue on the project.

Cost-Related Preconstruction Services

Validate agency/consultant estimates—Construction Manager evaluates the estimate as
it is originally intended and determines if the scope can be executed within the constraints
of the budget.

Prepare project estimates—Construction Manager provides real-time cost information

on the project at different points in the design process to ensure that the project is staying
within budget.

Cost engineering reviews—review that includes not only the aspects of pricing but also
focuses on the aspect that “time equals money” in construction projects.
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Early award of critical bid packages-— Construction Manager determines which design
packages should be completed first to ensure that pricing can be locked in on the
packages.

Life-cycle cost analysis— Construction Manager provides input to design decision that
impact the performance of the project over its lifespan.

Value analysis—process that takes place during preconstruction where the CMGC
contractor identifies aspects of the design that either do not add value or whose value
may be enhanced by changing them in some form or fashion. The change does not
necessarily reduce the cost; it may actually decrease the life-cycle costs.

Value Engineering—systematic review by a qualified agency and/or contractor

personnel of a project, product, or process 5o as to improve performance, quality, safety,
and life-cycle costs.

Material cost forecasting — Construction Manager utilizes its contacts within the
industry to develop estimates of construction material escalation to assist the owner and
designer make decisions regarding material selection and early construction packages.

Cost risk analysis—furnishing the agency with information regarding those cost items
that have the greatest probability of being exceeded.

Cash flow projections/Cost control — Construction Manager conducts eamned value
analysis to provide the owner with information on how project financing must be made
available to avoid delaying project progress. This also may inciude an estimate of
construction carrying costs to aid the owner in determining projected cash flow decisions.

Schedule-Related Preconstruction Services

Validate agency/consultant schedules— Construction Manager evaluates if the current
scope of work can be executed within the constraints of the schedule.

Prepare project schedules— Construction Manager prepares schedules throughout the
design phase to ensure that dates will be met, and notify the owner when issues arise.

Develop sequence of design work— Construction Manager sequences the design work
to mirror the construction work, so that early work packages can be developed.

Construction phasing —~ Construction Manager develops a construction phasing plan to
facilitate construction progress and ensure maintenance of traffic,

Schedule risk analysis/control— Construction Manager evaluates the risks inherent to
design decisions with regard to the schedule and offers aiternative materials, means
and/or methods to mitigate those risks.

Administrative-Related Preconstruction Services

Coordinate contract documents — Construction Manager evaluates each component to
the construction contract against all other components and identifies conflicts than can be
resolved before award of the construction phase contract.

Coordinate with third-party stakeholders— Construction Manager communicates with
third parties involved in the project including but not limited to utilities, railroads, and the
general public.

Public information-public relations — Construction Manager implements a program to
identify public relations issues and solve them to ensure the project is not delayed by
public protest.

Attend public meetings — Construction Manager can organize and attend public
meetings to answer questions from the public about the construction of the project.
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Biddability reviews — Construction Manager reviews the design documents to ensure
that subcontractor work packages can be bid out and receive competitive pricing. This
action reduces the risk to the subcontractors because they are given the specific design
product they need for their bids; not just told to find their work inside the full set of
construction documents.

Subcontractor bld packaging — Construction Manager coordinates the design work
packaging to directly correlate with subcontractor work packages so that early packages
can be easily bid out and awarded.

Prequalifying subcontractors ~ Construction Manager develops a list of qualified
subcontractors that are allowed to bid on packages as they are advertised.

Assist in right-of-way acquisition — Construction Manager assists the designer in
identifying options for right-of-away acquisitions by providing means and methods input.
The primary purpose is to minimize the amount of right-of-way actions that must be
undertaken,

Assist in permitting actions — Construction Manager is empowered to meet with
resource agencies and develop permit applications with assistance from the designer.

Study labor availability/conditions — Construction Manager furnishes advice during
design with regard to the availability of specialty trade subcontractors and the impact of
that availability on project budget and schedule constraints,

Prepare sustainability certification application— When certification for sustainability is
desired, the Construction Manager is empowered to prepare the necessary paperwork to
submit for certification
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The following is a delivery selection tool we are developing. Please provide a response
to each of the questions below.

EVALUATION OF PROJECT SCOPE AND CHARACTERISTICS

QUESTION
No.

QUESTION

Rating
(A, B or C)

1a)

Where is the project In the project development process?
A. Detaiied or finai engineering stage

B. Praiiminary design

C. Conceptual engineering stage

1b)

What Is the slze/complexity of the project?

A. Reiatively simpie, smaiier project with no need for specialized outside
expertise

B. Medium size project with more technically complex components and
scheduie compiexity

C. Large, complex project with significant scheduie complexity {e.g. muitipie

phases, extensive third-party issues, specialized experlise needed)

1c)

Does the project involve significant impacts to highway users and
iocal businesses/community during construction?

No more than typical
B. More than typical

. Much mora than typical

1d)

Does the project present right-of-way limitations that wouid benefit
from the contractor’s assistance?

A. No more than typical

B. Mora than typical

C. Much more than typical

1e)

Does the project present environmentai permitting issues that would
benefit from the contractor’s assistance?

A. No more than typical

B. More than typical

C. Much more than typicai

1f)

fram the contractor’s assistance?
A. No more than typical

B. More than typical

. Much more than typical

Does the project present utiiity or third-party issues that wouid benefit)’

1g)

Does the project present unique work restrictions or traffic
aintenance requirements that wouid benefit from the contracior’s
ssistance?

. No more than typical

B. More than typical

. Much more than typical

1h)

ouid the project benefit by packaging features of work to allow early
ock-In of construction materiais/iabor pricing?

. No more than typical
B. More than typical

C. Much more than typical

1)

'Wouid the project benefit by raising quaiity standards/benchmarks to
minimize maintenance and achieve iower iife-cycle cost?

A. No more than typical
B. More than typical

C. Much more than typical
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EVALUATION OF SUCCESS CRITERIA

B. Limited to short-term workmanship and materials
C. Much more than typical

QUESTION
No. QUESTION ( A‘fg"gfc’
2a) Schedule Issues
Can time savings be reallzed through concurrent deslgn and
constructlon activitles (fast-tracking)?
1 A. No more than typical c
B. More than typical
C. Much maore than typlcal
Can the schedule be compressed?
2 A. No more than typical C
B. More than typical
C. Much more than typical
2b) Opportunity for Innovatlion _
il the project scope allow for innovatlon (e.g., alternate designs,
raffic management, constructlon means and methods, etc.)?
1 No mare than typical B
B. More than typical
C. Much more than typical
ust the project scope be primarily defined In terms of prescriptive
peclficatlons (Le., predetermined materlals and methods), or can
erformance speclficatlons (expressing desired end results) be
] used, or a combination of both? A
Primarily prescriptive specifications
B. Combination of prescriptive and perfarmance specifications
C. Performance specifications for signiflcant elements
2¢) Quallty Enhancement
ill there be opportunitles for contractors to provide materlals or
ethods that provide greater value than normally specifled by the
tate on simllar projects? :
1 No more than typical B
B. More than typical
C. Much more than typical
il there be the opportunity for reallzatlon of greater value due to
eslgns tailored to contractor's area of expertise?
2 No more than typical B
. More than typical
. Much more than typical
Il warrantles or malntenance agreements be used?
3 No )
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EVALUATION OF SUCCESS CRITERIA (Continued)

QUESTION No. QUESTION

Rating
{A, B or C)

2d) Cost Issties

Viil there be opportunities for contractors to provide designs with
ower Inltiai construction costs than those typicaily specified by the
tate?
No mora than typical
B. Mors than typical

. Much more than typical

eslgn concepts with iower ilfecycle costs than those typicaily
pecified by the state?

No more than typical

More than typical

iil there be opportunities for contractors to provide aiternate
B.
. Much more than typicai

Secured for design phase oniy or cannot support accelerated
construction

Funding can accommodate fast-tracking to some extent

s funding for the project committed and avaliabie?
B.
C. Funding wiii accommodate compressed scheduie/fast-tracking

Procurement cost wouid significantly limit competition
B. Procurement cost couid affect the number of bidders
C. Procurement cost would not be a significant issue given the size or
complexity of the project

I:l(iil the cost of procurement affect the number of bidders?

Wili project budget control benetit from the use of formai

contingencies?

A. No benefit

B. A formal contingency may permit the Department to add project scope|

or anhance quality within the constraints of its pubiished budget

C. A formal contingency is required to ailow the Department to maximize
project scope and qualiity within the constraints of its published
budget

e) Staffing issues

2e) Staffing issu:

Does the Department have the expertise and resources necessary
for a compllcated procurement process?

A, Inadequate resources or expertise

B. Limited resources or expertise

IC. Adequate resources and expertise

Are resources available to compiete the design?

/A, Resources are avaiiabie to compiste design

B. Resources are availabie for partial design

C. Specialized experise, not avaliabie in-house, is required

Are resources availabie to provide construction oversight?
A. Resources are avaiiabie

B. Fuli-ime construction oversight couid strain staff resources
. Resources are unavaiiabie
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Governments

SANBAG San Bernardino Associated Governments

1170 W. 3rd Sireet, 2nd Floor San Bernardino, CA $2410-1715 TRANBFORTATION
Phone: (909] B84-8276  Fax: (909] 885-4407  Web: www.sanbag.co.gov  § HAZLLGIRS

Working Together

= San Bemardino County Transporiation Commission ®  San Bernardine County Transportolion Authority
m 5an Berardine County Congestion Manogement Agency ® Service Authorlty for Freeway Emergencies

Minute Action
AGENDA ITEM: 12
Date: October 2, 2013
Subject: Interstate 10 Tippecance Interchange Improvement Project — Phase I

Recommendation:" That the Board of Directors, acting as the San Bemmardino County Transportation
Authority:

1. Approve Amendment No. 1 to Contract No, C11215 with Simon Wong
Engineering for Construction Management services for the I-10 Tippecanoe
Interchange Improvement Project — Phase I, an increase of $300,000 for a new
not-to-exceed amount of $2,051,730.00,

2. Approve an increase of contingency to Contract No. C11215 with Simon Wong
for the I-10 Tippecanoe Interchange Improvement Project — Phase I, of $100,000
for a new not-to-exceed contingency amount of $275,173.00 and authorize the
Executive Director or designee to release contingency as necessary for the project.

3. Approve an increase in construction contingency for Contract No, C12196
with Ortiz Enterprises Incorporated for the I-10 Tippecanoe Interchange
Improvement Project — Phase I in the amount of $500,000.00, for a new not-
to-exceed Allowance/Contingency amount of $2,206,154.20.

Background: These are amendments to existing contracts. In May 2011, San Bernardino
Associated Governments (SANBAG) Board approved nominating the

Approved
Board of Directors

Date:

Moved: Second:

In Favor:  Opposed:  Abstained

Witnessed:

{coG | [crtCc | |CTA [ X |SAFE | [CMA | |
Check all that apply.

BRD1310b-mb
Attachments: hitp://portal sanbag.ca. . s
hitp://portal.sanbag.ca.egv/m mtl POR- M mnt!Shared‘%ZO cuments/C1 |2 S 1.doc
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Board Agenda Item
October 2, 2013
Page 2

BRD1310b-mb

I-10/Tippecanoe Avenue Interchange project for $10 million of Corridor Mobility
Improvement Account (CMIA) funds. To capture the funds, the project needed to
be ready for construction by December 31, 2011. To meet this date the
construction of the improvements needed to be separated into two phases. In
addition to providing an opportunity to capture additional CMIA funds, the
phasing allowed for the acceleration of some of the improvements to provide
much needed congestion relief to this interchange. In August 2011, the Board
approved the amendments to the agreements allowing the project to be split into
two phases. Phase 1 was ready to proceed to construction by December 31, 2011
and the project was allocated the CMIA funds.

On April 4, 2012, the Board approved Contract No. C11215 with Simon Wong
Engineering (“Simon Wong"™) for Construction Management services assoctated
with the I-10 Tippecanoe Interchange Improvement Phase I Project in the amount
of $1,751,730.00, plus $175,173.00 in contingency, for a total amount of
$1,926,903.00.

On July 11, 2012, the Board approved Contract No. C12196 with Ortiz
Enterprises Incorporated (“Ortiz”) in the amount of $12,080,942.33. At that same
time, the Board approved $323,900.00 in Supplemental Work, $174,160.00 in
Agency Furnished Materials and Expenses, and Contingency at 10% of the
construction contract at $1,208,094.20, for a total Allowance/Contingency amount
of $1,706,154.20.

At the time of award, the project duration was estimated to be approximately 10
months, beginning construction in August 2012 and ending in May 2013,
followed by 1 year of plant establishment. As of June 30, 2013, 78% of the time
has passed however; the contractor has completed only 52% of the work.

The construction delay is primarily due three issues: burial of existing soil
contaminated by aerial deposited lead, the structural excavation and backfill of
one of the major retaining walls, and the rebar spacing on the concrete box. The
aerial deposited lead on this construction site is required to be buried under a hard
surface such as pavement. In haste to get Phase 1 PS&E package completed to
meet the CMIA deadline, the area needed to bury the volume of contaminated
material on this phase was not identified, and once into construction it was
determined the available areas within the Phase 1 construction area were
inadequate. For this reason, and due to construction site constraints, some of the
dirt needed to be double-handled.

The three issues have increased the cost and delayed the schedule. The contractor
has claimed approximately $1,100,000 in extra cost and requested the contract
construction duration be extended approximately 5 months. Negotiations with
Ortiz are currently ongoing.
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Financial Impact.

Reviewed By:

Responsible Staff:

BRD1310b-mb

Recommendation No. 1 and 2

Due to the extended time to complete construction, the construction management
contract amount is insufficient. The current contract amount including
contingency is expected to be expended by the end of October 2013. It is
estimated that an additional $300,000.00 will be needed. Staff is requesting that a
total of $300,000.00 be added to Simon Wong Engineering contract (C11215) for
a new not-to-exceed amount of $2,051,730.00; $100,000.00 be added to
contingency, for a total contingency of $275,173.00; and authorize the Executive
Director or designee to release contingency as necessary for the project.

Recommendation No. 3

While negotiations with the contractor are still underway on the cost for these
changes, it is anticipated that the available Allowances/Contingency of
$1,706,154.20 will not be adequate. Staff is requesting that a total of $500,000 be
added to construction contingency for a new not-to-exceed contingency amount of
$2,206,154.20. This is an estimate only and a complete accounting of all changes
and payments will not be known until completion of negotiations and the closeout
of the project.

This item is consistent with the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 budget under Task
No. 0842,

This item was reviewed and recommended for approval (12-0-0) without a
quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors Metro Valley Study
Session on September 12, 2013. SANBAG General Counsel and Contract
Administrator have reviewed this item and the amendment.

Garry Cohoe, Director of Project Delivery
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%% CONTRACT SUMMARY SHEET

ContractNo. C 11215 Amendment No. ]
By and Between
San Bernardino Transportation Aythority and _Simon Wong Engineering

Contract Description I-10 Tlpp(canoe Phase 1 interchange Construction Management Services

Board of Director's Meeting Date: Septernber 4, 2013

Overview of BOD Actlon: Approved Amendment # 1 Contractt No. C11215 with Simon Wong Engineering
and approve a contingency Increase of $100,000 for C11215

Is this a Sole-Source procurement? [] Yes Bd Ne

LR T T T CONTRACT OVERVIEW: - . : e
Original Contract Amount $ { 1,751,730.00 | Originai Contingency Amount | § 175,173.00
Revisad Contract Amount $ | 1,751,730,00 | Revisad Contingency Amount | § 175,173.00

| Inclusive of prior amendments Inclusive of prior amendments
Currant Amendment Amount $ | 300,000.00 Contingency Amendment $ | 100,000.00
TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE $ | 2,051,730.00 | TOTAL CONTINGENCY VALUE { § 275,173.00
TOTAL BUDGET AUTHORITY (contract value + contingency} | $ | 2,326,903.00

“Contract Start Date Current Contract Expiration Date | Revised Contract Expiration Date
4/4/12 4/4/115

Has the contract term been amended? [ No [ ] Yes - piease expiain

5 FINANCIAI. INFORMATION:
E Budgat authorlly for this contract currently exlsts In Task No. og_g
] A Budget Amendment Is requirad.
How are we funding current FY?

(X] Federal Funds | [ State Funds [ [X] Local Funds | 1 TDA Funds || | Measure | Funds
Provide Brief Ovarview of the Overall Funding for the duration of the Coniract:

S

This contract Is funded with 51,091,170 federal STPLand the balance is spilt equally among the City of San Bernarding, the City of Loma Linda,
and the inland Valley Develnpment Agency.

Payable [_] Receivable

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT INFORMATION ]
Check ali applicable boxes:

(X Retention? if yes, indicata % 10.
B Underutilized Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (UDBE) Goal 3 __& %

e %ﬂ'—‘\.\r\r\um Blrthz

Prolagt.ylanager {Print Name) Slgnaturﬁ Z Z Data
TalzmMJna?ﬁ rint Name) e

Dir. of Fun jrf min. &Prog’rammlng {Print Name)

J’
Con Admi Print Na D t
Sy, =
Chief FinanctatOtficer (Print Nama}) Date

Confract Summary Sheet 11/8/12
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AMENDMENT NO.1TO
CONTRACT NO, Ci1215
BY AND BETWEEN

SAN BERNARDINO ASSOCIATED GOVERNMENTS, acting in its capacity as the SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

AND
SIMON WONG ENGINEERING
FOR
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR I-10/TIPPECANOE PHASE 1

This AMENDMENT No. 1 to CONTRACT No. C11215 is made by and between Simon Wong
Engineering (hereafter called CONSULTANT) and the San Bemardino Associated

Governments, acting in its capacity as the San Bemardino County Transportation Authority
(hereafter called AUTHORITY):

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, AUTHORITY, under Contract No. C11215 (“Contract”), has engaged the services
of CONSULTANT to provide Construction Management Services for the I-10 Tippecanoe
Interchange Improvement Project — Phase 1.

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Contract terms and increase the contract not to
exceed value.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions set forth herein,
CONSULTANT and AUTHORITY agree as follows:

1. Article 3.2, is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

“The total Not-To-Exceed amount is Two Million. Fifty One Thousand Seven Hundred and Thirty
Dollars, (8 2,051,730.00). Services to be provided under this Contract are to be provided on an as

needed basis and are to be performed as set forth in Attachment “A”, Scope of Services, which is
incorporated herein by reference. CONSULTANT'S fee for services is included in the total contract
cost and shall be a specific rate of compensation, as noted in revised Attachment “B", Billing Rate
Schedule, which by this reference is incorporated into this Contract, which is the AUTHORITY's
approved CONSULTANT Cost Proposal.”

2. Except as amended by this Amendment, all other provisions of the Contract shall remain in
full force and effect.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment that is effective as
of the day and year executed by AUTHORITY.

SIMON WONG ENGINEERING. SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
By: By:
W.E. Jahn

President, Board of Directors

Date: Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
By:

Eileen Monaghan Teichert
General Counsel

CONCURRENCE:
By:

Jeffery Hill
Contract Administrator
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Governments

SANBAG San Bernardino Associated Governments

170 W. 3rd Sireet, 2nd Floor San Bernarding, CA 92410-1715 TRANBPORTATION
Phone: {909) 884-8276 Fax: (909) 885-4407 Web: www.sanbag.ca.gov MEABURE I

Working Together

® 5Son Bernardino County Transportalion Commission =  San Bernordino County Tronsportation Authorlty
m San Bernardino County Congestion Management Agency ®  Service Authorily for Freeway Emergencles

Minute Action
AGENDA ITEM: 13
Date: October 2, 2013
Subject: Interstate 10 Tippecanoe Interchange Improvement Project — Phase II

Recommendation:” That the Board of Directors, acting as the San Bernardino County Transportation
Authority:

1. Approve award of Contract No. C13130 with Simon Wong Engineering for
Construction Management services for the I-10 Tippecance Interchange
Improvement Project — Phase II in an amount not-to-exceed $2,475,000.00, after
receipt of the Caltrans Conformance Letter and correction of any deficiencies
noted therein, as required by Caltrans’ Local Assistance Procedures Manual.

2. Approve a contingency amount of $247,500.00 for Contract No. C13130 and
authorize the Executive Director or designee to release contingency as necessary
for the project.

Background: A new professional service contract. On April 11, 2013, the Board approved the
release of Request for Proposals (RFP) No. C13130 for Construction
Management, Materials Testing, Source Inspection, Construction Surveying and
Public Outreach services associated with the construction of the Interstate 10
(I-10) Tippecanoe Avenue Phase II Interchange Project.

Approved
Board of Directors

Date:

Moved: Second:

In Favor:  Opposed:  Abstained

Witnessed:

[coGg | |crC | |CTA | X |SAFE [ | CMA | |
Check all that apply.

BRD1310a-mb

Attachments: hup:/portal sanbag.ca.gov/mami/APOR-Mgmnt/Shared%20Documents/C13130.docx;
hitp://porial.sanbag.ca.govimem/APOR-Memny/Shared%20Documents/CCS %20C13130.docx

hitp://portal.sanbag.ca.gov/imgmt/APOR-Mgmnt/Shared%20Documents/C13 1 30%20A ttachment %20B. pdf
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Procurement Approach: On April 11, 2013, RFP C13130 was released and
published on SANBAG’s website. Approximately 100 firms were notified of the
RFP. A pre-proposal conference was held on April 30, 2013, with 23 people
representing 19 firms.

On May 29, 2013, four proposals were received. An evaluation committee
consisting of representatives from the City of San Bernardino, City of Loma
Linda, Department of Transportation (Caltrans), and SANBAG. The proposals
were evaluated based on the following evaluation criteria:

® Qualifications of the Firm
o Staffing and Project Organization
e Work Plan

Since the work being performed is considered Architectural & Engineering
Services, cost and price is not considered evaluation criteria pursuant to the
Brooks Act. The evaluation criteria are consistent with other similar
procurements. In developing the criteria, staff put a higher relative importance on
the work plan given the challenges and the complexity of the werk. Second in
importance was the proposed staffing since the qualifications of the key personnel
are very important to the overall success of the project.

The evaluation committee reviewed all proposals based on the evaluation criteria
and found all four firms to be technically qualified. The four firms are listed
below in alphabetical order:

Firm & Location
Falcon Engineering Services
Corona, CA

Harris & Associates
Rancho Cucamonga, CA

Simon Wong Engineering
Riverside, CA

Vali Cooper & Associates
Riverside, CA

On June 18, 2013, the evaluation committee interviewed all four firms. Questions
were asked relative the firms’ proposed staffing plans, their overall understanding
of the project, and each firms’ approach to the scope of work. The four firms
responded well to the questions asked.
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Based on the proposal evaluation and interviews, staff recommends Simon Wong
Engineering as the top ranked firm to provide construction management services
for the I-10 Tippecanoe Avenue Interchange Project Phase II. All four firms
clearly had experience and knowledge with the corridor and providing
construction management services on a highway project. However, with regards
to the work plan, Simon Wong demonstrated a greater attention to detail and a
depth of understanding that was more thorough. It was clear that they had a
thorough knowledge of the project. The team proposed by Simon Wong,
including the key personnel and subconsultants, displayed a successful history of
having worked together on other similar projects. The proposed project manager
possesses strong experience and demonstrated that experience when responding to
questions during the interview. The selection panel unanimously agreed that
Simon Wong Engineering was the most qualified to provide the services
requested. Staff verified not only the references of the firm and the principal, but
also called on and received positive references for the Resident Engineer and
Structure Representative/Inspector.

This project is being funded in part by federal funds and therefore a
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) goal of 4.1 percent was set for the
project. All four firms met or exceeded the DBE goal with Simon Wong
committing to a 23.53 percent DBE goal for the project.

Staff negotiated the scope of services and the contract amount with Simon Wong
Engineering. It is recommended that a contract be awarded to Simon Wong
Engineering in the not-to-exceed amount of $2,475,000; that a contingency
amount for Contract No. C13130 of $247,500 be established; and that the
Executive Director or designee be authoritzed to release contingency funds as
necessary for the project.

The award and execution of the contract is contingent upon Caltrans’ Audits &
Investigations issuance of a Conformance Letter which indicates that Caltrans has
reviewed the proposed contract and the financial information submitted by Simon
Wong Engineering and its subconsultants, and have found the contract terms and
the consultant’s cost and price information compliant with state and federal
requirements., This is a new Caltrans’ procedure implemented in May 2013,
impacting Architects and Engineering Contracts of $150,000 or more.

Authorization to utilize federal funds on this contract is not expected until
sometime in late 2013 (November/December). In addition, the pre-award audit of
the consultant’s financials will take a couple of months to complete. In order not
to delay the project being released for advertisement and awarded in Janvary
2014, a Purchase Order will be issued to Simon Wong in the amount of $50,000
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Financial Impact:

Reviewed By:

Responsible Staff:

BRD1310a-mb

to cover the cost of the preconstruction services and a constructability review.
These funds are in addition to those identified in Recommendations 1 and 2 and
will utilize local funds.

This item is consistent with the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 budget under Task
No. 0842.

This item was reviewed and recommended for approval (12-0-0) without a
quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors Metro Valley Study
Session on September 12, 2013, SANBAG General Counsel and Contract
Administrator have reviewed this item and the contract.

Garry Cohoe, Director of Project Delivery
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CONTRACT SUMMARY SHEET
Contract No. C 13130 Amendment No.
By and Between
San Bernardino County Transportation and Simon Wong Engineering
Commission

Contract Description _Construction Management contract for 1-10/Tippecanos Ph. 2

Board of Director’s Meeting Date: September 4, 2013

Overview of BOD Actlon: Recommend approval of C13130 with Simen Wong Eng. for CM services for
$2,475,000 with a contingency amount of $247,500.

18 this a Sole-Source procurement? [] Yes B No

Original Contract Amount 2,475,000.00 | Original Contingency Amount* | $ 247,500.00

Revised Contract Amount $ Revised Contingency Amount

Inclusive of prior amendments Inclusive of prior amendments

Current Amendment Amount $ Contingency Amendment $

TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE $ 12,475,000.00 [ TOTAL CONTINGENCY VALUE | $ | 247,500.00
TOTAL BUDGET AUTHORITY (contract value + contingency) | $ | 2,722,500.00

Contract Start Date Current Contract Explration Date | Revised Contract Explration Date

9/04/2013 12/31/2017

Has the contract term been amended? No [_] Yes - please expiain.

N, FINANGI ARG RMAG IO
Budget authority for this contract currently exists in Task No. 0842,
[ A Budget Amendment is required.

How are we funding current FY? Demo

(] Federal Funds | [] State Funds | [X] Local Funds | (] TDA Funds | L] Measure | Funds

Provide Brief Qverview of the Overall Funding for the duration of the Contract:
Demo

Payable [] Receivable
ks LEONTRAGT ANACEMENTINEORMALON: . TS

Check all appllcle boxes:
] Retention? If yes, indicate % .
[ Disadvantaged Business Enterpriss (DBE) Goal %

Michaei Barnum . z . ‘1/4[ -
: > I'LB‘)‘)( Slgn::ur 07 é A 5?3%' .
n 2 C
Dir. of Fynd Admin. & Programming (Print Name) %%ﬂﬂb//? ‘??ﬁ/}&
= Sl

‘Da
- fecy Hm(P e ‘?977}5 ,
ontract nistrator (Print Name Dat
7, ZS/ /)
e

Si

W - SThwA L SK]
Chief Financial Officer (Print Name)

Signafure
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ATTACHMENT “A”

SCOPE OF WORK
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DESCRIPTTON OF SERVICES

The San Bemardino County Transportation Authority (SANBAG) will utilize the services of
CONSULTANT to support the construction activities for the Project. The CONSULTANT will
provide construction management, materials testing, laboratory testing, and construction

surveying public outreach and source inspection services for the Project. A description of the
Project is given below.

Project Description

The project has been divided into two phases under separate construction management and
construction contracts.

The Phase 1 project started in August 2012 and construction is expected to be complete in
November 2013. Work includes widening of I-10 to accommodate an eastbound auxiliary lane
and standard shoulder widths, construction of proposed improvements to the eastbound off ramp
at Tippecanoe Avenue including retaining walls along the eastbound I-10 mainline and along the
eastbound Tippecance Avenue off ramp, replacement of an existing concrete lined channel with a
reinforced concrete box culvert, widening of San Timoteo Creek Bridge (54-0599) and
eastbound/westbound bridge barrier replacements, eastbound bridge barier replacement for
Tippecanoe Avenue Undercrossing (54-0598), signing, striping, temporary traffic signal work,
and landscaping improvements along eastbound I-10 and the Tippecanoe Avenue/Anderson
Street off ramp.

The proposed Phase 2 project is expected to start in May 2014 and includes modification of the
westbound I-10 ramps (proposed realignment of the existing off-ramp, proposed new loop on
ramp from northbound Tippecanoe Avenue, and modification of the existing on ramp from
southbound Tippecanoe), widening of the Tippecanoe Avenue Undercrossing (54-0598);
widening of Tippecanoe Avenue/Anderson Street between Lee Street and Court Street, widening
of Redlands Boulevard through its intersection with Anderson Street, construction of a new local
street between Laurelwood Drive and Coulston Street, sound wall construction, drainage
improvements, signing, striping, traffic signal improvements along Tippecanoe Avenue/Anderson
Street and landscaping along the westbound ramps of the I-10 Tippecanoe Avenue interchange.

SANBAG intends to advertise, award and administer one, construction contract for the
Tippecanoe Avenue Interchange Phase 2 Project. Consultant will provide the construction

management and support services for Tippecanoe Avenue Interchange Phase 2 construction
contract,

Services

Services are to include, but are not limited to the following: participation in the evaluation of
scheduling of the proposed project; constructability review; construction project advertising, bid
analysis, and award; construction inspection; construction surveying, materials and laboratory
testing, source inspection, landscape inspection, inspection of contaminated soil removal,
contractor interface and contract administration; office engineering; public outreach services and
other assorted duties as appropriate in managing construction of the improvement project.

Consultant will assign a Project Manager/ Resident Engineer to coordinate all contract and
personnel activities for Phase 2 construction project. Other Assistant Resident Engineer(s) and
inspection personnel may be assigned to direct and coordinate all project specific field activities
and responsibilities as needed for satisfactory performance on the Phase 2 project. The Resident
Engineer and every Assistant Resident Engineer assigned for this project shall be licensed as a
Professional Civil Engineer in the State of California at the time of contract award and through

I-10 Tippecanoe Ave IC Phase [1 CM Services
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the duration of the contract. The Consultant is to provide a Survey Project Manager, Materials
Testing Project Manager, Source Inspection manager and Landscape Architect to administer the
construction support services requested herein and to assign qualified field personnel to perform
the requested services. Furthermore, the Consultant shall provide a public outreach liaison to
assist the SANBAG’s Public Information Office, the County of San Bernardino, and the cities of
San Bernardino and Loma Linda in implementing the Public Outreach Program established for
these projects.

SANBAG will issue a Purchase Order to the Consultant to complete a Constructability Review.
A full Notice to Proceed (NTP) will be issued upon receipt of the approved funding agreement
from Caltrans and approval of Preaward Audit.

CONSULTANT shall provide qualified construction management and inspection, materials
testing, construction surveying and public relations personnel to perform a wide variety of
construction management, support and contract administration duties as outlined in this Scope of
Services for the Project.

SANBAG has designated a Project Manager to coordinate all construction activities.
Mr. Mike Barnum, Construction Manager

The CONSULTANT shall report to and receive direction from SANBAG through the Project
Manager, or his designees. The SANBAG Project Manager is responsible for coordination of all
SANBAG construction activities and for coordinating the efforts of the total construction team.
The SANBAG Project Manager will be the main contact and primary source of information
between SANBAG, cities, outside agencies, supporting consultants and the public for the
construction projects.

PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS

Construction Management: CONSULTANT shall furnish a Project Manager to coordinate
CONSULTANT operations with SANBAG. The Project Manager shall be responsible for all
matters related to CONSULTANT personnel and operations. The Project Manager may also serve
as the Resident Engineer. The Resident Engineer shall be assigned to direct and coordinate
construction activities under this contract. Other Assistant Resident Engineers may be assigned
to each specific project responsibilities as needed. The Resident Engineer shall be a Civil
Engineer registered in the State of California and shall be in responsible charge of construction
management and construction activity within the Project.

The number of CONSULTANT personnel assigned to the Project will vary throughout the
duration of the contract. CONSULTANT personnel will be assigned, in varying levels of
responsibility, as needed by the CONSULTANT to meet the Project schedule, Project
requirements, and construction activities.

Resumes of personnel must be submitted to SANBAG for review and approval prior to
assignment to the Project. SANBAG and CONSULTANT will jointly determine the quality and
quantity of services that are required by CONSULTANT personnel. Personnel selected for
assignment by CONSULTANT shall be made available for personal interviews prior to
acceptance by SANBAG. If, in the opinion of SANBAG, an individual lacks adequate
experience, the individual may be rejected or may be accepted on a trial basis until such time the
individual's ability to perform the required services has been demonstrated. If, at any time, the
performance of CONSULTANT personnel is unsatisfactory to SANBAG, SANBAG may release
him/her by written notice and may request another qualified person be assigned.

I-10 Tippecanoe Ave 1C Phase II CM Services
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If CONSULTANT personnel are on leave of absence, the Project Manager shall provide equally

qualified replacement personnel until the assigned personnel returns to the Project approved by
SANBAG.

The typical workday includes all hours worked by the construction Contractor. If necessary,
overtime for CONSULTANT personnel may be required. The construction Contractor's
operations may be restricted to specific hours during the week, which shall become the normat
workday for CONSULTANT personnel. The Project Manager, with prior concurrence from
SANBAG, shall have the authority to increase, decrease, or eliminate CONSULTANT personnel
work hours dependent on the schedule and requirements of the construction Contractor. All
overtime required by CONSULTANT personnel shall be approved and authorized by SANBAG
prior to each occurrence.

CONSULTANT personnel shall be knowledgeable of and comply with all applicable local, state,
and federal regulations. CONSULTANT personnel shall cooperate and consult with SANBAG,
State, and City officials during the course of the Project. CONSULTANT personnel shall
perform duties as may be required to assure that construction is being performed in accordance
with the Project plans and specifications. CONSULTANT personnel shall keep accurate and
timely records and document ail work performed by the Contractor and CONSULTANT.

CONSULTANT shall monitor for Contractor’s compliance with the labor standards provisions of
the projects and the related wage determination decisions of the Secretary of Labor.

CONSULTANT personnel shall assist SANBAG and local agencies in obtaining compliance with

the safety and accident prevention provisions of the Project. Local agencies will retain
jurisdictional control for traffic control.

All services required herein shall be performed in accordance with California Department of
Transportation guidelines, regulations, policies, procedures, manuals, and standards, except as
noted in the special provisions.

Materials Testing & Source Inspection: The number of field testing and source inspection
personnel assigned to the Project will vary throughout the duration of the construction contract,
CONSULTANT certified materials testing and source inspection personnel will be assigned as

needed by the Resident Engineer to meet the required numbers and frequencies of testing based
on schedule of the construction contractor.

Materials Testing /Source Inspection Services will be provided on an on-call basis. The duration
of assignments could vary from a minimum of a few hours to the full term of the Project.

CONSULTANT personnel will be available within one (1) day of written notification by
SANBAG.

It is the intent of SANBAG to maintain a consistency of material testing/source inspection quality
throughout each phase of each project. CONSULTANT is therefore encouraged to provide,
where ever and whenever possible, the same personnel for the duration of construction of each
project.

On days when work is not performed by the construction contractor, such as rainy or unsuitable
weather days, CONSULTANT will not provide services unless authorized by the SANBAG
Construction Manager.

Resumes of materials testing/source inspection personnel must be submitted to SANBAG for
1-10 Tippecanoe Ave IC Phase I CM Services
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review and approval prior to assignment to the Project. If, at any time, the level of performance
of any testing personnel is below expectations, SANBAG may release that field person and
request that another be assigned as needed.

A sample of the project Source Inspection Quality Management Plan (SIQMP) outlining the
SANBAGS approach to source inspection and the roles and responsibilities of the source
inspection personal is provided in Attachment C, Consultant shall be responsible for finalizing the
SIQMP to match the project requirements, assist SANBAG in gaining Caltrans approval and
manage the SIQMP. Consultant shall provide Structural Materials Representative (SMR), Steel
inspectors, Non-destructive Steel Inspectors, Coating Inspectors, Precast Concrete Inspectors and
other source inspectors as needed.

If a member of CONSULTANT's materials testing/source inspection personnel is on a leave of
absence, CONSULTANT"s Project Manager will provide an equally qualified replacement
employee until the original member returns to work. The replacement employee will meet al] the
requirements of a permanently assigned employee.

All CONSULTANT personnel will be knowledgeable of, and comply with, all applicable local,
state, and federal regulations. All personnel shall cooperate and consult with SANBAG during
the course of the contract; and perform other duties as may be required to assure that the
construction is being performed in accordance with the Project plans and specifications.
CONSULTANT’s personnel will keep records and document the work as directed by the
Resident Engineer.

All services required herein will be performed in accordance with Caltrans regulations, policies,
procedures, manuals, and standards.

Construction Surveying: CONSULTANT will furnish surveying crew(s) to perform
construction surveys for the Project. The number of survey crew(s) assigned to the Project may
vary throughout the duration of the construction contract to meet the Project needs.
CONSULTANT personnel will be assigned as needed by the Resident Engineer to meet the
schedule of the construction contractor.

Construction surveying services will be provided on an on-call basis. It is the intent of SANBAG
to maintain a consistency of construction survey quality throughout each phase of each project.
Therefore, CONSULTANT is encouraged to provide the same field personnel for the duration of
construction. It is important that the Field Party Chief(s) assigned to a project be completely
familiar with the survey requirements and the assignments for the Project.

On days when work is not performed by the construction contractor, such as rainy or unsuitable
weather days, CONSULTANT will not provide services unless authorized by the Resident
Engineer.

Construction surveying will not be performed when conditions such as weather, traffic, and other
factors prevent safe and efficient operation.

Resumes of CONSULTANT personnel and certifications must be submitted to SANBAG for
review, CONSULTANT personnel must be approved by SANBAG prior to assignment to a
project. SANBAG and CONSULTANT will have the responsibility of determining the quality
and quantity of work performed by CONSULTANT personnel. If, at any time, the level of
performance of any CONSULTANT survey personnel is below expectations, SANBAG may
release the survey crew member and request that another be assigned.

I-10 Tippecanoe Ave IC Phase II CM Services
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If CONSULTANT's survey crew personnel assigned to the Project is on a leave of absence, the
Project Manager will provide an equally qualified replacement(s) until the original employee(s)
returns to work. The replacement(s) will be required to meet all the requirements of the
permanently assigned employee(s).

CONSULTANT personnel will:

Be knowledgeable of, and comply with all, applicable local, Caltrans, state, and federal
regulations.

Cooperate and consult with SANBAG officials during the course of the contract.

Perform duties as may be required to assure construction is performed in accordance with
the Project plans and specifications.

Keep records and document work as directed by the Resident Engineer.

All services required herein will be performed in accordance with Caltrans regulations, policies,
procedures, manuals, and standards.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

L.

2.

Pre-construction Services

a.

Schedule

CONSULTANT shall review the proposed Project schedule, compare it to the
Project plans and specifications, and provide recommendations to SANBAG, as
appropriate, to ensure efficiency of Contractor and CONSULTANT operations
and safe and expeditious completion of the Project.

Budget

CONSULTANT shall review the Project estimate, quantities and provide
recommendations to SANBAG, as appropriate, to ensure efficient utilization of
funds and control of project costs.

Constructability Review
CONSULTANT shall review Project plans and special provisions for possible

errors and deficiencies and report such findings to SANBAG in a format provide
by SANBAG.

Bid Process

a,

Bid Documents
CONSULTANT shall assist SANBAG, as requested, with the following tasks:

1) Review of bid documents
2) Preparation of bid tabulations

Pre-construction Meetings

CONSULTANT shall assist SANBAG in conducting one, or more, pre-
construction meetings with all involved parties on the Project. Parties may
include, but are not limited to, the Contractor, design engineer, Caltrans, County
and City staff, utility companies, and developers.

1-10 Tippecanoe Ave IC Phase II CM Services
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Contract Award

CONSULTANT shall assist SANBAG, as requested, with the following tasks:
1) Review of bid for completeness and responsiveness

2) Perform bid analysis

3) Development of contractor payment schedules, and other procedural
items.

4) Checking Contractor references, licenses, insurance, and sureties.

5) Coordination with prospective Contractor for award of construction
contract(s).

All processes will be consistent with procedures outlined by the Califomia
Department of Transportation for Special Funded Programs and Local Assistance
Procedure Manuals.

Project Administration

a.

CONSULTANT shall administer Project construction contracts using Caltrans
Construction Manual as a guideline.

CONSULTANT shall conduct regular Project coordination meetings with
Contractor, SANBAG, local agencies, and design engineer, as appropriate.

CONSULTANT shall prepare Contractor progress payments and maintain
payment records and supporting documentation, All progress payments shall be
reviewed by SANBAG for approval.

CONSULTANT shall provide reports as needed to comply with specific funding
requirements.

CONSULTANT shall establish and maintain Project records in accordance with
the Caltrans Construction Manual, Project record keeping shall include, but are
not limited to, correspondence, memoranda, contract documents, change orders,
claims, SANBAG and engineer directives, meeting minutes, shop drawings,
supplementary drawings, and requests for payment. CONSULTANT shall
maintain a record of the names, addresses, and telephone and fax numbers of the
Contractors, subcontractors, and principal material suppliers.

CONSULTANT shall establish and maintain a filing system in hard copies files
and in electronic forms for each Project using the Caltrans Construction Manual
as a guideline. Electronic data documentation will be required to be uploaded
weekly to the SANBAG Major Projects Portal

CONSULTANT shall monitor Contractors’ construction schedules on an

ongoing basis and alert SANBAG to conditions that may lead to delays in
completion of the Project.
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CONSULTANT shall prepare and submit a monthly Activity Summary Report
for the Project in a format approved by SANBAG. The activity report shall
include among other items status of SWPPP issues, RFIs, contract change orders,
and notice of potential claims; construction activities completed, ongoing, and
upcoming; status of Project budget and schedule, and other highlights and critical
issues,

CONSULTANT shall review and ensure compliance with environmental
requirements,

CONSULTANT shall participate in partnering sessions with the Contractor,
SANBAG, and Local Agencies, as required.

CONSULTANT shall ensure that the Project meets all provisions of the Caltrans
Quality Assurance Program Manual.

CONSULTANT shall review Contractors’ certified payroll records and ensure
compliance with the requirements of the construction contract.

CONSULTANT shall ensure that the Project meets all provisions of the Storm
Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP).

CONSULTANT shall assure that the Project meets all applicable regulations of

the Air Quality Management District (AQMD) and State Water Resources
Control Board (SWRCB).

CONSULTANT shall maintain redlined as-built plans on an ongoing basis
throughout the duration of the Project. Redlined plans shall show all changes
made to the original contract plans, each change identified with the name of the
approver, date of change approval , and CCO number, if applicable

Construction Coordination

a,

CONSULTANT shall provide a minimum of one qualified Resident Engineer to
effectively manage the Project.

CONSULTANT Resident Engineer shall act as a prime point of contact between
Contractor, SANBAG, CONSULTANT's construction surveyor,
CONSULTANT"s materials inspector, and utility companies. CONSULTANT
may, when requested by SANBAG, act as point of contact between design
engineers, cities, and the public. CONSULTANT shall ensure coordination with
property owners adjacent to Project right-of-way to ensure timely communication
regarding property-condition survey and construction activities and scheduling.

CONSULTANT shall maintain regular contact with SANBAG's
Project/Construction Manager.

CONSULTANT shall coordinate utility relocations with utility companies and
their designees, as well as the utility inspector.

CONSULTANT shall proactively review Project plans and special provisions for
possible errors and deficiencies prior to construction of any specific element and
report such findings to SANBAG. Should SANBAG determine that changes are
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necessary, CONSULTANT shall assist in implementation and processing of
change orders in accordance with contract documents.

CONSULTANT shall proactively review Project plans and special provisions;
monitor, coordinate, and track construction progress schedule and RFIs; and
communicate with various agencies prior to construction of any specific elements
to ensure the Project proceeds on schedule and according to the order of work in
the plans and special provisions. CONSULTANT shall expedite work, as
required, to maintain schedule in conjunction with the overall construction

staging program.

CONSULTANT shall coordinate review of shop drawings and Requests for
Information (RFI) with the Construction Manager, CONSULTANT shall log
and track all submittals and requests.

CONSULTANT shall provide a qualified SWPPP Coordinator who along with
the Resident Engineer shall review and certify contractor prepared Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plans (SWPPP) and coordinate approval with SANBAG
and the State Water Resource Control Board. The SWPPP Coordinator shall be
at a minimum a Qualified Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)
Developer (QSD) and a Qualified SWPPP Practitioner (QSP). CONSULTANT
shall provide at a minimum weekly SWPPP monitoring and shall cooperate with
all monitoring agency inspections and field reviews.

CONSULTANT shall coordinate the implementation of any changes with the
Construction Manager and the design engineer.

CONSULTANT shall review and approve falsework and shoring plans.

CONSULTANT shall review and approve Traffic Control Plans and forward to
SANBAG for Caltrans/City/County approvals, as necessary.

CONSULTANT shall coordinate all Project construction activities with other on-
going projects within and adjacent to the Project limits.

Construction Inspection

a.

CONSULTANT shall coordinate all required inspections necessary for the
Project. CONSULTANT shall ensure that appropriate City and local agencies
are notified and present as required throughout the Project. CONSULTANT
shall notify SANBAG immediately regarding any directives, recommendations,
notices, etc. received from agencies other than SANBAG.

CONSULTANT shall perform daily on-site observations of the progress and
quality of construction to determine if the work being performed is in general
conformance with the contract documents, all applicable laws, codes, and
ordinances.

CONSULTANT shall exercise reasonable care and diligence to discover and
promptly report to SANBAG any and all defects or deficiencies in the materials
or workmanship used in the Project.

CONSULTANT personnel assigned to the Project shall be thoroughly familiar
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with Caltrans Standard Specifications, Caltrans Standard Plans, Caltrans Erosion
Control and Highway Planting requirements, safety standards and State Water
Resources Control Board requirements. CONSULTANT personnel shall have
the ability to read and interpret construction plans and specifications.
CONSULTANT personnel shall also have knowledge of State of California
Construction Safety Orders (CalOSHA) and traffic control practices as specified
in the Work Area Traffic Control Handbook (WATCH). In addition,
CONSULTANT personnel shall be thoroughly familiar with the construction
requirements of Caltrans’ Storm Water Pollution Prevention Program.

Assignments to be performed by CONSULTANT personnel shall include, but are
not limited to, the following:

1) Paving and subgrade inspection, sub-surface & finish surface drainage
inspection, structures and foundation inspection, electrical inspection for
traffic, ramp meter and irrigation control equipment, signing and striping
inspection, quantity calculations, checking grade and alignment,
construction traffic control, soil amendments and plant material
identification & quality control, hardscape inspection, trenching &
irrigation inspection and duties that may be required to determine that
construction of the Project is being performed in accordance with the
contract documents.

2) Identifying actual and potential problems associated with the Project and
recommending sound engineering solutions.

3) Identifying common plant diseases and/or pests together with their
respective eradication techniques, directing of plant adaptability
requirements along with proper planting & pruning techniques, and
avoiding potential problems associated with the Project by
recommending sound engineering solutions.

4) Perform basic sampling of construction materials in the field per
California Test Method 105 and 125 by both the prime and subconsultant
personnel.

5) Maintaining awareness of safety and health requirements. Monitoring
Contractors’ compliance with applicable regulations and construction
contract provisions for the protection of the public and Project personnel.

6) Preparing complete and accurate daily reports, calculations, project
records, payment quantity documents, reports, and correspondence
related to Project activities.

7 Preparing construction sketches, drawings, and cross-sections, as
necessary.

8) Assisting in the preparation of as-built plans.
9 Providing inspections for environmental compliance.
10)  Maintaining awareness of water discharge requirements. Monitoring

1-10 Tippecanoe Ave IC Fhase I1 CM Services

117

Page 37



C13130

Contractors’ compliance with applicable regulations and construction
contract provisions.

I} Monitoring Contractors’ compliance with applicable regulations required
by AQMD.

12) Other duties as may be required or reasonably requested.

6. Project Support

a.

Construction Surveys

CONSULTANT shall perform construction surveying services, field
calculations, and home office calculations to support construction of the Project.
CONSULTANT may be requested to review available survey data, construction
plans, and right-of-way plans to confirm compatibility and to identify
discrepancies prior to and during construction of proposed projects. The
Resident Engineer will assign survey work to the CONSULTANT by issuing a
“Request for Survey Services”. Requests may include, but not be limited to, the
following types of surveys and related services:

1) Construction Surveys

CONSULTANT shall assist the Resident Engineer in all phases of
construction staking and calculations as needed.

a) Survey calculations and adjustments shall be performed with
established and computed coordinates based on the California
Coordinate System.

b) Cross-section data collection shall be performed by conventional
and terrain line interpolation survey methods.

c) Survey data will include topography, cross-section, and other
survey data in computer formats compatible with the Caltrans
computer survey and design systems.

d) Prepare and maintain survey documents. Survey documents
include survey field notes, maps, drawings, and other survey
documents.

e) Perform construction staking, including but not limited to:

i. Utility relocations

ii, Clearing limits

iii. Slope staking

iv. Storm drain, sanitary sewer, and irrigation systems
V. Drainage structures

Vi. Curbs, gutters, and sidewaik

vii.  Horizontal and vertical control for structures and
portions of structures (bents, abutments, wingwalls, etc.)

viit.  Rough grade
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ix. Finish grade
f) Monitor for settlement, if required.

g) Global Positioning Satellite (GPS) equipment shall be made
available if required by SANBAG

2) Grid Grades

Grid grade data shall provide pavement elevations at the station line, the
left edge of pavement, the right edge of pavement, and the right edge of
travel way at 25 foot intervals for travel lanes.

3) Open Ended Traverses and Profile Data Sheets

Separate open-ended traverse calculations and point maps shall depict
plan data for station lines, utility lines, wall layout lines, and
abutment/bent alignment. Specific information to be shown will be part
numbers, coordinates, bearings, and curve data.

Profile data sheets are required for all profiles shown on the plans
identifying vertical design elements such as grade, point of intersection
(PD) location, beginning of vertical curve (BVC) location, end of vertical
curve (EVC) location, and curve length.

4) Three Line Profiles

Separate profile plots are required for the left edge of pavement, the right
edge of pavement, and the edge of shoulder for all travel lanes.

5) Right of Way Lines

Existing right of way and easements will be established from Local
Agency’s record information and existing monumentation.

a) Right of way monumentation shall be renewed and restored in
accordance with Section 10.4 of the Caltrans “Survey Manual”
and the State of California Land Surveyor’s Act.

b) Corner records and records of surveys shall be prepared and filed
in accordance with the applicable standards and the State of
California Land Surveyor's Act and the California Subdivision
Map Act.

c) Perpetuate existing monumentation, which includes restoring,
renewing, referencing, and resetting existing boundary related
monumentation. In addition, stake areas where construction
disturbs the existing right of way, preparing and filing required
maps and records.

New right of way and easements will be established from plans, right of
way maps, utility drawings, and Local Agency record information, and
existing monumentation.
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a) Right of Way Surveys, which includes research and preparation
filing of required maps and records. In addition, locate and set
monuments for right or way and easement lines, staking for right
of way and easement fences.

b) Final monumentation, which includes setting of centerline points
of control upon completion of construction.

6) Special Design — Data Surveys
Includes drainage, utility, and surveys required for special field studies.

T) Control Survey

Includes Project control surveys, aerial mapping control surveys,
horizontal and vertical control surveys. In addition control surveys will
include restoration, renewal, reference, relocation, and resetting of
existing control monumentation. The CONSULTANT will be required
to provide horizontal and vertical control at the end of each bridge.

8) Topographic Surveys

Topographic surveys will normally be compiled by ground survey
methods only.

CONSULTANT will provide all necessary Project related surveys and
construction staking, including horizontal and vertical control, right of
way, and easements. CONSULTANT shall coordinate all staking and
verify accuracy. CONSULTANT shall ensure timely coordination of afl
staking requests from the Contractor.

Materials Testing, Source Inspection and Geotechnical Services

I CONSULTANT will provide experienced personnel, equipment, and
facilities to perform various construction materials sampling and testing.
Laboratory and field materials testing will be used to ensure that
structure and roadway construction work conforms to California State
Department of Transportation (Caltrans) standards, specifications, and
special provisions for material quality and workmanship.

2) All field and laboratory testing is to be performed in accordance with
California Test Methods.

3) CONSULTANT will be responsible for inspection of contaminated soil

removal on various properties outside of state right of way as directed
by SANBAG Project Manager.

4) CONSULTANT will be responsible for the accuracy and completeness
of all test data compilation and results.

Public Qutreach
1) General Public Outreach Plan
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a)

b)

c)

d)

g

SANBAG's primary goal is to assure the public that SANBAG is
a public agency that delivers quality transportation projects and
trustworthy, accurate and timely public information.

SANBAG will provide the primary outreach effort with
supplemental support as requested from CONSULTANT. This
will be a targeted approach with incremental outreach based on
construction schedule and staging. The primary target audiences
identified for this Project include, but are not limited to:
i. LOCAL AGENCY
ii. SANBAG Board
iii. LOCAL AGENCY and area Emergency Service
Providers
iv. School Transportation Coordinator(s)
v. Local Business Community
iy  Specific businesses with expanding priority based
on proximity to work zone and detours
ii} Chamber of Commerce
vi. Commuters
vii. Recreational Travelers
viii.Trucking Industry
ix. Local media
i) Print
ii) Radio
iii} Televisicn

In the weeks prior to the selection of a construction contractor,
SANBAG may coordinate an Emergency Responders Project
Briefing to highlight the Project details and possible access
challenges for consideration by the Project team.

Following the emergency responders briefing, SANBAG may
coordinate a Chamber of Commerce Project Briefing to highlight
the Project benefits, possible construction schedule and traffic
management plan.

Just prior to the start of field construction activities, SANBAG
and CONSULTANT (includes all PR subs) may coordinate a
groundbreaking media event with the LOCAL AGENCY to
ceremoniously open the Project. CONSULTANT will be called
up on to develop (with input from SANBAG) and maintain a
task list of deliverables for this event. CONSULTANT will
acquire the necessary items authorized for the event.
CONSULTANT will be responsible for set up and breakdown of
the event site,

Prior to construction beginning, SANBAG and CONSULTANT
may coordinate a community meeting to share Project
information, construction scheduling, detour information and
expected challenges with the general public. CONSULTANT
will be called up on to develop (with input from SANBAG) and
maintain a task list of deliverables for this event
CONSULTANT will acquire the necessary items authorized for
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the event. CONSULTANT will be responsible for set up and
breakdown of the event site. Staffing this event will be
determined based on availability.

h) Near the completion of the construction Project, SANBAG and
CONSULTANT will coordinate a ribbon-cutting media event.
CONSULTANT will be called upon in a similar fashion to the
groundbreaking event.

i) At various stages throughout the Project, SANBAG will request
support from CONSULTANT for the following items:

.
1.

ii.

iii.

iv.

Establish and maintain stakeholder and/or ‘interested
parties’ list(s) — used for sharing Project updates during
Project construction. May need to be filtered to specific
audiences (i.e. emergency responders, city government,
etc.)

Development of a Project fact sheet (include Project
description, Project budget, Project schedule, SANBAG
contact information, LOCAL AGENCY contact
information, photos, logos, etc.)

Weekly media advisories (use SANBAG template).
CONSULTANT (or sub) will make weekly contact with
Project team to establish what road or lane closures (and
associated detours if applicable) will be taking place,
develop the advisory, send to SANBAG Public
Information Office for approval, submit to webmaster
for posting, distribute to appropriate media and
stakeholder list.

Emergency notices — when needed.

Develop web content for project tab on SANBAG
website. This page should include same elements of fact
sheet with expanded detail when possible. If the
information is dynamic, please provide updates to
SANBAG Public Information Office for approval prior
to submitting to webmaster.

2) All requests for speaking to government councils, boards, chambers of
commerce or similar business or social groups shall be directed to the
SANBAG Public Information Office before agreeing to appear.

3) All media inquiries shall be directed to the SANBAG Public Information

Office.

Permits

CONSULTANT shall review the Project for permit compliance and coordinate
with SANBAG and the design engineer to ensure that necessary permits are
obtained. CONSULTANT shall assist SANBAG in the coordination, timely
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processing and verification of approval for all permits,. CONSULTANT shall
maintain permits and permit documentation on site.

7. Cost and Schedule

a.

CONSULTANT shall monitor and track the following:

1) Contract pay item quantities and payments
2) Contract change orders

3) Supplemental work items

4) Agency furnished materials

5) Contingency balance

6) Project budget

CONSULTANT shall review and monitor Contractor's schedule and inform
SANBAG of any significant changes or deviations in the schedule.

CONSULTANT shall provide and maintain a Project staffing plan of field office
personnel based on the Contractor submitted baseline schedule update. In
cooperation with SANBAG, the staffing plan shall be periodically updated to
reflect Project progress and needs.

8. Contract Change Orders and Claims

a.

C13130

CONSULTANT shall receive and evalvate requests for changes and/or
substitutions by the Contractor. Contract Change Orders submitted to SANBAG
shall be accompanied by CONSULTANT recommendations. Where applicable,
CONSULTANT shall convey proposed changes to design engineer, or other
Project consultants, If the requested changes are accepted, CONSULTANT shall
negotiate and prepare appropriate Contract Change Orders.

CONSULTANT shall attempt to avoid unnecessary Contract Change Orders.
When a Contract Change Order is necessary, CONSULTANT shall consult with
SANBAG prior to its preparation. Unless directed otherwise by SANBAG, the
preferred method of payment for Contract Change Orders should be as follows

1) Agreed Price
2) Adjustment in compensation to a bid item
3) Time and materials or Force Account

CONSULTANT shall perform force account analysis to validate cost submitted
by the Contractor for contract change orders with agreed unit price, lump sum
price, and adjustment in components. Analysis shall be based on realistic
production and resource needs to complete the work.

CONSULTANT shall attempt to identify all potential claims, track and monitor
unresolved claims. The CONSULTANT shall implement appropriate claims
avoidance processes where in the best interests of SANBAG as determined by
SANBAG's Construction Manager.

CONSULTANT shall assist SANBAG, as requested, in the identification,
resolution, and final disposition of claims filed by the Contractor or third parties
against SANBAG or the Project.
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9. Safety

In addition to the requirements specified elsewhere in this contract, the following shall

also apply:

a. CONSULTANT shall implement and conduct a comprehensive safety program
including regular tail-gate safety meetings for CONSULTANT personnel.
CONSULTANT shall provide SANBAG with monthly status of safety reports.

b. CONSULTANT shall comply with State of California Construction Safety
Orders and provisions of the Caltrans Construction Manual.

c. CONSULTANT shall provide appropriate safety training for all CONSULTANT
field personnel.

d. CONSULTANT shall provide all necessary safety equipment as required for
CONSULTANT personnel.

10. Project Close Out

a. CONSULTANT shail prepare a list of items to be completed and/or corrected by
the Contractor for final completion of the Project.

b. CONSULTANT shall collect and furnish as-built information to the design
engineer for preparation of as-built drawings including pre-stress drawings and
pile logs, as applicable.

c. CONSULTANT shall review and verify completeness of as-built drawings.

d. CONSULTANT shall conduct a final walk-through with SANBAG, Local
Agencies, Contractors, and design engineers.

e. CONSULTANT shall prepare final construction reports including the Project
Completion Report.

f. CONSULTANT shall prepare and deliver to SANBAG all Project files.

g CONSULTANT shall assist SANBAG and Contractor in obtaining final release
of all Project permits.

h. Project closeout services will be completed within two months of project
acceptance.

DELIVERABLES

L, Inspector daily reports, extra work diaries and Resident Engineers’ daily diaries.

2. Monthly Project Activity Summary Reports.

3. Monthly Contractor progress payments, back-up documentation, and Contractor payment

records.
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4, Contractor final payment documents, delivered to SANBAG no later than ten (10)
working days after acceptance by SANBAG of the completed construction Project.

5. Project Completion Report documents per Local Assistance Procedure Manual and
Caltrans Construction Manual.

6. All Project files, Project reports, correspondence, memoranda, shop drawings, Project
logs, change order data, claims and claim reports, and Contractor payment records.

7. Certified payrolls and fringe benefit statements for all employees, CONSULTANT and
Contractor, who are subject to the State and/or Federal prevailing wage rates.

8. All material test results will be provided in accordance with the applicable Standard
Specifications and Special Provisions, and test methods. Failing tests will be
immediately reported to the Resident Engineer or Structures Representative. All test
results will be recorded on the appropriate forms, The test documents will be legible and
show the identity of the tester where appropriate. A notebook containing all test results
and reports will be maintained by CONSULTANT throughout the duration of the Project
and delivered to SANBAG with the Project files.

9, Unless otherwise specified in the survey request, the deliverables shall conform to the
following:

a. Survey points, lines, and monuments shall be established, marked, identified, and
referenced as required by survey request and requirements herein.

b. Survey notes, drawings, calculations, and other survey documents and information
shall be completed as required by the survey request and the requirements herein.

c. All original survey documents resulting from this contract, including original field
notes, adjustment calculations, final results, and appropriate intermediate
documents, shall be delivered to the Resident Engineer and shall become the

property of SANBAG. A copy of all survey documents furnished by SANBAG
shall be retained by CONSULTANT for future reference.

When the survey is performed with a total station survey system, the original field
notes shall be a hard copy in a readable format of the data (observations) as
originally collected and submitted by the survey party. The hard copy shall be
signed by the Party Chief. If the Party Chief is not licensed, the person in
“responsible charge” will be required to sign.

d. Deliverables to the Resident Engineer shall follow the format specified below:

D Horizontal Control

2) Alpha numeric hard copy point listing with adjusted California
Coordinate System northing and eastings and the appropriate
descriptions.

3) Vertical Control

4) Alpha numeric hard copy benchmark listing with adjusted elevations
compatible with the design datum.

5 Topography

6) Alpha numeric hard copy listing, hard copy drawing, and computer aided
drawing and design (CADD) digital drawing. The CADD drawing shall
be compatible with the systems utilized by Caltrans,
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e. Data collection method used to collect cross-section data and the coding (feature
description) of terrain data for cross-sections shall conform to the survey request
requirements. Deliverables shall depend on the data collection method as
follows:

1) Conventional Cross — Sections (each cross — section):
For each cross - section and alpha numeric listing, a hard copy drawing,
and a computer formatted file compatible with the systems utilized by
Caltrans.

2) Terrain Line Interpolation Cross - Section Data (each terrain line
interpolation survey):
Terrain line interpolation cross — sections shall include an alpha numeric
listing, a hard copy plan view drawing of the terrain lines, and a
computer input file. The computer input file shall be provided in a
format compatible with the systems utilized by Caltrans.

3) Data Collector Data
If specified in the survey request, the raw data from the data collector
shall be provided in a format conforming to the survey request
requirements.

4) Other—As specified in the survey request.

EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS TO BE PROVIDED BY CONSULTANT

L.

CONSULTANT shall provide all necessary equipment including software, materials,
supplies, miscellaneous tools, phones, vehicles, and safety equipment required for its
personnel to perform the services accurately, efficiently, and safely. The above noted
items are not to be included in Attachment B of Consultants Cost Proposal and are part of
the consultants overhead. Only those items authorized by SANBAG in Attachment B,
CONSULTANT Cost Proposal, shall be reimbursed by SANBAG.

CONSULTANT personnel shall be provided with vehicles suitable for the location and
nature of the work involved. Vehicles shall be equipped with flashing yellow lights,
either permanently or temporarily affixed.

CONSULTANT personnel shall be provided with a mobile radio, cellular phone, or other
means to assure full-time communication. If a radio system is to be used,
CONSULTANT shall provide a base station at the field office.

CONSULTANT personnel shall be provided with all applicable standard plans,
specifications, and other standards as appropriate (see item G below).

For Materials Testing, CONSULTANT and its staff will be fully equipped at all times to
perform the services required, including but not limited to the following:

a. An on-site mobile laboratory or laboratory in close proximity to the Project will
be required. The type and location of the lab should be such that it can meet the
needs of the Project in an efficient, time effective manner. The laboratory is to
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be fully staffed, equipped, and supplied to conduct all required soils, materials,
and concrete breaking tests in a timely manner.

Field personnel will be provided with all necessary safety equipment to permit
work to be performed safely and efficiently within operating highway and
construction zone environments.

All equipment to be calibrated as per Section 3-10 and 3-11 of Caltrans’ Quality
Assurance Program Manual.

For construction surveying, CONSULTANT and staff shall have adequate equipment and

supplies to complete the required survey work. Equipment and supplies shall, include,
but not be limited to:

a.

Survey vehicles:

Survey vehicles will be suitable to perform the required work in varying terrain
and conditions encountered on the Project. Vehicles shall be fully equipped with
all necessary tools, instruments, supplies, and safety equipment required to
perform the work accurately, efficiently, and safely. Vehicles shall be equipped
with a flashing yellow beacon light.

Data Processing Systems:

Data processing systems shall include hardware and software to:

1) Performing survey and staking calculations from the design plans and
specifications;

2) Reduce survey data collected with conventional and total station survey
systems;

3) Perform network adjustments for horizontal and vertical control surveys;

4) Format survey data to be compatible with the Caltrans computer survey
and data system.

Drafting equipment and supplies.
Digital calculators.
Hand tools as appropriate for the requested survey work.

Traffic cones (minimum 25). Traffic cones shall be 28 inches in height
(minimum).

Traffic control devices as required to perform the requested survey work. Traffic
control devices include signs, sign bases, flags, and hand held signs.

Leveling instruments and equipment:

1) Self-leveling level. Precision: standard deviation in one mile of double
run leveling 0.005 feet or less,
2) Suitable level rods for the work to be performed.

Distance measuring instruments and equipment;

1) Electronic distance measurer (EDM). Precision: standard deviation 3
mm plus 3 PPM, or less; Range: Minimum one mile under average
atmospheric conditions.

2) Prisms, sufficient to perform the required work.
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k)] Tapes; steel, cloth.

Angle measuring instruments and equipment:

1) Theodolite for non-control surveys; Precision: direct circle reading to
three seconds, or equivalent, horizontal and vertical.

2) Targets as required to perform the work.

When required for efficient survey operations, total station survey systems
consisting of an electronic angle measuring instrument, EDM, and electronic data
collector shall be provided. The angle measuring instruments and EDM shall
conform to the requirements for the equipment previously listed.

Radio or cellular communications equipment for communication between field
office and field crews.

Caltrans manuals, standards, forms, and other policies and procedures to be
followed to perform the required work.

MATERIALS TO BE FURNISHED BY SANBAG

1.

STANDARDS

SANBAG will provide three (3) copies of all Project construction documents including
plans, and special provisions, and one (1) copy of all other reports, designer prepared
resident engineer files, and contracts. In addition, SANBAG will provide one (1) full
size (24" x 36") sets of plans for use in the construction field office as record documents.

SANBAG will provide copies of all previously secured permits and Project
authorizations.

Appropriate forms for recording test data in accordance with Caltrans practices and
procedures outlined in the “Manual of Test”.

All construction inspection, surveys, materials sampling and testing, and contract administration
shall be in accordance with the Project bid documents, special provisions, plans, and current
Caltrans Manuals including:

1.

2.

Construction Manual and its revisions

Bridge Construction Records and Procedures Manual

Quality Assurance Program Manual

Manual of Traffic Controls for Construction and Maintenance Work Zones
Caltrans Standard Specifications and Standard Plans

Caltrans Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and Water Pollution Control
Program (WPCP) Preparation Manual

Manual of Test (3 volumes)
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8. Survey Manual
0. District 8 Standard Staking Procedures Manual

Work not covered by the manuals shall be performed in accordance with accepted professional
standards.

Surveys performed by CONSULTANT shall conform to the requirements of the Land Surveyor’s
Act. In accordance with the Land Surveyor's Act, “responsible charge” for the work shall reside
with the Licensed Land Surveyor or a pre-January 1, 1982, Registered Professional Civil
Engineer in the State of California.

Unless otherwise specified in the survey request, control surveys shall conform to second order
(modified) accuracy standards as specified in the Caltrans *‘Survey Manual”.

Additional standards for specific survey work may be included in the applicable request for
survey. Such standards supplement the standards specified herein. If additional standards
conflict with the standards specified herein, the “Survey Request’s”™ standard shall govem.

The Resident Engineer and SANBAG will decide all questions, which may arise as to the quality
or acceptability of deliverables fumnished and work performed for this contract. Any

CONSULTANT employee who does not perform adequately will be replaced if directed by the
SANBAG Construction Manager.

AVATLABILITY AND WORK HOURS

The typical workday includes all hours worked by SANBAG's construction Contractor including
nights and weekends. The construction Contractor’'s operations may be restricted to specific
hours during the week, which will become the normal workday for CONSULTANT"s personnel.
On days when work is not performed by the construction contractor, such as rainy or unsuitable

weather days, CONSULTANT services will not be provided unless authorized by the SANBAG
Construction Manager.

Unless otherwise directed by SANBAG, the normal work week will consist of 40 hours. From

time to time, overtime may be required. However, overtime will be worked only when approved
in writing by SANBAG.

LIMITATIONS TO AUTHORITY

CONSULTANT does not have the authority to:

L. Authorize deviations from the contract documents.

2, Approve substitute materials or equipment; except as authorized in writing by SANBAG.

3. Conduct or participate in tests or third party inspections; except as authorized in writing
by SANBAG.

4, Assume any of the responsibilities of the Contractors, Contractors’ Superintendent, or
subcontractors.

5. Exercise control over or be responsible for construction means, methods, techniques,
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sequences, procedures, or safety precautions.

6. Communicate directly with subcontractors or material suppliers without the prior consent
of the Contractor.

7. Verbally authorize or approve change orders or extra work for the Project.

8. Offer or receive incentives, inducements, or other forms of enumeration to or from the
Contractor to perform services or work outside the terms of any executed contracts for
this Project.

THIRD PARTY RELATIONSHIPS

This Contract is intended to provide unique services for a specific project. In the development of
the Project, SANBAG has worked closely with various professional consultants, agencies, and
others in the preparation of the construction documents and other Project related materials.
SANBAG, however, is solely responsible for and will be the sole point of contact for all
contractual matters related to the Project. CONSULTANT shall take direction only from
SANBAG and shall regularly inform only SANBAG of Project progress, outstanding issues, and
all Project related matters.

During the course of the Project, CONSULTANT may find occasion to meet with Caltrans, City
or County representatives, the design engineer, Project consultants, or other third parties who
have assisted with the Project. These entities may, from time to time, offer suggestions and/or
recommendations regarding the Project or elements of the Project. While SANBAG enjoys a
close relationship with and has considerable confidence in the capabilities of these other parties,
CONSULTANT shall not act on any suggestions, solicited or unsolicited, without obtaining
specific direction from SANBAG. All oral and written communication with outside agencies or
consultants related to the Project shall be directed only to SANBAG. Distribution of Project
related communication and information shall be at the sole discretion of SANBAG
representatives,

CONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY

In addition to the requirements specified elsewhere in this contract, the following also will apply.
[.  CONSULTANT will conform to the safety provisions of the Caltrans Construction Manual.

2. CONSULTANT's field personnel will wear white hard hats with proper suspension, orange
vests with reflective tape, sleeved shirt, long pants, and leather boots with ankle support and
rubber soled shoes at all times while working in the field.

3. CONSULTANT will provide appropriate safety training for all CONSULTANT's
personnel, including work on and near highways.

4.  All safety equipment will be provided by CONSULTANT.
BASIS FOR SURVEY AND MONUMENT STAKING

SANBAG will designate the existing horizontal and vertical control monuments that are the basis
of CONSULTANT performed surveys. SANBAG will provide the California Coordinate System
values and/or elevation values for these monuments. CONSULTANT shall adjust
CONSULTANT performed surveys to be the designated control monuments and the values.
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Monuments established by CONSULTANT shall be marked by CONSULTANT with furnished
disks, plugs, tags. In addition, CONSULTANT shall identify CONSULTANT established
monuments by tagging or stamping the monuments with the license or registration number of
CONSULTANT’S surveyor who is in “responsible charge” of the work.

PERSONNEL QUALIFICATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The quantity and qualifications of field personnel to be assigned will be determined by the scope
of the Project and the degree of difficulty of required tasks to be performed. All personnel and
personnel assignments are subject to approval by SANBAG. While some areas of responsibility
may overlap, as a guideline, CONSULTANT personnel assigned to the Project should have the
following qualifications:

1. Project Manager

a. A minimum of six (6) years' project management experience on Ssimilar
construction projects is desired.

b. Accessible to SANBAG at all times during normal working hours.
c. A thorough understanding of Caltrans construction practices and procedures.
The Project Manager will assume the following functional responsibilities:
D Review, monitor, train, and provide general direction for
CONSULTANT personnel.

2) Assign personnel to projects on an as-needed basis.
3) Administer personal leave.
4) Prepare monthly reports for delivery to SANBAG.

2. Resident Engineer

a. A minimum of eight (8) years' resident engineer experience on similar
construction projects is desired.

b. Licensed Professional Civil Engineer in the State of California.

c. Ability to work independently, make effective decisions concerning construction
work in progress, and solve field problems.

d. Accessible to SANBAG at all times including weekends and holidays.
e. Certified as a Qualified SWPPP Developer or Practitioner is desired.

f. A thorough understanding of Caltrans field methods, practices, and construction
office procedures. The Resident Engineer will assume the following functional
responsibilities:

1) Monitor and provide daily direction to CONSULTANT Resident
Engineers and inspection personnel.

2) Assign field personnel to specific project tasks.

3) Monitor and track Contractor progress.

4) Prepare daily, weekly and monthly reports as required.
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5) Coordinate utility relocations with appropriate agencies and the utility
inspector.

6) Act as prime field contact between various project Contractors and
SANBAG’s Construction Manager.

Asgistant Resident Engineer

a.

A minimum of four (4) years’ experience on similar construction projects is
desired.

Licensed Professional Civil Engineer in the State of California.

Ability to work independently, make effective decisions concerning construction
work in progress, and solve field problems.

Accessible to SANBAG at all times including weekends and holidays.
Certified as a Qualified SWPPP Developer or Practitioner i3 desired.

Thorough understanding of Caltrans field methods, practices, and construction
office procedures. The Assistant Resident Engineer shall act under the direction
of the Resident Engineer and will assume the following functional
responsibilities:

1) Monitor and provide daily direction to CONSULTANT inspection
personnel.

2) Assign field personnel to specific project tasks.

3) Monitor and track Contractor progress.

4) Prepare daily, weekly and monthly reports as required.

5) Coordinate utility relocations with appropriate agencies.

Lead Field Inspector

a.

A minimum of six (6) years' construction inspection experience in public works
or similar projects or a four-year degree in the field of civil engineering,
transportation and four years of similar construction experience is desired.

Knowledge of Caltrans construction practices, physical characteristics and
properties of highway construction materials, and approved methods and
equipment used in making physical tests of construction materials.

Ability to work independently, make effective decisions conceming construction
work in progress, and solve field problems.

Ability to direct the efforts of subordinate inspectors.

Ability to use an automatic level and transit for the purpose of verifying line and
grade.

Certified as a Qualified SWPPP Developer or Practitioner is desired.

Understanding of Caltrans field and construction office procedures. The Lead
Field Inspector will assume the following functional responsibilities:
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1) Assist in inspections to assure compliance with contract plans,
specifications, and special provisions on all phases of construction.

2) Assist in the preparation of contract change orders, contract estimates,
progress pay estimates, and other documents or reports required for the
Project.

3) Coordinate field testing of materials to monitor compliance with Project

specifications and Caltrans Quality Assurance Program.

4) Maintain accurate and timely Project records. Perform quantity
calculations for progress pay estimates.

5) Perform analytical calculations such as basic earthwork, grading,
profiles, and special staking procedures.

6) Provide input for the redesign of facilities to fit existing field conditions.

I} Monitor and track Contractor progress. Prepare daily, weekly, and
monthly reports as required.

Field Inspector

a.

Two (2) years' construction inspection experience in public works or similar
projects or a four-year degree in the field of civil transportation engineering is
desired.

Knowledge of construction practices, physical characteristics and properties of
construction materials, and approved methods and equipment used in making
physical tests of construction materials.

Ability to work independently. Ability to make minor decisions concerning
construction work in progress and to solve field and office problems.

Ability to use an automatic level and transit for the purpose of verifying line and
grade.

Certified as a Qualified SWPPP Developer or Practitioner is desired.

Understanding of Caltrans construction methods and practices. The Field
Inspector will assume the following functional responsibilities:

1) Assist in inspections to assure compliance with contract plans,
specifications, and special provisions on all phases of project
construction.

2) Assist in preparation of contract change orders, contract estimates,
progress pay estimates, and other documents or reports required for the
Project.

3) Coordinate field testing of materials to monitor compliance with Project
specifications and Caltrans Quality Assurance Program.

4) Perform quantity calculations for progress pay estimates and maintain
Project records.

5) Perform analytical calculations such as basic earthwork, grading,
profiles, and special staking procedures.

6) Provide input for the redesign of facilities to fit existing field conditions.

7) Perform construction materials sampling.

8) Perform labor compliance interviews of the Contractors’ personnel.

Structural Representative or Lead Structural Inspector
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A minimum of six (6) years' of bridge or structural construction inspection as
related to major public works projects and a four-year degree in civil engineering
is desired.

Licensed Professional Civil Engineer in the State of California.
Knowledge of stress analysis, structural mechanics, and strength of materials.

Knowledge of Caltrans construction practices and the physical characteristics and
properties of various bridge construction materials including concrete.

Experience in the following areas: foundations, pile driving, concrete
prestressing, bridge deck construction, cast-in-place wall construction, falsework,
and shoring.

Ability to work independently. Ability to perform duties in the construction field
office and effectively make decisions concerning construction work in progress
and solving field problems.

Ability to direct the efforts of subordinate inspectors.

Ability to use an automatic level and transit for the purpose of verifying line and
grade.

Thorough understanding of Caltrans field methods, practices, and construction
office procedures. The Structural Representative shall assume the following
functional responsibilities:

1) Assist in inspections to assure compliance with contract plans,
specifications, and special provisions on all phases of structural
construction- such as bridges, foundations, walls, falsework, shoring, and

drainage structures.
2) Make grade, alignment, quantity, falsework, and shoring calculations.
3) Assist in the preparation of contract change orders, contract estimates,

progress pay estimates, and other documents or reports required for the
Project. Coordinate the sampling and testing of construction materials to
monitor compliance with contract specifications.

4) Monitor and track Contractor progress. Prepare daily, weekly, and
monthly reports as required.

5) Coordinate with Resident Engineer, as well as the Construction Staking
and Material Testing consultants.

6) Direct the daily activities of subordinate inspectors.

Structural Inspector

a.

A minimum of two (2) years' of bridge design or structural construction
inspection as related to Caltrans or major public works projects or a four-year
degree in civil or structural engineering is desired.

Knowledge of stress analysis, structural mechanics, and strength of materials.
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Knowledge of construction practices and the physical characteristics and
properties of various highway bridge construction materials including concrete.

Experience in one or more of the following areas: pile driving, concrete

prestressing, bridge deck construction, retaining wall construction, falsework,
and shoring,

Ability to work independently and make minor decisions concerning construction
work in progress and to solve field and office problems.

Ability to use an automatic level and transit for the purpose of verifying line and
grade.

Understanding of Caltrans construction methods and practices. The Structural
Inspector will assume the following functional responsibilities:

1) Assist in inspections to assure compliance with contract plans,
specifications, and special provisions on all phases of structural
construction such as bridges, foundation, walls, falsework, shoring, and
drainage structures.

2) Make grade, alignment, quantity, falsework, and shoring calculations.

3) Assist in the preparation of contract change orders, contract estimates,

progress pay estimates, and other documents or reports required for the
Project.

4) Sampling and testing of construction materials to monitor compliance
with contract specifications and Caltrans Quality Assurance Program.

Office Engineer

a.

A minimum of two (2) years' experience as an office engineer on similar
construction projects is desired.

Knowledge of Caltrans Office of Highway Construction forms used to administer
construction projects.

Knowledge of Caltrans system of document organization.
Knowledge of construction records and accounting procedures.

Knowledge of documentation, procedures, and reporting for federally funded
projects.

Knowledge of laws and regulations governing the payment of prevailing wages,
The Office Engineer will assume the following functional responsibilities:

1) Process monthly progress pay estimates, monthly status reports, extra
work reports, and weekly statements of working days.

2) Prepare and process contract change orders.
k)] Monitor construction budget and schedule.
4) Prepare, maintain, and/or file project documents including labor and
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10.

equipment records, correspondence, memoranda, meeting minutes,
claims, personnel records, labor compliance reports, and daily, weekly,

and monthly reports.

5) Perform routine calculations and checking of quantities.

6) Coordinate all office activities and functions with SANBAG
representatives.

Materials Testing/Source Inspection Project Manager

a, A minimum four (4) years' project management experience on a similar
highway/bridge construction project is desired.

b. Licensed Civil Engineer in the State of Califomia.

c. Ability to use typical computer programs including word processing and
spreadsheets.

d. The materials testing/source inspection project manager will assume the

following functional responsibilities:

1 Review, monitor, train, and provide general direction for
CONSULTANT’s laboratory, field and source inspection personnel.

2) Assign personnel to projects on an as-needed basis in coordination with
the Resident Engineer.

3) Administer personal leave, subject to approval of the Resident Engineer.

4) Prepare monthly reports for delivery to the Resident Engineer.

5) Provide direction, administration, and responsibility for Materials
Certification per Caltrans Construction Manual, Section 8-01.

6) Assist SANBAG and Resident Engineer in preparing the project specific
Source Inspection Quality Management Plan (SIQMP) for Caltrans
review and approval. (Reference Caltrans “Source Inspection Quality
Management Plan (SIQMP Outline dated 04/17/12).

D Provide direction, administration, and responsibility for implementation
of the approved SIQMP per Caltrans Construction Procedures Directive
(CPD) 08-5 and FHWA Title 23 requirements.

Material testing/source inspection personnel will be certified by a California Registered
Civil Engineer as being experienced and competent in the test procedures required for the
work involved (and possess a current certificate of proficiency (Form MR-0111) in
accordance with Quality Assurance Program Manual (Section 3-5). Independent
certification of Caltrans test procedures may be performed at the discretion of the
SANBAG Project Manager.

Materials Technicians

CONSULTANT personnel provided under this contract will have a variety of skills and
experience appropriate for the level of tasks to be assigned. Field personnel shall be
certified by Caltrans and should have a minimum of two (2) years' experience in
conducting material sampling and testing of the type required for the projects involved
and possess the following additional capabilities:

a. Have the ability to establish specific locations for appropriate tests when
I-10 Tippecanoe Ave IC Phase IT CM Services
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construction contract administration personnel are not available.

Be familiar with construction practices and be fully aware of construction
activities at the Project site.

Have knowledge of and comply with safety and health regulations and
requirements applicable to the Project.

Specific qualifications for technicians are as follows:

3] CONSTRUCTION TE (o I

a)

b)

Performs a variety of semi-skilled activities. Examples of duties
assigned to this classification are:

i.

ii.

Conducting quality control tests such as soil densities,
sieve analysis tests, operation scales and inspecting
spread operations.

Sampling and transporting produced construction
materials from point of application or production to
testing laboratory.

Knowledge and Skills Required

i.

ii.

tii.

iv.

Knowledge of tools, equipment and vehicles utilized in
construction.

Knowledge of standard equipment and materials used
for the sampling and testing of construction material.
Knowledge of basic mathematics used in the
computation of a variety of construction items.
Knowledge of record keeping, preparing of documents
and reports.

2) CONSTRUCTION TECHNICIAN 11

a)

Performs a variety of skilled activities. Examples of duties
assigned to this classification are:

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

v,

vi.

Inspecting minor construction items, sampling and
inspection of steel reinforcement, sampling and
inspection of concrete placing operation.

Collect and analyze soil samples of construction
materials to determine compaction and moisture content.
Inspection and sampling of all phases of asphalt concrete
and PCC paving operation, including plant inspection.
Confers with construction engineers and contractors
regarding construction in progress and is conformance to
specifications and construction plans.

Answers questions and resolves problems.

Inspects construction in progress to ensure conformance
with specification, agreements, and established
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b)

vii.
viii,

ix.

requirements.

Keeps daily diary of work progress.

Prepares reports on all field inspections and submits
project quantities on a daily basis.

Keeps accurate documentation for force accounts and
possible claims.

Knowledge and Skills Required

ii.

iii.

All knowledge and skills required of lower
classification.

Knowledge of currently accepted methods, procedures
and techniques used in highway construction inspection,
survey, materials testing, and quality control equipment.
Skill in interpersonal relations as applied to contact with
contractors, representatives of other governmental
jurisdictions, and other SANBAG/Caltrans staff.

3) CONSTRUCTION TECHNICIAN I

a)

b)

Exercises considerable independent judgment within general
Caltrans standards and guidelines. Examples of duties assigned
to this classification are:

il.

iii.

iv.

vi.

vii.

Inspect Project construction on an ongoing basis to
assure compliance with contract and in accordance with
State and local standards.

Perform a variety of structural material tests and
inspections.

Reviews construction plans and verified that these are in
accordance with designated specifications and other
requirements.

Participates in the preparation of completed work
estimates, to calculate compensation due contractor.
Examines and verifies numeric data and material
specifications on project cost source documents,
utilizing geometry and trigonometry calculations.
Supervises all work activities involved in construction
projects, laboratory, and quality control work.
Recommends approval of proposed Project changes.

Knowledge and Skills Required

il.

iii.

All knowledge and skills required of lower
classifications.

Knowledge of the principles and practices of Civil
Engineering as applied to the construction of state
highways.

Skill in analyzing and evaluating a wide variety of
highly technical engineering data, including construction
plans, field survey and quality control documents.
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iv. Skill in interpreting and implementing Caltrans
standards, policies, procedures and regulations.

V. Skill in interpersonal relations, as applied to contacts
with contractors, representatives of other governmental
jurisdictions, and other SANBAG/Caltrans staff.

11. Construction Surveyving Project Manager

a.

A minimum four (4) years' project management experience on similar
construction projects is desired.

Licensed Surveyor or pre-January 1, 1982 Registered Professional Engineer in
the State of California.

Accessible to the Resident Engineer and SANBAG at all times during normal
working hours as specified in this Scope of Services.

Under the direction of the Resident Engineer, the Project Manager will be
responsible for:

1) Review, monitor, train, and provide general direction for
CONSULTANT survey personnel.
2) Assign personnel to projects on an as-needed basis.

3 Administer personal leave, subject to approval of the Resident Engineer.
4) Prepare monthly reports for delivery to the Resident Engineer.

12, Field Party Chiefi

a.

The person(s) holding the position of Party Chief shall meet at least one of the
following licensing requirements:

D A licensed Land Surveyor in the State of California.

2) A pre-January 1, 1982, Registered Professional Civil Engineer in the
State of California.

3) An experienced surveyor who serves as chief under the direction or
supervision of a person who is a licensed Land Surveyor or pre-January
1, 1982 Registered Professional Civil Engineer in the State of Califomia.
The direction or supervision shall place the supervisor in *“responsible
charge” of the work. “Responsible Charge” is defined in Chapter 15 of
the Business and Professions Code (the Land Surveyor’s Act) and Title
16, Chapter 5, of the California Administrative Code (regulations

adopted by the Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and
Land Surveyors).

The Party Chief(s) should have a minimum two (2) years’ survey experience on
similar construction projects and possess the following additional capabilities:

1) Thorough knowledge of construction survey practices and the ability to
read and interpret plans and specifications.

2) Ability to make effective decisions concerning field problems and work
in progress.

3) Familiarity with typical coordinate geometry computer programs.

4) Familiarity with safety requirements for surveying near traffic.
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13.  Survey Crews

a.

The Party Chief(s) will assume the following responsibilities:

1)
2)
3)

4)

Perform construction staking services for Project construction.
Administer day to day activities for the survey party.

Perform analytical survey calculations for items such as grading,
horizontal and vertical control, right of way, and minor in-field design.
Maintain continuous communication with the Resident Engineer, field
personnel, and construction administration staff.

Qualifications for survey crew members should include the following:

D
2)
3)

4)

A minimum of one (1) year of survey experience on similar construction
projects is desired.

Fundamental knowledge of construction survey practices and the ability
to read and interpret plans and specifications.

Ability to assist Party Chiefs and office personnel in all required
surveying work.

One survey crew member must have the ability to assume temporary
leadership of the survey party in the absence of the Party Chief.

Under the direction of the Resident Engineer and the Party Chief, the survey
crew members will assume the following responsibilities:

1)
2)

Perform basic calculations to support construction staking.
Maintain continuous communication with Party Chiefs and office
personnel.
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ATTACHMENT 'B'

SIMON WONG ENGINEERING

San Bernardino Associated Governments (SANBAG)

Intarstate 10 /Tippecanoe Avenue Interchange Widening / Improvemant Project Phase 2
Construction Managemant, Construction Surveying, Materlala Teating and Publlc Outreach

July 30, 2013|
L. DIRECT LABOR COSTS
Staff Classification Initinl Direct Houtly Fate Hours Toin)
P Mana $80.15 a4 §5,760.80
{Rasident £ngin 37711 2,780 $214.928.48
Cil Inapector $50.12 2.240 $112.268.80
OE/Project Controls $40.00 2,440 397.800.00
Stheduler $54.64 144 $7.011.38
Lan Inspatior $57.25 388 $22.213.00
SWPPP Coordinalor 35062 210 $10,830.20
Putilc Qureach Coordinutor 56060 73 $486784 |
Outrtach Linison 333.70 108 $8,605.20
Outrescn Assintand $17.34 107 51,655.98
[Const. Technical Advisor §75.18 40 $3.007.20
{Overtime Poul $75.00 100 $7.500.00
Sublotal Hours & Direct Labor Cosix &.788 $408,050.84
Anticipatad Salary Increasss $19,514.44
Total Direct Labor Costs $514,571.28 {1}
Il. INDIRECT COSTS
INDIRECT RATE 14003 % x § 514,571.28 «  Subloiol $728,195.30 [F)
ubligtal (1)
. FEE (PROFIT)
8 %x $ 1.238.758.58 = Subtotal $11 1,§le [i]]
Totsl (1) + (2)
IV. OTHER DIRECT COSTS
e Amount
Fleld Vehicla Truck/ Month 5000
Public Qutreach Direct Costs $13.618.55
Flald Offica $0.00
Subtotal $ $13,618.55 (*)
V. SUBCONSULTANTS COST
Mandozo & Associates $441,52558
Dynamic Engineering Sarvices $118,271.88
Klainfekier $242,602 88
Leighton $110,898.34
Tewill 3185,747.11
Sublotal § $1,110,048 53 5
Vi, TOTAL AMOUNT $2,475.000 (Total 1-5)
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ATTACHMENT '8’

Mendoza & Assoclates

San Bernardino Assoclated Governments (SANBAG)

intsrstate 10/ Tippacance Avenue Interchange Widening / Improvement Project Phase 2
Construction Management Sarvices

July 30, 2013
. DIRECT LABOR COSTS
Staff Classification Initial Direct Hourly Rate Hours Totst
Structures Rap $62.00 1,480 $93.240.00
Sinuciures Inspocior $56.89 1.440 $51.547.20
Subtotal Hours & Direct Labar Costs 2,920 3174 767.20
Anticipated Salary Incrosses $5,243.62
Total Dirert Labor Costs $180,030.83 )
Il. INDIRECT COSTS
N CT 12500 % x 3 180,030.82 - Subtots szzs,u:a.u {2)
A — Sublotal {1)
L W, FEE (PROFI
9 % x $ 405.069.34 3 Subtotal 31€ AGE 24 {3
Total {1) + (2)
IV. OTHER DIRECT COSTS
Item | Amouynt
Nene $0.00
Sublotal § $0.00 (4
V]. TOTAL AMOUNT $441 526 (Total $-5)
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ATTACHMENT 'B'

Dynamic Engineering Servicaes. Inc.

San Bernardino Associated Governments (SANBAG)

Intaratate 10 / Tippecanos Avenue Interchange Widening / Improvement Project Phase 2

Construction Management Services

July 30, 2013
l. DIRECT LABOR COSTS
|sun Classification Inltial Otrect Hourly Rate Hours Total
Elgcirical ina) $58.00 460 $28.680.00
Lobor Complisnce Officer $55.00 280 $15.840.00
Sublotsl Hours & Dlrect Labor Costs 748 $42,520.00
Anticipated Salary Increasss $1,588.26
Total Girect Labor Gosts $44,100.26 2]
II. INDIRECT COSTS
INDIRECT RATE 14800 % 5% 8 44.100.26 = Subtotal $84,388.08 @
- Subtotl (1)
lll. FEE {PROFIT)
2 %x $ 108,508.32 = Sublolsl $9,765.57 @
Tatal (1} +2)
V. OTHER DIRECT COSTS
Jtemn f Amount
50.00
Sublotal $ $0.00 0
VI. TOTAL AMOUNT $118,272 {Total 1-5)

600-811 SANBAG Tippecanoe Ph, 2
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ATTACHMENT 'B’

Klelnfeldar Wast

San Bernardino Associated Governments (SANBAG)

Interstate 10 / Tippecance Avenue Interchange Widening / Improvement Project Phase 2
Materiai Testing Techniclan

Juty 30, 2013

L

DIRECT LABOR COSTS

Staff Classificatlon Fnitial Direct Hourly Rate Hours Total
Project Enginest $54.38 144 $7.830.72
Clarical/Admin Ansisiant 325.00 48 $1,200.00
Materiais Taster 3$52.70 275 514.482.50
Malscials Teatsr $45684 275 $12,808.00
Matoriats Testor 350.37 275 $13.851.75
Subtotsl Hours & Direct Labor Costs 1017 su,nu.w
Anticipated Satary Increases $1,743.28
Total Direct Labar Costs $81,724.28 (U]
. INDIRECT COSIS
INDIRECT RATE 17000 % x § 51,724.25 = Subtols 487,931.23 @
- T Subtetal(l)
i, FEE (PROFIT)
$ ox $ 130,655.48 =  Subtolat 3$12.560.9% [&}]
Total{1) + §2)
IV. OTHER DIRECT COSTS
Itaen ] Amount
Vahicla M L $6.148.48
CTM 105/202 Sleve Analysla. Coarss and Fine $7.650.00
CTM 105/202F Sieve Analysis. Fine $3.800.00
CTM 105/202C Sleve Analyals, Coarse $4.500.00
CTM 205 Aggregale {AG) Fract. Facea/Size $100.00
CTM 211 AG Los Anpeiag Abrasion. Small AG 317800 |
CTM 216 Ralailva Compaetion Scils and AG (Wet) $14,815.00
CTM 27 AG Sand Eguivalent, 3 P1. $10.140.00
CTM 223 Whaitsr Coniant $825.00
CTM 227AG Ck Valua $2,100,00
CTM 301 Realstance R-Value of Soi/Base $8.000.00
CTH 304/388 AC HVEEM Stablity $4,225.00
CTM 308 AC Core \W S Thick, {Buk S_pp Gravity) j_SUJOO
CTM 309 AC Max. Theo. Sp. Gravity and Density 52.030.00
CTW 370 AC Moisture Conlent $350.00
CTM 371 AC Rasist. Molsture Induced Damage $5.800.00
CTM 382 AC Asphatt Conteni by Ignillon Oven $1.820.00
CTM 523 Conc. Flex. Sirangth $1,400.00
GTM 540 Conc. Comprassive Tast Specimens $800.00
CORES $6.300.00
Other Tasts Par Altachad Publishad Rais Shaef $10.000.00
Subtotal $ $91,378.48 )]
Vl. JOTAL AMOUNT $243,603 {Total 1.5)

600-811 SANBAG Tippecanoe Ph. 2
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ATTACHMENT '8’

Leighton Consulting Group

San Bernardino Associated Governments (SANBAG)

Intarstate 10/ Tippecanoa Avenug Interchange Widening / Improvemant Project Phase 2
Sourca Inspection

July 30, 2013

. DIRECT LABOR COSTS
|Suff Classification Initlal Direct Hourly Rate Hours Total
Projedt Principat $77.44 & $309.78
(Project Manager $51.44 240 $12.345.60
Matsrial Tanking Manag $43.27 20 $865.40
Word Procassor $20.25 20 $405 00
Project Acminiatrator $18.70 20 $374.00
|Source Inspacior $23.85 160 $3.818.00
ISouru Inspector $20.48 180 $4,716.80
Subtotal Hours & Direct Labor Costs 624 $22,832.58
Anticipated Salary increases $802.58
Total Direct Labor Costs $23,838.12 {1
Il, INDIRECT COSTS
INMRECT RATE 17000 % x & 23.805.12 " Subicial $40.178.71 (2)
ub {1
i, FEE (PROEIT}
% %x $ £3,014.84 = Subiotal $5,743.34 %
Total (1} + {2)
V. OTHER DIRECT COSTS
Itam Amount
Car Mileage $1.140.17
Mal! Coutier $200.00
Aqggregate QuaIE!DurnbiI!! for Base. HMA and JFCP $2.000.00
Concrata Masonry Units (CMU, ona supplier) $2.500.00
Structural Nuts and Bolis (Signs. aic.} $2.500.00
Rebat Couplers (Bridge. one supplier) $2 000.00
Presireasing Components (Bridge. one supplian $2.000.00
Headed Rebar (Bridge, one suppiien $3,000.00
Bridge Elaatomatic Bearng Pads (one suppiler) $3,000.00
Joint Seal Material $2.500.00
Elecirical end Electronic tsma $7.000.00
Striping Point, Theamoplastic and Glass Bends $3.500.00
Other Tasts Par Attached Published Rata Shest $10.000.00
] $41,340.17 (4)
VI, TOTAL AMOUNT $110.898 (Total 1-5)

600-811 SANBAG Tippecanoe Ph. 2
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Towlli, Inc.

ATTACHMENT 'B'

San Bernardino Assoclated Governments (SANBAG)

Interstate 10/ Tippecanos Avenue Interchange Widening / Improvement Project Phase 2
Construction Managemont Sarvicea

July 30, 2013
i. DIRECT LABOR COSTS
Staff Classification Inlital Direct Hourly Rats Hours Total
Survey Tash Menuper 572.00 ko) $2.448.00
PL3 Panty Chisf $48 68 o $0.00
PLS Party Chiaf $46.88 520 $32.333.40
Pasty Chint $42.24 0 $0.00
Inatument Person §38.71 850 $27,399 90
Chain Person $30.13 0 $0.00
op AG $27.00 0 $0.00
PLS Sunveyor $56.00 "] 30.00
Profect Surveyor $48.00 40 $1.920.00
Subtotal Hours & Direct Labor Costs 1,454 $84,101.30
Anticipated Salary Increases $2,180.88
Tolal Direct Labor Costa $88.281.88 M
i, INDIRECT COSTS
INDIRECY RATE 17000 % x § 66,261.65 = Sublatal $112,678.31 @
Subloia) {n
0. FEE FIT
g %hx $ 178.961.26 = Subiotal $18,108.51 )]
Tolal (1) +(2)
IV. OTHER DIRECT COSTS
ltem L Amount -
Pholocaples (6lack § Whis) $500.00
Agency Feas - Corner Records $180.00
Subtolal $ $6280.00 @)
Vi. TOTAL AMOUNT $195,748 (Total 1-5)

600-811 SANBAG Tippecanoe Ph, 2
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KLEINFELDER FEE SCHEDULE FOR

GEQTECHNICAL and MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES

SOIL TESTS
SOIL DENSITY TESTS
Test involce Name Test Method' Price
Standard Proctor, 4" Mold STANDARD PROCTOR, 4° DE98, T99 $210.00 each
Standard Proctor, 6" Mold STANDARD PROCTOR, 6 D698, T99 $235.00 each
Madified Proctor, 4™ Mold MODIFIED PROCTOR, 4" D1557, T1BO $215.00 each
Modified Proctor, 6" Mold MODIFIED PROCTOR, 8" 01557, T180 $240.00 each
Proctor Check Poirt PROCTOR CHECK POINT T272 $115.00 each
Proctor Oversize Correction PROCTOR CORR OVRSZ D4718 $65.00 each
Treated Soll Proctor TREATED SOIL. PROCTOR D558 $280.00 each
Minimum/Maximum Relative Density MIN-MAX REL DENS D4352, D4253 $360.00 each
Molsture/Density, TEX 113-E MOIST DENS TEX 113-E TEX113-E $260.00 each
Moisture/Denslty, TEX 114-E MOIST DENS TEX 114-E TEX114-E $260.00 each
Callfornia Impact, CTM 216, Dry Method CTM 218, DRY CTM216 $215.00 each
Californla Impact, CTM 218, Wet Melhod CTM 216, WET CTM218 $185.00 each
SOIL CLASSIFICATION AND INDEX TESTS
Test Involce Name Test Method' Price
Visual Classification CLASSIFICATN, VISUAL D2488 $10.00 each
Sieve Analysls, % Finer than 200 Sleve SIEVE ANALYSIS, -200 C117, D1140 $80.00 each
Sleve Analysis, Fine SIEVE ANALYSIS, F C136, D422, DE913 $120.00 each
Sieve Analysls, Coarse SIEVE ANALYSIS, C C136, D422, D6913 $100.00 each
Sleve Analysls, Coarse and Fine SIEVE ANALYSIS, C&F C136, D422, D6913 $150.00 each
Hydrometer Analysls* HYDROMETER ANALYSIS D422 $165.00 each
Water Conient WATER CONTENT D2216, D4643 $25.00 each
Water Content and Dry Unit Weight WATER/DENSITY, SOIL D2218, D2937, D7263 $45.00 each
Atterberg Limits, Single Point ATTERBERG, ONE PT. D4318-Method B $110.00 each
Atterberg Limits, Multiple Polnt ATTERBERG, MULTI PT. DA318-Method A $170.00 each
Atterberg Limits, Liquid Limit Only LIQUID LIMIT ONLY D4318 $110.00 each
Soil Speclfic Gravity SOIL SPEC. GRAV. Das54 $140.00 each
Soil Organic Content SOIL ORGANIC CONTENT D2974-Method C $105.00 each
Pinhole Dispersion Classffication PINHOLE DISPERSION D4647 $300.00 each
Soll pH SOIL PH D4972, G51 $55.00 each
Soil Resistivity SOIL RESISTIVITY G187 $160.00 each
Chioride Content CHLORIDE CONTENT $50.00 each
Sulfate Content SULFATE CONTENT $100.00 each
‘Thermal Reslstivity, Sail, Point THERMAL RES, POINT D5334, |EEE 422 $300.00 each
Thermal Resistivity, Soil, Curve THERMAL RES, CURVE D5334, IEEE 422 $900.00 each
*Note: Requires a Sieve Analysis, not included,
SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TESTS
Test Invoice Name Test Method' Price
California Bearing Ratio, Single Point * CBR, 1 POINT D1883 $350.00 each
Califomia Bearing Ratio, 3 Points * CBR, 3POINTS D1883 $600.00 each
Resistance R-Value R-VALUE D2844 $300.00 each
Resistance R-Value of Treated Material R-VALUE, TREATED D2844 $350.00 each
Rock Correction for R-Value R-VALUE, ROCK CORR. D2844 $80.00 s2ach
Stabilized Soll UC Strength, 1 Point * STABIL. SOIL UC PT. D1633, D5102 $150.00 each

‘Note: Does not include Proctor Test
TExamples of common test methods. Other methods may exist.

Intranet/business_administrationvbiliing _project_administrationfee_schedules/
Fee Schedule lor Gealechnica! and Materials Testing Services

Revised 1/2013
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KLEINFELDER FEE SCHEDULE FOR

GEOTECHNICAL and MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES

SOIL TESTS (continued)

SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TESTS (continued)

Tast Involce Name Test Method' Price
Stabilized Soil UC Strength, Setof 3 STABIL. SOIL UC SET D1633, D5102 $800.00 each
CTM 373, 1 Lime Content, w/o Opt. Moist. CTM 373, CHECK POINT CTM373 $150.00 each
CTM 373, 1 Lime Content CTM 373, 1 LIME % CTM373 $350.00 each
CTM 373, 3 Lime Contents CTM 373, 3 LIME %'S CTM373 $950.00 each
Eades and Grim Test (Opt. Lime Content)  EADES AND GRIM TEST cor? $135.00 each
Resilient Modulus RESILIENT MODULUS T307 $450.00 each
CTB Strength, Individual Specimen CTB STRENGTH, EACH $175.00 each
CTB Strength, Set of 3, Without Design CTB STRENGTH, SET $400.00 each
CTB Complete Mix Design CTB COMPLETE DESIGN $1,200.00 each
SOIL STRENGTH AND PERMEABILITY TESTS
Test Invoice Name Test Method'! Price
Pocket Penetration Value POCKET PENETRATION $10.00 =ach
Unconfined Compressive Strength UNCONFINED COMP STR. D2166 $135.00 each
Direct Shear, 1 Point DIRECT SHEAR, 1 PT. D3080 $125.00 each
Diract Shear, 3 Points DIRECT SHEAR, 3 PTS. D3080 $350.00 each
Direct Shear, Residual Strength, Each Pt DIRECT SHEAR, RESID. D3080-Modified $200.00 each
Consolidation without Time Rate Plots CONSOL. WO TR D2435 $330.00 each
Consolidation with 2 Time Rate Piots CONSOL. W2 TR D2435 $425.00 each
Consolidation, All Loads with Time Rates CONSOL. ALLTR 02435 $600.00 each
Consolidalion, Additional Rebound CONSOL. ADD. REBOUND D2435 $75.00 each
Collapse Potential COLLAPSE POTENTIAL D5333 $175.00 each
Onea Dimensional Free Swell ONEDIM FREE SWELL D4546 $150.00 each
One Dimensional Swell, Percent Heave ONEDIM SWELL % HEAVE D4546 $240.00 each
One Dimensional Swel with Consciidation ONEDIMSWELL W/ICONSOL  D4548 %$450.00 each
Expansion index EXPANSION INDEX D4829 $175.00 each
Denver Swell Test DENVER SWELL TEST $65.00 each
Permeability, Rigid Wall PERMEABILITY, RIGID D2434 $400.00 each
Permeability, Flexible Wall PERMEABILITY, FLEX D5084-Method C $358.00 each
Triaxial Shear, CU, 1 Point TRIAX, CU, 1 POINT D4767 $450.00 each
Triaxial Shear, CU, 3 Paints TRIAX, CU, 3 POINTS D47867 $1,200.00 each
Triaxial Shear, UU, 1 Point TRIAX, UU, 1 POINT 02850 $200.00 each
Triaxial Shear, UU, 3 Paints TRIAX, UU, 3 POINTS D2850 $500.00 each
Triaxial Shear, UU Saturated, 1 Point TRIAX, UU SAT, 1 POINT D2850-Modified $270.00 each
Triaxial Shear, UU Saturated, 3 Points TRIAX, UU SAT, 3 POINTS D2850-Modified $750.00 each
Triaxial Test, TEX117E, Part | TRIAX, TEX117E-PART | TEX117E $2,200.00 each
“Triaxial Test, TEX117E, Part il TRIAX, TEX117E-PARTII TEXI17E $2,200.00 =ach
Resonant Column Torsional Shear RCTS $4,000.00 each
AGGREGATE TESTS
Test Invoice Name Test Method" Price
Acid Solubility SOLUBILITY, ACID AWWA B100 $175.00 each
Air Degradation AG AIR DEGRADATION ODT TM208 $200.00 each
ASR Reactivity, Long Method AG ASR REACT., LONG C227,C1293 $1,500.00 each
ASR Reaclivity, Short method AG ASR REACT., SHORT C1260, C1587 $850.00 each
TExamples of common test methods. Other methods may exist.
Intranet/business_administration/bitiing _project_administrationffee_schedules/ Ravised 1/2013

Fea Schedule lor Geotechnical and Materials Testing Services
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KLEINFELDER FEE SCHEDULE FOR

GEOTECHNICAL and MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES

AGGREGATE TESTS (continued)

Test Invoice Name Test Method"®
Cleanness Value AG CLEANNESS VALUE CTM227
Clay Lumps and Friable Particles, persz*  AG CLAY LUMP/FRIABLE C142
Coarse Specific Gravity & Absorption AG COARSE SPG/ABSORP c127

Fine Specific Gravity & Absorption AG FINE SPG/ABSORP c128
Coarse Durability AG COARSE DURABILITY D3744

Fine Durabllity AG FINE DURABILITY D3744

Flat and Elongated Particles, per size * AG FLATRELONG/SIZE D479
Fractured Faces, per size * AG FRACT. FACES/SIZE D5821
Lightweight Pieces ** AG LIGHTWT. PIECES c123

Los Angeles Abrasion, Large Aggregate AG LA ABRASION, LG C535

Los Angeles Abrasion, Small Aggregate AG LA ABRASION, SM Cc13

Mortar Sand Strength AG MORTAR SAND STR. Cc87, CTM515
Organic Impurities AG ORGANIC IMPURITIES C40
Potential Reactlvity (Chem. Method) AG ASR, REACT., CHEM, c289

Sand Equivalent, 1 point AG SAND EQUIV., 1PT. D2419

Sand Equivalent, 3 points AG SAND EQUIV., 3PT. D2419

Sieve Analysls, % Finer than 200 Sieve SIEVE ANALYSIS, -200 C117, D1140
Sieve Analysis, Flne SIEVE ANALYSIS, F C136

Sieve Analysis, Coarse SIEVE ANALYSIS, C C136

Sieve Analysis, Coarse and Fine SIEVE ANALYS!S, CaF C136
Soundness of Aggregate, per size * AG SULFATE SOUNDYSZ. cas

Unit Weight AG UNIT WEIGHT C29

Water Content WATER CONTENT D2216, C566
Texas Wet Ball Mi TX WET BALL MILL TEX116E
Calcium Carbonate AG CALCIUM CARBONATE

Decantatlon Wash AG DECANTATION WASH TEX406A
DisIntegration AG DISINTEGRATION IDT T-116
Uncompacted Void Content of Fine Agg. AG UNCOMP VOIDS FINE C1252

Idaho Degradation AG IDAHO DEGRADATION 10T T-15

Price
$150.00 each
$100.00 each

$60.00 each
$100.00 each
$150.00 each
$110.00 each

$75.00 each
$100.00 each
$330.00 each
$200.00 each
$175.00 each
$550.00 each

$60.00 each
$700.00 each

$70.00 each
$130.00 each

$80.00 each
$120.00 each
$100.00 each
$150.00 each
$140.00 each

$60.00 each

$25.00 each
$250.00 each
$750.00 each

$85.00 each
$100.00 each
$130.00 each
$300.00 each

*Nota: Tests are billed by each size fraction tested. The quantity of fractions tested is dependent on the sample gradation and

specific test method.
**Note: Tests are billed by each specific gravity of heavy liquid used (2.0 and’or 2.4).

FILTER MEDIA TESTS

Test Invoice Name Test Methog! Price

Fiter Media, Sieve Analysis® FILTER MEDIA, SIEVE AWWA B100 $175.00 each

Filter Madla, Mohs Hardness FILTER MEDIA, MOHS AWWA 8100 $175.00 each

Filter Media, Percent Silica FILTER MEDIA, SILICA $200.00 each

Acid Solubility SOLUBILITY, ACID AWWA B100 $175.00 each
*Note: Includes determination of d10, d 80, effective size and uniformity coefficient.
TExamples of common test methods. Other methods may exist.
Intranet/business_administration/billing_projeci_administration/fee_schedules/ Revised 172013
Fee Schedule for Geotechnical and Materials Testing Services
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KLEINFELDER FEE SCHEDULE FOR

GEOTECHNICAL and MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES

ROCK TESTS
Test Invoice Name Test Method' Price
Rock Sample Preparation ROCK SAMPLE PREP. $80.00 each
Direct Shear, 1 Point ROCK DIR. SHEAR, 1PT D5607 $140.00 each
Direct Shear, 3 Points ROCK DIR. SHEAR, 3PT D5607 $350.00 each
Direct Shear, 5 Points ROCK DIR. SHEAR, 5PT D5607 $600.00 each
Mohs Hardness ROCK MOHS HARDNESS $25.00 each
Point Load index ROCK PT. LOAD INDEX D5731 $20.00 each
Point Load, Set of 10 ROCK PT LOAD SET/M0 D5731 $125.00 each
Slake Durability ROCK SLAKE DURABIL. D4644 $185.00 each
Splitting Tensile Strength ROCK SPLIT. TENSILE D3967 $125.00 each
Triaxial Shear, Hard Rock ROCK TRIAX, HARD D7012 $225.00 each
Triaxial Shear, Weak Rock ROCK TRIAX, WEAK D7012 $350.00 each
Triaxial Shear, Weak w Mod. of Rup. ROCK TRIAX, WEAK/MOD D7012 $450.00 each
Triaxial Shear, Weathered Rock ROCK TRIAX, WEATHERD D7012 $225.00 each
Unconfined Compression ROCK UNCON. COMP, D70142 $125.00 each
Unconfined Compression W/Mod of Rup ROCK UCMOD OF RUP D7012 $250.00 each
CONCRETE TESTS
Test Invoice Name Test Method" Price
Compression CONCRETE COMPRESSION C39 $30.00 each
Core Compression CONCRETE CORE COMP. C42 $65.00 each
Creep CONCRETE CREEP c512 $2,000.00 each
Cylinder Unit Weight CONC. CYL. UNIT WT. C567 $100.00 each
Drying Shrinkage, set of 3 CONC. DRY SHRINKAGE C157 $440.00 each
Flexural Strength CONC, FLEX STRENGTH c78 $100.00 each
Modulus of Elasticity CONC. MOD OF ELAST €469 $250.00 each
Splitting Tensile Strength CONC. SPLIT. TENSILE C496 $80.00 each
Concrete Core Thickness CONC. CORE THICKNESS C174 $10.00 each
Laboratory Trial Batch CONCRETE TRIAL BATCH c192 $1,000.00 each
RCC Compression RCC COMPRESSION Ccae $60.00 each
Shotcrete Compression SHOTCRETE COMPRESS. C1140 $80.00 each
Concrete Absorplion after 3-Hour Boil CONC. ABSP. 3HR BOIL €497 $125.00 each
Concrete Absorption after 5-FHour Boil CONC. ABSP. SHR BOIL €497, C642 $150.00 each
Concrete Absorption after 10-Minute Soak  CONC. ABSP. 10M SOAK G497 $100.00 each
CLSM Compression CLSM COMPRESSION D4832 $40.00 each
Concrete Permeability CONC. PERMEABILITY COECRDC 48 $2,800.00 each
Concrete Chioride lon Penetration CONC. CHLORIDE I1ON C1202 $750.00 each
MASONRY TESTS

Test Involce Name Test Method' Price
Grout Compression GROUT COMPRESSION c1019 $30.00 each
Non-Masonry Grout Compression NON-MAS. GROUT COMP. C57¢ $30.00 each
Martar Compression MORTAR COMPRESSION €942 $30.00 each

TExamples of common test methods. Other methods may exist.
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KLEINFELDER FEE SCHEDULE FOR

GEOTECHNICAL and MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES

MASONRY TESTS (continued)

Test Involce Name Test Method’ Price
Core Compression MASONRY CORE COMP, CADSA $60.00 each
Core Shear MASONRY CORE SHEAR CA DsA $50.00 each
Prism Compresslon MASONRY PRISM COMP. C1314 $110.00 each
CMU Absorption and Received Moisture CMU ABSORP/MOIST. C140 $75.00 each
CMU Compression CMU COMPRESSION C140 5100.00 each
CMU Dimension Verification CMU DIMENSION VERIF. C140 $25.00 each
CMU Lineal Shrinkage CMU LINEAL SHRINKAGE C426 $175.00 each
Masonry Brick Absorption MASONRY BRICKABSORP  C67 $80.00 each
ASPHALT TESTS
BINDER TESTS
Test Invoice Name Test Method® Price
Absolute Viscosity AC ABSOLUTE VIS. D2171 $210.00 each
Bitumen Penetration AC BIT. PENETRATION D5 $75.00 each
Kinematic Viscosity AC KINEMATIC VISC. D2170 $190.00 each
Recovery by Roto-Vapor AC RECOVERY ROTOVAP D5404 $365.00 each
Softening Point, Ring & Ball AC SOFT.PT.,R&8B D36 $100.00 each
Bitumen Recovery by Abson Method AC ABSON RECOVERY D5404 $350.00 each
Ductility of Bitumen AC BITUM. DUCTILITY D113 $125,00 each
Resilience of AR Binders AC RESILIENCE D5329 $75.00 each
EMULSION TESTS
Test involce Name Test Method' Price
Emulsion Elastlc Recovery EM ELASTIC RECOVERY DE084, T301 $250.00 each
Emulsion Settlement EM SETTLEMENT D6930, T59 $225.00 each
Emulsion Sieve Test EM SIEVE TEST D6933, T59 $100.00 each
Emulsion Storage Stability EM STORAGE STABILITY D6930, T59 $175.00 each
Emulsion Torsional Recovery EM TORSION RECOVERY CTM332 $150.00 each
Particle Charge EM PARTICLE CHARGE D7402, T59 $100.00 each
Residue by Evaporation EM RESIDUE BY EVAP D6934, T59 $110.00 each
Saybolt Viscosity EM SAYBOLT VISCOSITY D7946, T59 $155.00 each
MIX PROPERTY TESTS
Test invoice Name Test Method' Price
Air Voids Determination® AC AR VOIDS DETERM D3203 $50.00 each
VMA Determination® AC VMA DETERM $50.00 each
VFA Determlnation® AC VIFA DETERM $50.00 each
Gradation of Extracted Aggregate AC AGG. GRADATION D5444 $100.00 each
Core Thickness AC CORE THICKNESS D3549 $10.00 each
AC Content by Extraction AC EXTRACTION D2172 $200.00 each
Hveem Stability AC HVEEM STABILITY D1560 $325.00 each
Hveemn Stability without Compaction AC HVM STAB WO COMP D1560 $165.00 each
*Note: Calcuistion only, other test mathods reguirad.
“*Note: Does not include compaction of test briguettes
TExamples of common test methods. Other methods may exist.
Immnel!huslnesa_adnﬂnistralionibiIﬂng_project_admInistraﬂonifee_schedulesl Revised 1/2013
Fee Schedule for Geotechnical and Materials Testing Services
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KLEINFELDER FEE SCHEDULE FOR

GEOTECHNICAL and MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES

MIX PROPERTY TESTS (continued)

Test

AC Content by Ignition Oven
ignition Oven Callbration
Moisture Content

AC Content by Nuclear Gauge
Marshall Stabillity and Flow™
Swell

Core Unit Welght & Thickness
Slurry Seal Wet Track Abrasion

DESIGN AND DENSITY TESTS
Jest

Centrifuge Kerosene Equivalent

Film Stripping

Index of Retained Strength

Unit Weight, Gyratory Method

Unit Weight, Hveem Method

Unit Welght, Marshall Methed
Maximum Theoretical Specific Gravity
Moisture Induced Damage

Caltrans Tensile Strength Ratio
Moisture Vapor Susceptibility

Mix Design, Hveem Method W/RAP
Mix Design, Hveem Method

Mix Design, Marshall Method

Mix Deslgn, Superpave Method
Caltrans Opt Bitumen Content OGFC

BOLT TESTS
Test

Bolt Assembly Suite (Bolt, Nut, Washer)*

Bolt Hardness

Boit Proof Load
Bolt Wedge Tensile
Nut Hardness

Nut Proof Load
Washer Hardness

ASPHALT TESTS (continued)

Invoice Name

AC IGNITION OVEN

AC IGNT. OVEN CALIB.
AC MOISTURE CONTENT
AC NUC. CONT. GAUGE
AC STABILITY & FLOW
AC SWELL

AC CORE WT./THICK.

AC WET TRACK ABRAS.

Invoice Name

AC CKE

AC FILM STRIPPING

AC INDEX RET. STRGTH
AC UNIT WT., GYRA.

AC UNIT WT., HVEEM
AC UNIT WT., MARSH.
AC MAX THEO. SPG

AC MOIST. IND. DAM.
AC CALTRANS TSR

AC MOIST. VAPOR SUS.
HVEEM DESIGN W/RAP
HVEEM MIX DESIGN
MARSHALL MiX DESIGN
SUPERPAVE MIiX DSGN
CTM368 OBC OPENGRADE

METAL TESTS

Invoice Namsg

BOLT ASSEMBLY SUITE
BOLT HARDNESS

BOLT PROOF LOAD
BOLT WEDGE TENSILE
NUT HARDNESS

NUT PROOF LOAD
WASHER HARDNESS

Test Method'

DB307, T308
DE307

T329

D4125
De927
CTM305

D1188,02726,03549
D3910, ISSA TB100

Test Method!
CTM303

CTM 302
D1075
T312
D1561
D&926
D2041
T283
CTM3T1

CTM368

Test Method"
F606

E18
F&06
F&06
E18
F605
E18

Price
$140.00 each
$300.00 each

$50.00 each
$200.00 each
$150.00 each
$100.00 each
$50.00 each
$300.00 each

Price
$240.00 each
$120.00 each

$1,000.00 each
$350.00 each
$285.00 each
$210.00 each
$145.00 each
$1,400.00 each
$2,100.00 each
$250.00 each
$7,600.00 each
$5,400.00 each
$3,000.00 each
$6,000.00 each
$1,500.00 each

Price
$180.00 each
$25.00 each
$35.00 each
$35.00 each
$25.00 each
$35.00 each
$25.00 each

*Note: An ‘assembly’is one bolf, one nut and one washer. The suite consists of a hoit wedge tensiie test, bolt and nut proof load

tests, and hartness tasts on all three pleces.

TExamples of common test methods. Other methods may exist.

Intranet/business_administration/bilting_project_administration/fee_schedules/
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KLEINFELDER FEE SCHEDULE FOR

GEOTECHNICAL and MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES

METAL TESTS (continued)

STRUCTURAL METAL TESTS

Test Involce Name Test Method! Price
Bend METAL, BEND A370, E290 $40.00 each
Rebar Coupler Slippage METAL, COUPLER SLIP A370, CTM 670 $130.00 each
Rebar Coupler Tenslle METAL, COUPLER TENS. A370,CTM 670 $80.00 each
Rebar Coupler Tenslle 22 Sq.In. CrossSect METAL, COUP TENS >2" A370, CTM 670 $140.00 each
CTM 870 Strain (Elongation) METAL, CTMG670 STRAIN CTME70 $15.00 each
PT Strand Tensile METAL, PT TENSILE A370 $145.00 each
Spliced Specimen Tensile METAL, SPLICE TENS. A370 $80.00 each
Tensile <2.0 Sq. In. Cross-Sect. METAL, TENSILE <2" A370, E8 $85.00 each
Tensile and Bend <2.0 Sq. In. Cross-Sect. METAL, TENS/BEND <2 A370, E8, E290 $125.00 each
Tensile 2.0 Sq. In. Cross-Sect. METAL, TENSILE >2" A370, EB $140.00 each
Tenslle and Bend 2.0 Sq. In. Cross-Sect.  METAL, TENS/BEND >2" A370, E8, E290 $180.00 each
Rockwell Hardnass ROCKWELL HARDNESS E18 $30.00 each
Macroetch METAL, MACROETCH E381 $125.00 each
Charpy Impact, Setof3* METAL, CHARPY, SET/3 A370, AB73 $300.00 set
Fireproofing Density FIREPROOFING DENSITY E6GOS $50.00 each

“Note: Price does not Included cost of machining test specinens. Price is for testing at 48 °F; other test femperatures will resuit
in additfonal fees.

DIMENSION STONE AND ROOFING MATERIAL TESTS

DIMENSION STONE

Test invoice Name Test Method' Price

Dimenslon Stone, Absorption/Spec. Grav.  DIM STONE-ABS/SPG ca7 $210.00 set/5

Dimension Stone, Compressive Strength DIiM STONE-COMPRESS C170 $210.00 set/5

Dimension Stone, Flexural Strength DIM STONE-FLEX STR CBso $210.00 set/5

Dimension Stone, Modulus Of Rupture DIM STONE-MD OF RUP ce9 $210.00 set/5

Dimenslon Stone, Anchor Pull Out Stmgth  DIM STONE-PULL OUT $150.00 each

ROOFING MATERIAL. TESTS

Test invoice Name Test Method' Price

Roof Tile Absorption ROOF TILE ABSORPTION $100.00 each

Roofing, Unit Welght of Surfacing ROOF UNIT WT. SURF. D2829 $100.00 each

Roof Tile Breaking Load ROOF TILE BREAK LOAD uUsC 15-5 $50.00 each

Roof Tile Permeabllity ROOF TILE PERM. $150.00 each

MISCELLANEQUS TESTS

MISCELLANEOUS TESTS

Test Involce Name Test Method' Price

Hydraulic Ram Calibration HYDRAULIC RAM CALIB. $200.00 each
TExamples of common test methods. Other methods may exist.
Intranel/business_administration/billing_project_adminisiration/fee_schedules/ Revised 1/2013
Fee Schedute for Geotechnical and Materials Testing Services
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KLEINFELDER FEE SCHEDULE FOR

GEOTECHNICAL and MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES

SAMPLE PREPARATION
Test

Rock Sample Preparation
Sample Crushing

Sample Cutting and Trimming
Sample Mixing and Processing
Sample Preparation

Sample Preparation, per hour
Sampie Remolding
Contamination Fee

Sample Disposal Fee

MATERIALS TESTING EQUIPMENT
Equipment
Anchor Bolt Testing Device
Asphait Sampling Box
Brinell Hardness Tester
British Pendulum Tester
Concrete Rebound {Schmidi) Hammer
Concrete Vapor Emission Test Kit
Coring Machine
Coring Machine with Generator
Cylinder Moid
Diamond Bit Core Barrel Charge

2" Diameter

3" Diameter

4" Diameter

6" Diameter
Digital Thickness Gauge
FerroScan Equiprent
Floor Flainess Testing Device (Per Sq Ft)
Floor Flatness Testing Device (Per Test)
Hand Auger and Soil Sampier
Magnetic Particle Testing Device
Nuclear Asphait Content Gauge
Nuclear Soil Density/Moisture Gauge
Nugclear Scil Density/Moisture Gauge
Thin-Lift Nuclear Asphait Density Gauge
Rebar Locator
Skidmore Bolt Tenslon Calibrator
Thermal Resistivity Meter
Torque Wrench, up to 1,000 foot-pounds
Ultrasonic Testing Device

SAMPLE PREPARATION

Invoice Name

ROCK SAMPLE PREP.
SAMPLE CRUSHING
SAMPLE CUT & TRIM
SAMPLE MIX&PROCESS
SAMPLE PREPARATION
SAMPLE PREP./HR,
SAMPLE REMOLDING
CONTAMINATION FEE
SAMPLE DISPOSAL FEE

Invoice Name

ANCHOR BOLT TST/DAY
ASPHLT SAMPLE BOXES
BRINELL HARDNESS/DAY
BRITISH PENDULUM
SCHMIDT HAMMER/DAY
MOIST FLOOR/SLAB TST
CORING MACHINE /DAY
CORING MCH W/GEN DAY
CYLINDER MOLDS

CORING, 2" DIAM./IN
CORING, 3" DIAM./IN
CORING, 4" DIAM.AN
CORING, 6" DIAM./IN
THICKNESS GAUGE /DAY
FERROSCAN EQUIPMENT
FLOOR FLATNESS /SF
FLOOR FLATNESS TST
HAND AUGER/DAY
MAGNETIC PARTICLE
NUC ASPHLT CON GUAGE
NUCLEAR DENS GAUGE
NUCLEAR DENSOMTR/TST

THIN LFT ASPHT GG/DY

REBAR LOCATOR/DAY
SKID WILH BOLT/DAY
THERMAL RES, METER
TORQUE WRENCH/DAY
UT TESTING EQUIP/DAY

Test Method®

OTHER EQUIPMENT CHARGES

est Method'

E10
E303
€805
F1869

E1155
E1155

ASNT, AWS B1.1

D938
D&938

A325, A490

D5334, IEEE 422

A325, A490

ASNT, AWS B1.1

Price
$80.00 each

$100.00 each
$30.00 each
$40.00 each
$25.00 each
$90.00 hour
$75.00 each
$250.00 each
$10.00 each

Price

$150.00 / day
$1.15 each
$20.00 / day
$150.00 / day
$55.00/ day
$30.00/ kit
$85.00 / day
$165.00 / day
$3.00 each

$2.20/Inch
$3.30/inch
$4.40 / inch
$6.60/ inch
$50.00/ day
$275.00/ day
$0.10/sq ft
$150.00 / day
$75.00 /day
$45.00 /day
$110.00 / day
$75.00 / day
$4.40 / test
$110.00/ day
$75.00 / day
$55.00 / day
$200.00 / day
$50.00 / day
$75.00 / day

TExamples of common test methods. Other methods may exist.

Intranet/business_administration/billing_project_adminisirationiee_schedules/
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KLEINFELDER FEE SCHEDULE FOR

GEQTECHNICAL and MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES

OTHER EQUIPMENT CHARGES (continued)

VEHICLES
Description lnvoice Nams Price
Mileage, 2 Wheel Drive (Per Mile) MILEAGE, 2 WHMILE $0.80 / mile
Mileage, 4 Wheel Drive (Per Mile) MILEAGE, 4 WHMILE $1.60 / mile
Vehicle, 2 Wheel Drive (Per Hour) VEHICLE, 2 WHEELHR $10.00 / hour
Vehicle, 4 Wheel Drive (Per Hour) VEHICLE, 4 WHEEL/MHR $19.00 / hour
Vehicle w/Std Testing Equip (Per Hour) VEH W/STD EQUIP/HR $19.00 / hour
Vehicle w/Nuclear Dens Equip (Per Hour) VEH W/ND EQUIP/HR $25.00 / hour
Veh w/ Uttrasonic, Magnetic Particle Equip (Per VEH WUT EQUIP/HR $25.00 / hour
Hour)
OFFICE EQUIPMENT
Description Invoice Name Price
Microcomputer & Suppori Hardware (Per Hour) MICROCOMPUTER / HR. $25.00 / hour
Personal Computer with Basic Software (Per Hour) PERSONAL COMPUTER/MHR $19.00 / hour
Reproduction (Per Page) REPRODUCTION/PAGE $0.65/ page
Telephone {Per Minute) TELEPHONE, PER MIN. $0.85/ min
Facsimile Coples (Per Page) FAXES (PER PAGE) $3.00/ page
Report Surcharge (Per Copy) REPORT (PER COPY) $44.00 / each
Bond Cost for CADD (Per Square Foot} CADD - BOND $0.60/sqft
Mylar Cost for CADD (Per Square Foot) CADD - MYLAR $3.50/sqgft
Press Bond for CADD (Per Square Foat) CADD - PRESS BOND $1.15/sqft
Vellum Cost for CADD (Per Square Foot) CADD - VELLUM $1.75/sqft
CADD Workstation (Per Hour} CADD WORKSTATION /HR $15.75 / hour
TExamples of common test methods. Other methods may exist.
Intranet/business_administration/billing_project_adminisirationdfee_schedules/ Revised 1/2013
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Leighton

2013 PROFESSIONAL FEE SCHEDULE

CLASSIFICATION $IHR CLASSIFICATION S$HR
Project Administrator MWord Processor 80 Deputy Grading Inspector 120
Dispaicher 80 Field/Laboratory Supervisor 130
Technician | 85 GIS Speciaiist 130
Technician il / Speclai Inspector 20 Staff Engineer/Geologist/Sclentist 130
Senlor Technician / inspector 95 Senior Staff Engineer/Geologist/Scientist 145
information Speclalist i 110 Operations/l.aboratory Manager 165
Prevalling Wage (Bukding / Cansructon Inspector) 115 Project Engineer/Geologlst/Scientist 165
Prevailing Wage (Field Sois Taster) o 115 Senior Project Engineer/Geologist/Scientist 190
System Operation & Maintenance Specialist 115 Associate 210
CAD Operator 115 Principal 225
. . Senior Principal 270
* See Prevailing Wages in Terms and Conditions
GEOTECHNICAL LABORATORY TESTING
METHOD SITEST METHOD $ITEST
CLASSIFICATION & INDEX PROPERTIES Modined ;::fl‘a‘:;f:;‘mm{;‘ﬁ?&%; 557) 4 points 220
Maisture Content (ASTM D 2216) $20 -8 inch diameter mold (Method C) 245
Moisture & Density (ASTM D 2937} ring samples 30 Check Polnt (per point) 85
Moisture & Density (ASTM D 2937) Shelby tube or cutting 40
Atterbarg Limits (ASTM D 4318) 3 points: 150 SOIL CHEMISTRY & CORROSIVITY
-single point, non-plastic 85 pH Method A (ASTM 4872 or CTM 843} 45
- Atterberg Limits {Organic ASTM D 2487 / 4318) 180 Electrical Resistivity — single point — in-situ muoisture 45
-Visual classification as non-plastic (ASTM D 2488) 10 Minimum Resistivity 3 moisture content points 80
Particle Size {ASTM G 187/CTM 843)
-sieve only 1%" to #200, (ASTM D 6913/CTM 202} 135 pH + Minimum Resistivity {CTM 643) 130
-large sieve - 6" to #200 (ASTM D §913/CTM 202) 175 Sulfate Content - Gravimetric (CTM 417 B Part Il) 70
-hydrometer only (ASTM D 422) 110 Suifate Screen (HACH kit) 30
.siave + hydrometer {<3" sieve, ASTM D 422) 185 Chioride Content (AASHTO T291/CTM 422} . 70
Dispersive Characteristics of Clay Soil (double hydrometer, 90 Corrosion Suite: mintmum resistivity, sulfate, chloride, pH 245
ASTM D 4221) (CTM 843)
Specific Gravity-fine (passing #4, ASTM D 854/CTM 207) 125 Organic Matter Contant (ASTM 2974) 65
Sp:c;gc reeglrietg-coatse (ASTM C 127/CTM 206) 100 SHEAR STRENGTH
_Total Parosity - on Shelby tube sample (calculated from 165 Pocket Panetrometer 15
gg,,si;f:;‘;’dﬁi"gm:;;{ . ple e Direct Shear (ASTM D 3080, mod., 3 paints)
-Total Porosity - on other sample 155 -Consolidated Undrained - 0.05 inch/min (CU) 285
10 -Consclidated Drained - <0.05 inch/min (CD}) 345
Photograph of sample
Shrinkage Limits (Wax Method, ASTM D 4843) 126 Residual Shear EM 1110-2-1906-1XA 50
Pinhole Dispersion (ASTM D 4647) 210 (price per sach additional pass aflar shear}
Percent Passing #200 Steve, wash only (ASTM D 1140) 70 Remolding or hand trimming of specimens (3 points) g0
As-Received Moistura & Density {chunk/carved samples) 60 cS}irl;BgT;ego?r: tbéﬁa}r‘and trimming (per hour) 182
Equivalent (ASTM D 2419/CTM 217 105
Sanspﬁ:;'::‘; AVEMENT SUBGRAE))E st Torsional Shear (ASTM D 6467 / ASTM D 7608) 820
CcO
Relative Compaction of Untreated & Treated Soils & 250 CONSOLIDATION & EXPANSION/SWELL TESTS
Aagregates (CTM 216) Cansclidation (ASTM D 2435} 185
Relative Density (0.1 ft mold, ASTM D 4253, D 4264) 235 -Each additional tme curve 45
Califomia Bearing Ratio (ASTM D 1883) -Each additional ioad/unioad w/o time reading 40
-3 point 500 Expansion Index (ASTM D 4829) 130
~1 point 185 Swell/Collapse — Matho;l A (ASTM D 4548-A, up to 290
R-Value (CTM 301} Untreated 310 . 10 foad/unioads wio time curves)
R-Value (CTM 301} Lime or cement freated soils 340 Single Load Su_feIIICollapse - Method B {ASTM D 4548-B, 105
Standard Proctor Compaction, (ASTM D 698) 4 points: seat, load & inundate only)
-4 inch diameter mold (Methods A & B) 180
-6 inch diameter mold {(Msthod C} 215
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Leighton | Fea Schedule

METHOD SITEST METHOD $ITEST
TRIAXIAL TESTS HYDRAULIC CONDUCTIVITY TESTS
Unconfined Compression Strength of Cohesive Soil 135 Triaxial Permeability in Flexible-Wall Permeametar with 310
(with slress/strain plot, ASTM D 2166) backpressure saturation at one effective stress (EPA
Unconsolidated Undrained Triaxial Compression Test on 170 9100/ASTM D 5084, falling head Mathod C)
Cohesive Soils (USACE G test, ASTM D 2850, per -Each additional effective strass 120
confining stress) -Hand trimming of soil samples for horizontai K 60
Consolidated Undrained Triaxial Compression Test for 375 Retnolding of Test Specimens 65
Cohesive Sails, (ASTM D 4767, CU, USACE R-bar Permeability of Granular Soils (ASTM D 24234} 135
test) with back pressure saturation & pore water
pressure measurement (per confining stress) SO.'L'CEMENT . .
Consolidated Drained Triaxial Compression Test (CD, M‘z::ts“;;"%aggg curve for Soil-Cement Mixtures 240
USACE S test, with volume change measurement. 4/ .
Price par sail type below EM 1110-2-1 goa(x): WEt—Dry Dufablllt! of Seil-Ceament Mixtures 1,205
-Sand or siity sand scils {par confining stress) 375 (ASTM D 559) .
-Siit or clayey sand solls (per confining stress) 500 C“(’A‘gﬁsﬁgg;"g;? :Jlil\:glat:e‘d Soil-Cement Cylinders 60
-Clay soils (per confining stress 705 ; 4
-Thrge-stag(g triaxial (sa%d ar sil)ty sand solls) 655 Soil-Cement Remolde‘d Specimen (for shear strength, 235
-Three-stage triaxial (silt or clayay sand sails) 875 . consolidation, etc.) )
_ L : Compaction (ASTM D 558 maximum density) should
- Three-stage liaxial {clay soils) 1,235 = . i
Remolding of Test Specimens 85 alsa be performed — not included in above price
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS LABORATORY TESTING
TECHNICIAN SERVICES SIUNIT METHOD $ITEST
Plcf:cc;:‘p lfel lgre':gf:rzfg c(e\;veakdays. per trip, <50 mile radius 85 AGGREGATE PROPERTIES
Sleve Analysis (fine & ccarse aggregate, ASTM C 1368/ 135
METHCD SITEST CTM 202) with (finer than #200, Wash, ASTM C117)
CONCRETE STRENGTH CHARACTERISTICS il Dl S0 it L (e (LDt
LA Rattler-1a rse ag B M
Concrate Cylinders Compression (ASTM C 38) (6" x12') 25 Durabilty Indax (CTH 2200 o 1-¥° (ASTM © 535 e
C“g"ﬁ‘?;‘!““'t‘é %;"S“.I’_?Atac";g’)'asonw Cores (lesting only) 40 Cleanness Value of Coarse Aggregate (CTM 227) 210
sb diameier Unit Weight of Aggregate (CTM 212) 50
Trimming concrete cores (per core) 20 Soundness Magnesium {ASTM C 88) 225
Flexural Strength of Concrate (Simple Beam with 3rd pt. a5 Soundness Sodium 650
Loading, ASTM C 78/CTM 523) Uncompacted Void Content -fine aggregate (CTM 234) 130
Flexqral Slre_ngth of Concrete {simple beam w/ center a5 Flat & Elongated Particles in Coarse Aggregate 215
pornl Ipadlng. ASTM 293!JCTDSATSA%SC) T o (CTM 235)
Non Shrink Grout Cubes (2, A ) Percent of Crushed Particles (CTM 205) 135
Drying Shrinkage (four readings, up tc 90 days, 3 bars, 400 Organic Impurities in Concrele Sand (CTM 213) 60
ASTM C 157) Specific Gravity — coarse aggregate (CTM 206) 100
ASPHALT CONCRETE (HMA) igeciﬁc ?é?,‘gt‘-'ﬁ' ﬁge a_s:?refgglle(im 2073 Y :gg
Extraction by Ignition Oven, percent asphalt 150 parent Specihc Lravity ol Fine Aggregata
Moistura Content of Aggregates by Oven Drying (CTM 40
(ASTM D 6307/CTM 382)
. . 228)
Extraction by Centrifuge, percent asphalt (ASTM D 2172) 150
Gradation of Exiracted Aggregala 135 Clay Lumps. Friable Particles (ASTM C 142) 175
(ASTM D 5344!0{2&1_::%)6 ) 285 MASONRY
Stabilometer Value Mortar Cylinders (2* by 4", ASTM C 780 25
Bituminous Mixture Preparation (CTM 304) 80 Gooud PUms (5 Ly 6 ASTM C 1019) o
Moisture Content of Asphait (CTM 370) g0 Masonry Cores Compression, 6" diameter (testing only, 40
Bulk Specific Gravity — Molded Specimen or Cores 55 ASTM C 42)
(ASTM D 1188/CTM 308) CMU Compression to size 8" x 8" x 16" (3 required 45
Maximurn Density - Hveem (CTM 308) 200 ASTM Cp1 40) @req !
Theoretical Maximum Density and Specific Gravity 130 CMU Moislure Content, Absorption & Unit Weight (6 40
af HMA (CTM 309) required, ASTM C 140)
Ignition Oven Co_nectmnlCorrelatton Values ) quete CMU Linear Drying Shrinkage (ASTM C 426) 175
Thickness or Height of Compacted Bituminous Paving 40 CMU Grouted Prisms (compression test <8” x 8" x 167, 180
Mixtu're Specimens (ASTM 3549) ASTM E 447 C 1314)
Rubberized Asphalt (add to above rates) +25% CMVU Grouted Prisms {compression test > 8" x B” x 16, 250
ASTM E 447 C 1314)
Masonry Core-Shear, Title 24 (test only) 70
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METHOD SITEST METHOD SITEST
BRICK STEEL
Compression (5 required, cast for each, ASTM C 67) 40 Tansile Strength, 100,000 pounds axial load 45
{ASTM A 370)

SLAB-ON-GRADE MOISTURE EMISSION KIT Prestressing Wire, Tension {ASTM A 416) 150
Moigtura Test Kit (excludes labor to perform test, 60 Sample Preparation {cutting) 50

ASTME 1907} SPRAY APPLIED FIREPROOFING
REINFORCING STEEL Unit Weight {Density, ASTM E 805} 60
Rebar Tensile Test, Up to No. 10 (ASTM A 370) 45
Rebar Tensils Test, No. 11 & aver (ASTM A 370} 100
Rebar Bend Test, Up to No. 11 (ASTM A 370) 45

EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
SIUNIT $IUNIT

1/4" Grab Plates 5 ea Lockable Equipment Box 15 day
1/4" Tubing (bonded) 0.55 foot Magnahelic Gauge 15 day
1/4" Tubing (single) 0.35 foot Manometar 25 day
3/8" Tubing, clear vinyl 055 foot Mileage IRS rate/mile
4-Gas Meter (RK) Eagle or Similar) 120 day Nitrile Gloves 20 pair
Air Flow Meter and Purge Pump (200 cc/min) 50 day Nuclear Maisture and Density Gauge 88 day
Box of 10 sail drive-sampls rings 25 day Pachometar 25 day
Brass Sample Tubes 10 each pH/Conductivity/Temperature Metar 55 day
Caution Tape (1000-foot roli} 20 each Photo-lonization Detactor (P1D) 110 day
Combination Lock or Padlaock 11 each Pump, Typhoon 2 or 4 stage 50 day
Compressed air tank and regulator 50 day QED Bladder Pump w/QED cantrol box 160 day
Concrete coring machine {6-inch-dia) 150 day Resistivity Fleld Meter & Pins 50 day
Consumables {gloves, rope, soap, tape, elc.} 35 day Service Vehicls Usage 150 day
Core Sample Boxes 11 each Slip / Threaded Cap, 2-inch or 4-inch 16 each
Crack monitor 25 each diameter, PVC Schedule 40
Cutoff Saws, reciprocating, electric {Saws All) 75 day Slope Inclinometer 50 day
Disposable Bailers 12 each Soil Sampling T-handle (Encore} 10 day
Disposabie Bladders 10 each Soil Sampling Tripod 35 day
Dissolved Oxygen Meter 45 day Stainlass Steel Bailer 40 day
DOT 55-gallon cantainment drum with lid 65 each Submersible Pump, 10 gpm, high powered 160 day
Double-ring Infiltrometer 125 day Grunfos 2-inch with controller
Dual-Stage Interface Probe 80 day Submaersible Sump/Transfer Pump, 50 day
Field Vehicle Usage 17  hour 10-25 gpm
GEM 2000 130 day Survey/Fence Stakes 8 each
Generator, portable gasoline fueled, 90 day Tadlar® Bags 18 eath

3,500 watts Traffic Cones {s25)/Barricades (single 1ane) 50 day
Global Positioning System (GPS) 80 day Turbidity Meter 70 day
Hand Auger Set 80 day Tyvelk® Suit (each) 18 each
HOPE Safety Fence 40 roll Vapor Sampling Box 45 day
Horiba U-51 Water Quality Mater 135 day VelociCale 35 day
In-Situ Level Troll 500 {each) 90 day Visquaen {20' x 100%) 100 ol
In-Situ Troll 9500 low flow water sampling 150 day Water Level Indicator (electronic 60 day

squipment well sounder) <300 feet deep well

Other specialized geotechnical and snvironmental testing & monitoring equipment are available, and priced per site

2013 R5:23
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SANBAG Son Bernardino Associated Governments

1170 W. 3rd Sireet, 2nd Floor Son Bernardino, CA $2410-1715 TRANBPORTATION

MELIERECSIEE Phone: (509) 884-8276  Fox: (909) 885-4407  Web: www.sanbog.ca.gov MEABURE I

= San Bernardino County Transporiation Commission w San Bernardino County Transportatlon Authorlty
= San Bernardino County Congestion Management Agency B Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies

Minute Action
AGENDAITEM: _14
Date: October 2, 2013
Subject: Interstate 15 Base Line Interchange Improvement Project

Recommendation:” That the Board of Directors, acting in its capacity as the San Bernardino County
Transportation Authority:

1. Approve Amendment No. 1 to the Advance Expenditure Agreement
No. C13030 with the City of Ranche Cucamonga for all phases of the Interstate
15 Base Line Road Interchange Improvement Project to increase the project cost
by $1,745,000.00 for a new total project cost of $57,503,000.00.

2. Approve Amendment No. 1 to Construction Cooperative Agreement No.
R13028 with the City of Rancho Cucamonga for the Interstate 15 Base Line Road
Interchange Improvement Project to increase the cost by $721,000.00 for a new
total of $43,471,000.00; amending the agreement to address invoicing and
reimbursement of State Local Partnership Program funds and federal funds; and
amending the agreement to address timing and amounts of escrow deposits.

Background: These are amendments to existing agreements. The City of Rancho
Cucamonga (City) is the lead of the design and right of way phases of the I-15
Base Line Road Interchange Improvement Project. Prior to finalizing these
phases of work the City requested that San Bernardino Associated Governments
(SANBAG) take the lead for the construction phase. In June 2013 the SANBAG

Approved

Board of Directors
Date:
Moved: Second:
In Favor: Opposed: Abstained:
Witnessed:
l[cog | [crc [X|CTA [X]SAFE | JemMa [ |
Check all that apply.
BRD1310a-pb

Attachments: hitp://ponal.sanbag.ca.pov/mgmt/ APOR-Mpmnt/Shared%20Documents/C13030.do
hitp://portal.sanbag.ca.gov/mgmt/APOR-Memmt/Shared %20Documents/C13030-0) .d
hiip://ponal. ag.cagov/memt/APOR-Memnt/Shared Documents/R | docx

ttp://portal, 3 v, APOR-Mgmnt/Shared ents/R 13028-01.doc
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BRDI1310a-pb

Board of Directors responded to this request by approving both the Advance
Expenditure Agreement C13030 and the Construction Cooperative Agreement
R13028 with the City.

As design and right of way progressed, the engineer’s estimate and elements of
the design were updated or revised in preparation for 100% Project, Specifications
& Estimate approval by Caltrans. In addition, the City staff finalized utility
relocation expenses. Project cost increases include additional design support
costs of $1,443,000.00, a construction cost increase of $721,000.00, and an
electrical utility relocation cost of $475,000.00 which was previously not
included, for a total increase of $2,639,000.00. It was recently determined that
two utility relocation expenses which were previously included in the total project
cost are to be reimbursed to the City so the total project cost is decreased by
$894,000.00, resulting in a net increase of $1,745,000.00. This net increase is to
be shared equally between the City and SANBAG per the Development
Mitigation Nexus Study and the subject Advanced Expenditure Agreement. To
record these expenses it is necessary to amend both advancement and construction
cooperative agreements. For the Advancement Agreement C13030, which covers
all phases of the project, the $1,745,000.00 increase brings the total project cost to
$57,503,000.00.

The second recommendation proposes to amend the Construction Cooperative
agreement R13028 to include the construction cost of $721,000 discussed
previously. Secondly the amendment addresses the City’'s responsibility, as the
recipient of discretionary State Local Partnership Program (SLPP) funds, to
ensure that its initial escrow deposit includes the required SLPP 1:1 match of
local developer impact fees and for submittal of invoices to the State for
reimbursement of SLPP funds and federal funds. SANBAG, as the implementing
agency for construction, will assist in the invoicing process by providing
sufficient information to the City for their preparation of the invoice and submittal
to the State. The City will remain the lead agency because they were the applicant
for the State and federal funds. The final topic addressed in this amendment
relates to the timing of the City’s deposit of funds into the escrow account. The
original agreement required that the City make a deposit for the full value of the
construction cost prior to the advertisement of the construction project. The
amendment requires the City to deposit $18,581,500.00 into an escrow account
prior to the advertisement of the construction project and to deposit the remaining
construction cost into the escrow account within four months after award of the
construction contract. The $18,581,500.00 represents the City share as defined
the Development Mitigation Nexus Study and the remaining amount is the
advancement portion of the construction costs.

Staff requests that the Board of Directors approve these two recommendations.
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Financial Impact.

Reviewed By:

Responsible Staff:

BRDI1310a-pb

The item is consistent with the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 budget under Task
No. 0892.

This item was reviewed and recommended for approval (12-0-0) without a
quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors Metro Valley Study
Session on September 12, 2013. SANBAG General Counsel and Contract
Administrator have reviewed this item and the amendments.

Garry Cohoe, Director of Project Delivery
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SANBAG

CONTRACT SUMMARY SHEET
Contract No. C 13030 Amendment No, 1
By and Between
San Barnardine Transportation Authority and _City of Rancho Cucamonga

Contract Description Advance Expenditure Agreement

Board of Director's Meeting Date: 10/2/2013

Overview of BOD Actlon: Approve Amendment 1 to the Advance Expenditure Agreement No. C$3030 with the City of
Rancho Cucamonga for the construction phase of the I-15/Base Line Interchange to increase the total construction cost by
$721,000, adding in some shared costs for SCE, design const. support, and Landscape for a SANBAG shara net increass of
$872,500.

Is this a Sole-Source procurement? [] Yes £ No

PR cdig ol

Qriginal Contract Amount $ | 19,980,500.00 | Original Contingency Amount | $ | 0
Revised Contract Amount $ | 19,980,500.00 | Revised Contingency Amount | $ | 0
Inclusiva of prior amendments Inclusive of prior amendments
Current Amendment Amount $ 872,500.00 | Contingency Amendment $
TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE $ | 20,853,000.00 | TOTAL CONTINGENCY $j0
VALUE

TOTAL BUDGET AUTHORITY (contract value + contingency) | $ | 20,853,000.00
Contract Start Date Current Contract Expiration Date | Revised Contract Expiration Date
6/5/2013 12/31/2017

Has the contract term been amended? [X] No [] Yes - please explain.

Ry R TR T FINANCTAK INEORMATION & F
Budget authority for this contract currently exists in Task No. 0892. FY 13114=n
[J A Budget Amendment is required.

How are we funding current FY?

[0 Federal Funds | [] State Funds | [] Local Funds | [J TDA Funds | [] Measure | Funds

Provide Brief Overview of the Overall Funding for the duration of the Coniract:

SANBAG reimbursed City with Meas. i VF Interchange Program funds at a later date, not to exceed
$20,853,000.

X Payabie [[] Receivable

expenditures.

R e C ONTRAGT. MANAGEMENE INEGHA
Check al

[] Retention? If yes, indicate % .
(] Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Goal %

Barbara Fortman J

Project Manageréirint Name) ignature
_G_Qrmé hoe
Tagk Manader (Pxjnt Name) atur,
B A e oz,
Dir. of Fund Admin. & Programming {Print Name) Signatur,
Cc o A ﬁri:‘/ 7 Name) ]
ntract nistrat tit Name i
%A) . W \gﬂ’?
Chief Financiai Officer (Print Name) Signature

Contract Summary Sheet 11/6/12 169



ADVANCE EXPENDITURE AGREEMENT NO. C13030
AMENDMENT NO. 1
BETWEEN
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
AND
CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA
FOR

INTERSTATE 15 BASE LINE ROAD INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS
IN THE CITIES OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA AND FONTANA

This Advance Expenditure Agreement Amendment No. 1 (“AMENDMENT") is
made and entered into by and between the San Bernardino County Transportation
Authority (hereinafter referred to as “AUTHORITY™) and the CITY of Rancho
Cucamonga (hereinafter referred to as “CITY"”) for AUTHORITY’s reimbursement of
CITY expenditures on all phases of the Interstate 15 Base Line Road Interchange
Improvement Project to include: Base Line Road and East Avenue widening,
modification of the four diamond interchange ramps, and construction of the southbound
loop on-ramp, highway planting, plant establishment, and extended plant maintenance.
The Effective Date of this AMENDMENT shall be the date upon which AUTHORITY
executes this AMENDMENT.

RECITALS
A, The Parties entered into Agreement No. C13030 (AGREEMENT) on June 5, 2013,
said Agreement defining the terms and conditions for reimbursement of AUTHORITY s
share of eligible PROJECT expenditures incurred after April 5, 2006, in accordance with
Measure [ 2010-2040 Strategic Plan Advanced Expenditure (AEA) Reimbursement
Policy as adopted by AUTHORITY; and

B. The Parties have identified additional PROJECT costs and desire to revise the
PROJECT cost in the Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein, the Parties
agree as follows:

1. COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT NO. C13030 is amended in the following
particulars:

Page 1 of 4
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a. Delete Attachment A to the AGREEMENT, and replace it with Attachment
A.1 “Interstate 15 Base Line Road Interchange Improvement Project: Project
Scope, Cost, and Schedule”, attached to and incorporated into this

AMENDMENT.

2. The Recitals are incorporated into this AMENDMENT.

3. All other terms and conditions of the AGREEMENT shall remain the same and

are incorporated into this AMENDMENT.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the Parties have executed this AMENDMENT below.

San Bernardino County
Transportation Authority

By:

W.E. Jahn, President

Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
PROCEDURE:

By:

Eileen Monaghan Teichert
AUTHORITY General Counsel

Date:

CONCURRENCE:

By:

Jeffery Hill,
Contract Administrator

m

City of Rancho Cucamonga

By:
L. Dennis Michael, Mayor
City of Rancho Cucamonga

Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
PROCEDURE:

By:

James Markman
CITY Attorney

Date:

ATTEST:

Janice C. Reynolds
City Clerk
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Proposed Project Work:
1-15 Base Line Road Interchange Improvement Project will include Base Line Road and East Avenue

widening, modification of the four diamond interchange ramps, and construction of the southbound loop
on-ramp, highway planting, plant establishment, and extended plant maintenance (PROJECT).
Reimbursed work will cover expenses related to all phases of the aforementioned PROJECT subject to
the Measure 1 2010-2040 Strategic Plan Policy.

Attachment A.1
(Amendment 1)

Project Scope, Cost, and Schedule

Interstate 15 Base Line Road Interchange Improvement Project:

mm f Pro mate) and Funding:
Cost State Local Agency
Incurred Federal | Funds Share Autharity
Phase T&tla ng;t after Earmarks | Buy Down Rema(ins'l Ilngozailance {$1,000) City Share®
' 4/5/2006 | ($1,000) Funds ! of Rancho ($1,000)

($1,000) {$1,000) Cucamonga®
Preconstruction
PAJED 1,178 1,000 752 248 124.0 124.0
PS&E 4,630 4,630 419 4,211 2,105.5 2,105.5
Right of Way 7,200 954 954 477.0 477.0
SCE Utllity 475 475 475 237.5| 2375
Relocations
Subtotal 13,483 7,059 1,171 5,888 2,944.0 2,944.0
Construction
Const. , 7,398 7,398 7,398 3,699.0 | 3,689.0
Management
Const, Capital" 34,579 34,579 6,602 1,000 26,977 13,488.5 | 13,488.5
Utility Costs® 854 894 894 894.0
SANBAG
Management & 600 600 600 600.0
Oversight
Subtotal 43,471 43,471 6,602 1,000 35,869 18,681.5 | 17,187.5
Other costs
D AU LSS 693 693 693 3465 | 3465
Support
Landscape 750 750 750 375.0 375.0
Maintenance
Utility Company

894 894 894.0
Retmbursement® (894) L) (894) ( )
Subtotal 549 549 549 (172.5) 7215
Z‘:’:‘ Project 57,503 | s1079) 7773| 1,000 42,306 21,453.0 | 20,853.0
Footnotes are on next page.
Page 3 of 4
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! Local Share is 50% of Remaining Balance of eligible expenses: Rancho Cucamonga share is
66.6% of Local Share and the City of Fontana is 33.4% of Local Share. By separate agreement,
the City of Rancho Cucamonga is responsible for collection of the City of Fontana share of costs
for project expenses.

2 Authority Share is 50% of Remaining Balance, minus the $894,000 utility cost and SANBAG
Management and Oversight which is 100% local share.

3 Construction Management includes $250,000 for Source Inspection and $100,000 of pre-
construction services.
4 Construction Capital includes all items listed on the July 10, 2013, Engineer's Estimate prepared
by AECOM except items related to SCE, CVWD, and IEUA relocations. Const. Capital also
lncludes $44,000 for Caltrans Mix Design (HMA JMF and Concrete Mixes).

Utlhty Costs include items listed on the July 10, 2013 Engineer’s Estimate prepared by AECOM
related to CYWD and IEUA relocations. Costs for CYWD and IEUA are to be paid for entirely by
the City. The City will be reimbursed by the respective utility companies.

Proposed Project Schedule (milestone delivery dates):
Estimated construction start date: December 2013
Estimated completion date: December 2015

Page 4 of 4
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mAN BAG

CONTRACT SUMMARY SHEET
Contract No. R 13028 Amendment No. 1
By and Between
San Bernardino Transportation Authority and _City of Rancho Cucamonga

Contract Description Construction Coop Agreement Amendment

Board of Director's Meeting Date: October 2, 2013

Overview of BOD Action: Approve Amendment 1 to Construction Cooperative Agreement No. R13028 with the Cily of
Fanche Cucamonga for the construction phass of the I-15 Base Line Road Interchange to increase the total construction cost by
$721,000. Additionally, the ariginal CSS for R13028 showed $100,000 which Is the CM commitment tor construclabifity review.
This was only a portion of the total contract amount of $42,750,000. It has been comrected below.

Is this a Sole-Source procurement? [X] Yes (] No justification — City is Lead agency
Orlginal Contract Amount Original Contingency Amount
Revised Contract Amount $ | 42,750,000 Revised Contingency Amount | § | g
Inclusive of prior amendments Inclusiva of prior amendments
Current Amendment Amount $ 1721,000 Contingency Amendment $10
TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE $ 143,471,000 | TOTAL CONTINGENCY VALUE | § | o
TOTAL BUDGET AUTHORITY (contract value + contingency) | $ | 43,471,000
Contract Start Date Current Contract Expiration Date | Revised Contract Expiration Date
6/5/2013 12/31/2017
Has the contract term been amended? [X] No LI Yes - please explain.

e e FINANCTAB INFO R ATIONS:
X Budget authority for this contract currently exists in Task No. 0892,
{] A Budget Amendment is required.

How are we funding current FY? This is a receivable.

[] Federal Funds | [] State Funds B4 Locat Funds | ] TDA Funds [J Measure | Funds

Provide Brief Overview of the Overall Funding for the duration of the Contract:

City of Rancho Cucamonga to fund escrow account for $35,769,000 and $100,000 for CM constructability
review and subsequently reimburses escrow account for $7,602,000 State and federal funds. SANBAG
reimburses City with Meas | our fair share at a later date.

(] Payable [ Receivable
Check all applicable boxes:
[] Retention? If yes, indicate %

[ Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Goal %

Barbara Fortman . [ 9 N -1;—/—,(/-—-' q.24 .\

Project Manager (Print Name) Date
Mike Bavnum g-24-1%
Fs-Lask Manager (Print Name) Ervvy Covo e ie
Ju cleea itk ’l?a?a‘f (>
Dir. of Fund Admin. }i Programming (Print Name) Date
Se¥hey BN 9/29/13
Contract Admifistrator (Print Name) D
W. sTpwARS K ¢ 7/‘7%1
Chief Financial Officer (Print Name) Date ©

Contract Summary Sheet 11/6/12




CONSTRUCTION COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT NO. R13028
AMENDMENT NO. 1
BETWEEN
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
AND
CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA
FOR
INTERSTATE 15 BASE LINE ROAD INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS IN THE
CITIES OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA AND FONTANA

This Amendment No. 1 (“AMENDMENT") to Construction Cooperative Agreement No.
R13028 is made and entered into by and between the San Bernardino County Transportation
Authority (hereinafter referred to as “AUTHORITY™) and the CITY of Rancho Cucamonga
(hereinafter referred to as “CITY”). . (AUTHORITY and CITY are each a ‘Party” and
collectively “Parties”). The Effective Date of this AMENDMENT shall be the date upon which
AUTHORITY executes this AMENDMENT.

RECITALS
A. The Parties entered into Construction Cooperative Agreement No. R13028 (AGREEMENT)
in June 5, 2013, setting forth the roles and responsibilities of the Parties for the construction of
the Interstate 15 (I-15) Base Line Road Interchange Improvements.

B. The Parties have identified additional project costs and funding sources and desire to revise
the funding plan in the AGREEMENT. .

C. CITY is to seek reimbursement for State Local Partnership Program funds from the State of
California as a funding source.

D. CITY is to seek reimbursement for federal Interstate Maintenance Discretionary Program
funds and federal Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for
Users (SAFETEA-LU) Demonstration funds from the State of California as a funding source.

E. The Parties also desire to revise the timing and amounts of CITY funding share deposits
CITY is to make into an escrow account under the AGREEMENT.

R13028-01 Page 1 of 5
TN89212000
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NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions set forth herein, CITY
and AUTHORITY agree as follows:

1. The AGREEMENT is amended in the following particulars:

a.

Add new Paragraph 16 to Section I (AUTHORITY RESPONSIBILITIES) as follows:

“16. To provide sufficient invoice documentation to CITY for submission to the
State of California for reimbursement of the $1,000,000 of competitive Proposition
1B State Loca)l Partnership Program funds and $6,602,000 of federal funds awarded
to the CITY.”

Delete Paragraph 2 of Section II (CITY RESPONSIBILITIES) and replace it with the
following:

“2. To reimburse AUTHORITY up to $100,000 for preconstruction services to be
performed by the selected construction management firm; to enter into a joint escrow
account with AUTHORITY pursuant to an escrow agreement; to deposit $18,581,500
into said escrow account, prior to advertisement of the PROJECT construction
contract; and to deposit into the escrow account the remaining advancement amount
of PROJECT funds as shown in Attachment A based upon the actual amount of the
construction contract award plus the other components of “Total Construction Costs”
set forth in Attachment A, within four months following award of a construction
contract, and as further described below in Section IIL.”

c. Add new Paragraph 10 and 11 to Section II (CITY RESPONSIBILITIES) as follows:

R13028-01

“10. To invoice the State of California for reimbursement of the $1,000,000 of
competitive Proposition 1B State Local Partnership Program funds awarded to the
CITY. Within thirty days of receiving a reimbursement from the State of California,
the CITY shall replenish the escrow account with amount of funds equal to the
amount reimbursed by the State of California. Additionally, the CITY shall deposit at
least $1,000,000 of Developer Impact Fees, as part of CITY s first deposit, totaling
$18,581,500 into the escrow account to satisfy the local developer impact fee match
requirements for the competitive Proposition 1B State Local Partnership Program
funds awarded to the CITY.”

“11. To invoice the State of California for reimbursement of the $6,602,000 of
federal funds, including both Interstate Maintenance Discretionary Program funds and
SAFETEA-LU Demonstration funds, awarded to the CITY. Within thirty days of
receiving a reimbursement from the State of California, the CITY shall replenish the
escrow account with amount of funds equal to the amount reimbursed by the State of
California.”

Page 2 of 5
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d. Delete Attachment A to the AGREEMENT, and replace it with Attachment A.1
“Project Costs and Funding Table for the Construction Phase” that is attached to and
incorporated into this AMENDMENT.”

2. The Recitals are incorporated into this AMENDMENT.

3. All other terms and conditions of the AGREEMENT remain the same and are
incorporated into this AMENDMENT.

SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE:

R13028-01 Page 3 of 5
TN89212000
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Parties have executed this AMENDMENT below.

San Bernardino County

Transportation Authority

W.E. Jahn, President

Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
Eileen Monaghan Teichert
AUTHORITY General Counsel

Date:

CONCURRENCE:

By:

Jeffery Hill
Contract Administrator

R13028-01
TN89212000

City of Rancho Cucamonga

By:

L. Dennis Michael, Mayor
City of Rancho Cucamonga

Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
James Markman
City Attorney

Date:

ATTEST:

By:

Janice C. Reynolds
City Clerk

Page4 of 5



Construction Cooperative Agreement No. R13028, Amendment No. 1
Attachment A.1

Project Costs and Funding Table for the Construction Phase

115 8B ne R ) han ROJ NSTRU o ndin
City, State, and Federal Authority
Construction Component Cost Participation Participation®
Const. Nlanagement1 57,398,000 $7,398,000 50
Const. Capita!2 $34,579,000 $34,579,000 50
Utliity Costs $894,000 $894,000 S0
SANBAG Management & Oversight $600,000 $600,000 50
Total Deposit 543,471,000 $43,471,000 S0
Construction Funding Funding Source
Federat Funds for Construction $6,602,000
State Funds for Construction $1,000,000
City Funds for Pre Construction {direct payabie to
AUTHORITY) $100,000
City Funds for Construction (to be deposited into an escrow
account prior to advertisement of construction contract) 518,581,500

Remaining Amount of Funds to be deposited into escrow
account within four months of the construction contract
being awarded® $17,187,500
Total Deposit plus Federal, State, and preconstruction costs $43,471,000

*AUTHORITY share and reimbursement for all phases of the project is addressed in
AEA C13030-01.

! Construction Management includes $250,000 for Source Inspection.

2 Construction Capital includes $44,000 for Caltrans Mix Design (HMA JMF and
Concrete Mixes), $515,808 for State Furnished Materials, $894,000 for CVWD and
IEUA (utility relocations to be funded by the City and reimbursed by the utility
companies), and is based on the Engineer’s Cost Estimate dated 7/10/13 totalling
$31,474,346.00.

3 This amount will be “trued up” based upon the total construction contract awarded plus
contingency, Caltrans Mix Design cost estimate, State Furnished Materials value, and
State Furnished Materials.

Page S of 5
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Governments

SANBAG San Bernardino Associated Governments

1170 W. 3rd Street, 2nd Floor San Bernardino, CA 92410-1715 TRANBPORTATION

MELSE IR Prone: (909) 8848276 Fax: (909) 885-4407 Web: www.sanbag.ca.gov MEABURE 1

= San Bernardino County Transportation Commission w  San Bemnardino County Transporiation Authority
® San Bernardino Counfy Congestion Manogement Agency = Service Authority for Freeway Emergencies

Minute Action
AGENDA ITEM: __15
‘Date: October 2, 2013
Subject: Interstate 10 Tippecanoe Avenue Interchange Project — Phase II

Recommendation:” That the Board of Directors acting in its capacity as the San Bernardino County
Transportation Commission approve the Plans, Specifications, and Estimate
(PS&E) and authorize advertising Invitation for Bids for construction of the
Interstate 10 Tippecanoe Phase II Interchange Project, and take the award of the
construction contract directly to the Board without prior Metro Valley Study
Session review,

Background: This is a required approval to allow the Interstate 10 (I-10) Tippecanoe
Phase II interchange project to proceed to construction. Staff has been
working with California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), the City of
Loma Linda, the City of San Bernardino, and Inland Valley Development Agency
(IVDA) through a Project Development Team (PDT) to complete the final design
of the I-10/Tippecanoe Phase II interchange project. This project will widen
Tippecanoe Avenue from Anderson/Court Street intersection to the south to the
Tippecanoe/Hospitality Lane intersection to the north; will widen Redlands
Boulevard from 400 feet west to 500 feet east of Anderson Street; will construct a
new westbound loop on-ramp and a new westbound off-ramp; and will widen the
westbound overpass structure on Interstate 10.

The project is almost ready to proceed to construction. It is anticipated that the
construction contract invitation for bids advertising period will begin in early
Janvary 2014, with bids opened in March and a construction contract award

Approved

Board of Directors
Date:
Moved: Second:
In Favor: Opposed: Abstained:
Wimessed:
{coG T Jcrc [XJCTA | [SAFE [ | CMA | |
Check all that apply.
BRD1310b-bmf
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Board Agenda Item
October 2, 2013
Page 2

Financial Impact:

Reviewed By:

Responsible Staff:

BRD1310b-bmf

recommendation presented at the April 2014 Board meeting. This could occur
earlier, pending favorable resolution of the last right-of-way parcel acquisition.
Construction is anticipated to span about 15 months. Staff is requesting the Board
members at the Metro Valley Study Session recommend Board approval of the
PS&E and authorization for advertisement of the bid package for construction of
this project. At bid opening, an evaluation of funding will be done comparing the
actual bid amount with the amount programmed. If the bids come in higher than
what is programmed, alternatives will be considered and a recommendation
brought forward for the Board’s consideration. This construction contract will be
recommended for award based on verificaion of the lowest
responsive/responsible bid in accordance with established criteria. Since the
award of the contract is based on the lowest responsive/responsible bidder, it is
recommended that the award of the construction contract proceed directly to the
Board without prior Metro Valley Study Session review. This will allow the
execution of the contract and start of construction to occur at the earliest possible
date and ensure timely use of Federal funding.

This item is consistent with the SANBAG Fiscal Year 2013/2014 budget under
Task No. 0842.

This item was reviewed and recommended for approval (12-0-0) without a
quorum of the Board present at the Board of Directors Metro Valley Study
Session on September 12, 2013.

Garry Cohoe, Director of Project Delivery
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Minute Action

AGENDA ITEM: 16
Date: October 2, 2013

Subject: Transportation Development Act Triennial Performance Audit for Fiscal Years
2008/2009 to 2010/2011 San Bernardino Associated Governments (SANBAG)

Recommendation:" Receive Triennial Performance Audit Report for Fiscal Years 2008/2009 through
2010/2011 for San Bernardino Associated Governments.

Background: California Public Utilitiess Code Sections 99246(a) and 99248 require that
San Bemnardino Associated Governments (SANBAG), acting as the County
Transportation Commission, designate an entity other than itself to prepare and
submit an audit of its performance, and each of the transit operators to whom
receive Transportation Development Act (TDA) funding, on a triennial basis to
the Califomia State Department of Transportation (Caltrans) in order to continue
receiving TDA funding.

On November 2, 2011, the Board approved the release of Request for Proposals
(RFP) No. 12100 which solicited proposals from qualified firms to execute the
Transportation Development Act Triennial Performance Audits of SANBAG and
the six transit operators within the County for Fiscal Years 2008/2009 through
2010/2011. The SANBAG Board awarded the contract to PMC on March 7, 2012.

Attached is the executive summary for SANBAG’s audit, which includes a review
of the administrative and planning obligations under the TDA requirements, status

Approved

Board of Directors
Date:
Moved: Second:
In Favor: Opposed: Abstained:
Witnessed:
fcog | Jcrc [XJCTA | [SAFE | [TceMA T |
Check all that apply.
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of prior audit recommendations, as well as it’s organizations management and
efficiency.

The audit contains seven new recommendations:

1. Update the checklist contained in the TDA claim form for submittal of
required attachments — The audit found that some of the descriptions of
the documentation requested by SANBAG were too vague. SANBAG
will modify the claim form for Fiscal Year 2014/2015 to ensure that the
required documentation is clearly identified.

2. Update the SANBAG TDA application manual — This is a prior audit
recommendation, and SANBAG has included funding in the Fiscal Year
2013/2014 budget for preparation of an update to the TDA Manual.

3. Formalize the allocation procedures for State Transit Assistance Regional
Funds — The State Transit Assistance (STA) Regional funds are currently
allocated to the Valley and Mountain/Desert subareas on a 75/25 split.
The audit states that the funds should be split based on actual population
shares. Additionally, the funds are currently allocated to specific projects
based on need with each operator guaranteed a minimum share. The audit
recommends that a more formal allocation process be developed so that
transit operators have a better estimation of anticipated revenue. Staff will
work with the transit operators in conjunction with the Public and
Specialized Transportation Advisory Coordination Counsel (PASTACC)
to develop an allocation policy and procedure for presentation to the
Committee and Board for approval.

4. Develop a TDA fund reserve policy — It is SANBAG practice to set-aside
a reserve of TDA Local Transportation Funds (LTF) prior to the
apportionment of funds for eligible uses. This reserve is intended to
minimize the impact is receipts are less than anticipated and to provide
funding for an unanticipated need. The audit recommends that SANBAG
adopt a formal policy that outlines the reserve amount and eligible uses of
the funds. Staff will work with transit operators in conjunction with
PASTACC to develop a reserve policy for presentation to the Committee
and Board for approval.

5. Develop and adopt TDA Article 4.5 evaluation criteria ~ The audit
recommends adopting evaluation criteria for claims filed by Community
Transit Services Agencies. This will be included in the TDA Manual
referenced above.

BRD1310a-mmm
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6. Update and adopt the intermediate fare box ratio for Victor Valley Transit

Authority (VVTA) — In March 1997 the SANBAG Board adopted Rules
and Regulations for determining the required fare revenue to operating
cost ratio for VVTA. In September 1997, the SANBAG Board approved
the VVTA request that the ratio of fares to cost be set at 15%, which was
lower than that determined by the Rules and Regulations, and the ratio has
not been revisited since that time. Because the service area and population
has changed since 1997, the audit recommends that SANBAG and VVTA
work together to evaluate options for determining the ratio and adopt an
updated methodology and ratio. Although this process does not require
that the ratio be changed, staff expects that the consolidation of Barstow
Area Transit with VVTA, which is expected to be complete in early Fiscal
Year 2014/2015, would impact the analysis. Therefore, upon completion
of the consolidation, staff will work with VVTA to determine an
appropriate methodology and ratio. If the ratio does change, SANBAG
has the discretion to allow time for VVTA to meet the new standard.

Consider alternate methods to promote focused meeting structure in
PASTACC - The audit recommends structuring the PASTACC meetings
in a more focused manner that better responds to the diversity of
transportation interests and geography of the members, such as altemating
between a social service focus and a public transportation focus. Staff
discussed this recommendation with the PASTACC in June 2013. The
PASTACC believes that the purpose of PASTACC is to allow social
services and public transportation to be informed of the varying issues and
to work together to resolve them. Their recommendation was to hold
special meetings if there were significant issues of special focus to be
discussed but to continue the meetings as they are currently organized.

The status of the prior triennial performance audit recommendations:

Enhance the transit productivity improvement program (PIP):
Implemented.

Require transit operators to consistently submit CHP inspection
certificates with TDA claims: Implemented.

Maintain transit staff development for TDA administration: Implemented.
Updated the SANBAG TDA application manual: Not Implemented and
is carried forward in this audit for full implementation.

Develop orientation packet for new and existing PASTACC members:
Implemented.

Consider development of a broader transit policy committee in light of
multimodal planning in the county and region: Implemented.
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The departments of Finance, Fund Administration and Transit and Rail will be
working through the audit recommendations with a goal of full implementation of
all items by the end of Fiscal Year 201372014,

This item is consistent with the current adopted FY2013/2014 budget,
Task No. 0502 TDA Administration.

This item was received by the General Policy Committee on
September 11, 2013.

Mitch Alderman, Director of Transit and Rail Programs
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Executive Summary

PMC, in association with CHZMHILL and Patti Post & Associates, was retained by the
San Bernardino Associated Governments (SANBAG) to conduct its Transportation
Development Act (TDA) performance audit for Fiscal Years (FY) 2008-09 through
2010-11. As a Regional Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA), SANBAG is required
by Public Utilities Code (PUC) Sections 99246 and 99248 to prepare and submit an audit
of its performance on a triennial basis to the California State Department of
Transportation (Calirans) to continue receiving TDA funding. TDA funding is used for
SANBAG administration and planning, and distributed to local jurisdictions for motorized
and non-motorized forms of transportation.

This performance audit is intended to describe how well SANBAG is meeting its
administrative and planning obligations under TDA, as well as its organizational

management and efficiency. The Performance Audit Guidebook for Transit Operators and
Regional Transportation Planning Entities, September 2008 (third edition) published by

the California Department of Transportation was used to guide in the development and
conduct of the audit. To gather information for the TDA performance audit, PMC
conducted interviews, reviewed various documents, and evaluated SANBAG’s
responsibilities, functions, and performance of the TDA pguidelines and regulations.
Interviews were conducted with agency staff, the transit operators within SANBAG’s
jurisdiction, and stakeholders that facilitate and serve on the SANBAG Public and
Specialized Transportation Advisory and Coordination Council (PASTACC).

The audit comprises several sections, including compliance with TDA requirements, status
of implementing prior audit recommendations, and review of functional areas. Findings
from each section are summarized below, followed by recommendations based on our
audit procedures.

Compliance with TDA Requirements

SANBAG has satisfactorily complied with most State legislative mandates for Regional
Transportation Planning Agencies. One compliance measure was not applicable during the
audit period pertaining to the adoption of rules and regulations to evaluate TDA Article
4.5 claims. Such claims for funds have not been submitted to SANBAG although the
relatively new CTSA, VTrans, would be an eligible claimant. Another compliance measure
was partially met, and a separate measure was not met pertaining to timely submittal of
audit reports.

While SANBAG remains in compliance with TDA state mandates, recommendations are
made to revise, update, or develop certain functions under its purview to improve clarity
and to reflect current conditions. Recommendations include updating the TDA checklist
contained in the claim form, updating the intermediate farebox ratio for VVTA, begin

PMC -
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developing Article 4.5 evaluation criteria in light of potential eligible claimants, and
formalizing the allocation procedures for State Transit Assistance Regional Funds.

Status of Prior Audit Recommendations

SANBAG has responded to and implemented five of the six prior performance audit
recommendations. The recommendation not yet implemented is to update its TDA
application manual which is forwarded in this audit for full implementation.

Functional Review

1.

The agency has taken an increased perspective on multimodal investments and
interconnectivity not only for highways, but for transit and non-motorized
transportation. With the evolving nature of the transportation commission, the renewal
of Measure I, and changes in top leadership, SANBAG has been progressing toward
serving in a greater project funding and delivery role. The agency has seen notable
departmental and staff changes particularly at the senior management and executive
leadership level.

SANBAG commissioned Comprehensive Operations Analysis for each of the transit
operators. An exception was Needles Area Transit which had not undergone a similar
type study. Each COA provided detailed analyses of socioeconomic conditions and
current service trends. Recommendations for alternative - service provision and
benchmark performance measures to gauge productivity were developed. Due to poor
economic conditions from the recession resulting in lower TDA receipts (decline of 17
percent between FYs 2009 and 2010), COA recommendations with regard to service
expansion were delayed from being implemented. During the tail end of this audit
period, however, revenue was increasing and resulting in improved allocations of TDA

funding.

SANBAG completed the San Bernardino County Long Range Transit Plan (LRTP) in
October 2009 that establishes a vision for transit for the next 25 years. The LRTP
prioritizes goals and projects for transit growth and connects land use and
transportation strategies. The LRTP also meets legal mandates for planning and
programming set by SB 375.

The uses of TDA revenues apportioned to San Bernardino County flow through a
priority process prescribed in state law. SANBAG is able to claim TDA revenues for
administration of the fund and for transportation planning and programming purposes.
SANBAG has been responsible in the amount it claims, limiting its apportionment to 3
percent of Local Transportation Funds for Planning and Programming,

There was complete turnover of Transit and Rail Program staff during the audit
period. Two of the prior staff retired in 2009 while the third prior staff departed in late
2011. With the hiring of a new Director of Transit and Rail Programs in 2009, the

PMC - ii
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other vacant positions were filled by in-house employees who transferred from other
departments, as well as by outside staff with prior local transit experience. Priorities
for staff have shified and have been placed on supporting program and project
implementation and delivery.

. During this period of transition among the transit program staff, there was a leaming
curve with regard to TDA that carried over to the communication between SANBAG
and the transit operators. Whereas in prior years SANBAG was more passive in its
handling of the distribution and expenditure of TDA by the transit agencies, the new
staff was more pro-active i aligning the expenditure of the revenue to the
requirements of the statute. Also, SANBAG staff ensure that the transit operator TDA
claims are clean and consistent with adopted rules and regulations.

. The relatively new Fund Administration and Programming Department is anticipated
to handle TDA administrative duties, among other roles. Several transit fund
administrative and grant monitoring responsibilities are being transferred to this
department, with Finance taking on additional roles as well in preparing external TDA
reports and financial auditing.

. A significant accomplishment agencywide was the production of the Annual SANBAG
General Assembly. The General Assembly began in 2011 and includes SANBAG’s
“Year in Review” featuring the agency’s accomplishments of the past year and
presentations by paneis on the outlook for the year ahead. The Year in Review
publication highlights accomplishments by program area and completion of major
construction projects and studies, as well as services provided to the local jurisdictions
and community members. :

PMC - iii
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Recommendations

Performance Alidit
- Recommendation -
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: - Background
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Timellne

1 Update the checklist
onitained in the TDA
claim form for submittal
of required attachments.

for the Productivity Improvement Program only vaguely describes
the necessary attachments that should be submitted with the
claim. It is unclear what types of submittals would be acceptable
to SANBAG. It is recommended that the checklist in the claim be
modified and expanded to specifically identify what
documentation would be acceptable for the Productivity
Improvemnent Program. Each transit claimant would then indicate
on the checklist which items are included in the claim for
compliance. This would clarify for both the transit operators and
SANBAG how this required submittal is being met.

Examples of acceptable documentation include 1) table showing
responses to and status of implementing prior performance audit
recommendations; 2) budgetary actions and performance data
that would result in increased productivity; 3) responses to and
status of implementing short range plan and COA
recommendations; 4) status update on issues and improvements
in usage of TransTrack; and 5) additional specific claimant-
initiated efforts to improve productivity. While some of this
information is being provided by most of the transit claimants, it
is beneficial that the acceptable types of documentation also be
clearly identified in the checklist for SANBAG review and
approval.

ke i . e s Lo g 3 e n o I
The checklist in the TDA claim form for submittal of materials [High Priority

2 Update the SANBAG
A application manual.

the agency’s guidebook should be updated to reflect changes to
the administration of TDA. These include the updated TDA

idelines (September 2008), utilization of TransTrack as a
erformance monitoring tool, intermediate farebox ratio formula,
d utilization of the TDA claim form. In addition, the new roles

ed by different SANBAG departments (Transit and Rail

Program, Funds Administration and Programming, and Finance)

in the administration of TDA should be described in the updated
manual.

statute book (February 2009), the updated TDA performance audit]

As a carryover recommendation from the prior performance audit,[High Priority

3 Formalize the
location procedures for
tate Transit Assistance
egional Funds.

PUC 99313 STA Regional Funds are allocated based on a
population proportion of 75 percent San Bernardino Valley and
25 percent High Desert/Mountain region. However, the current
allocation proportions are general estimates and should be
updated to reflect current population location data using Census
2010 data or more recent estimates. It is estimated that the Valley
share would decrease by a small proportion while the High
Desert/Mountain share would increase,

The existing distribution of these funds is based on need with a

High Priority
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Performance Aidit -
Recommendation

Background

Timeline

minimum amount for each transit operator. A more formal
distribution formula should be developed to provide a better
indicator of revenue that a transit operator could expect. An
example of such a formula could be an allocation by jurisdictional
area or transit service area on the basis of population in these
areas compared to the population of the county as a whole. In a
situation where there are two or more eligible claimants in the
same area, SANBAG could work with the eligible claimants on a
distribution amount, or develop evaluation criteria in scoring and
determining an allocation. Potential evaluation criteria could
include meeting regional goals such as reduction in vehicle miles
traveled as directed by SB 375. Calculation of transit ridership,
passenger miles, and net reduction in vehicle miles traveled for
each eligible transit claimant could be used as an approximation
for competing STA regional allocations.

As significant levels of STA have been used in the past for large
transit projects (e.g. VVTA operations facility), current policy
does not preclude SANBAG from over allocating revenue to a
jurisdiction in light of a significant transit project need. A
regional STA pot of funds could still be a part of the formalized
procedures, but should be accompanied by a set of rules in how
the regional funds can be allocated and for which purposes.
Examples include meeting a regicnal need beyond the service
area of the transit operator, or to improve compliance with air
quality measures. Both rolling stock and fixed assets (e.g.
facilities) would be eligible.

4 Develop TDA fund
reserve policy.

million countywide during the TDA Local Transportation Fund
apportionment process. The unrestricted set aside is made before
apportionment for eligible uses and provides a reserve cushion to
minimize the impact of a decline in revenue or an unexpected
financial need. SANBAG should develop a fund reserve policy
that outlines the reserve amount and eligible uses of the funds.
The policy should be consistent with CCR 6655.1 that describes
the retention of LTF. One aspect of the policy shouid limit the
unrestricted reserve funds for eligible public transportation and
specialized transit uses only (non street and roads). Equity could
be achieved through basing the maximum allocation to each
eligible claimant on 2 population and geographic basis, similar to
the existing apportionment areas. This ensures that at a
minimum, there will be available reserves for each transit system.

LTF reserves should be available for transit services that have
been funded through the annual TDA claim process, whether
actual LTF revenues fall short of LTF budget allocations, or from
circumstances that warrant an additional allocation. This would
be on a case-by-case basis, and help to either minimize operating
and/or capital shortfalls. An additional potential use would be to

provide short term funding during a demonstration period to meet

Beginning in FY 2011-12, SANBAG has set aside about $5 High Priority
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I Timeline

" Performance Audit - P TR ‘Backgroiind
Recommendation [~ SEEE AT A S e e
untmet transit needs that are found to be reasonable to meet.

5 Develop and adopt  [In light of potential eligible CTSA claimants, SANBAG should Medium Priority
TDA Article 4.5 develop the evaluation criteria and required findings for approval
evaluation criteria. under this article section (PUC 99275.5). The article section
contains the necessary steps and findings that must be made by
SANBAG in approving a future claim submitted for TDA funds.
The corresponding TDA claims forms and adopting resolutions
should also be updated to accommodate such claim.

6 Review options for | The current farebox recovery ratio of 15 percent for VVTA was  [Medium Priority
pdating the farebox ratioladopted in September 1997. Over the years, the service area and
or VVTA population have changed. As the intermediate farebox ratio is
intended to reflect the proportional services in rural and urban
areas, it is recommended that SANBAG revisit the intermediate
farebox formula described in a May 1997 board report that shows
how the VVTA farebox ratio is calculated.

An update to the farebox formula would result in a potential fare
ratio between 10 and 20 percent depending on the current service
breakdown between rural and urban areas. The current farebox
ratio of 15 percent remains an option as well. As VVTA isan
Article 8 claimant, SANBAG has the capacity to set reascnable
standards for a transit operator. Should there be & change in the
ebox standard, SANBAG could also provide a certain amount
of time for VVTA to meet the new standard.

SANBAG should work with VVTA in reviewing options how the
farebox ratio is calculated, including using the same or similar
formula methodology contained in that board report and using
current VVTA service and performance data. SANBAG should
then adopt both the methodology and the updated farebox ratio,
and submit to Caltrans District 8 for approval. This sequence is
required by Public Utilities Code (PUC) 99270.1 and California
Code of Regulations (CCR) 6645. Because VVTA currently
~ |claims TDA funds under Article 8, PUC 99405 would also apply
that references back to the other statute sections.

7 Consider alternate While we applaud the activities and general enhancements made [Medium Priority

methods to promote to PASTACC over the last several years, the diversity of
cused meeting structure [transportation interests and geography of the voting and non-
n PASTACC. voting members create challenges for SANBAG to develop a
program that furthers the objectives and interest of all committee
members.

Consideration should be given to alternative meeting structures
that may be vetted for feasibility and consistency with the updated
PASTACC poals and bylaws. One such structure is that in-lieu of
holding bi-monthly meetings intended for all members, the bi-
monthly meetings would focus on topics pertaining primarily to
either specialized transit or public transit in an alternate meeting

PMC -vi
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format. Agenda materials would be customized to fit the needs for
each group for their respective meeting. All members would be
invited to every meeting and provided the full agenda, but with
the understanding that the particular meeting will be focused on
social service or public transit issues. This alternating format
could be conducted for a few meetings throughout the year. For
the remaining meetings, the full membership would meet for
required business such as during the unmet transit needs process,
discussion of regional transportation issues, and receipt of
updates from the more focused meetings.
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Minute Action
AGENDA ITEM: __ 17
Date: October 2, 2013
Subject: Receive Financial Audits for Transit Operators

Recommendation:” 1. Receive Morongo Basin Transit Authority (MBTA) Basic Financial
Statements for Fiscal Year 2011/2012.

2. Receive Victor Valley Transit Authority (VVTA) Basic Financial
Statements for Fiscal Year 2011/2012.

Background: Public Utility Code 99245.2, Single Audit Act, and the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) require an annual audit be conducted of
SANBAG and its affiliated organizations; Barstow Area Transit (BAT), Mountain
Area Regional Transit Authority (MARTA), Morongo Basin Transit Authority
(MBTA), Needles Area Transit (NAT), Omnitrans, Valley Transportation
Services (Vtrans) and Victor Valley Transit Authority (VVTA). This item
presents the results of audits performed on MBTA and VVTA. The audit of the
financial statements for Fiscal Year 2011/2012 was completed by Vavrinek Trine
and Day Co., LLC.

h Approved
Board of Directors

Date:
Moved: Second:
In Favor: Opposed: Abstained:
Witnessed:
[coG | Jcrc [X[CTA | X[SAFE [ [cMA | |
Check all that apply.
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Each financial audit is included and includes the following reports:

1. Audit of Operators Basic Financial Statements and Annual Financial
Report

2. Single Audit Compliance Reports in accordance with Budget and
Management (OMB) Circular A-133

3. Statement on Auditing Standards 114 (SAS 114)

4, Statement on Auditing Standards 115 (SAS 115)

The financial statements for the transit operators includes an Independent
Auditors’ Report (MBTA Attachment Al, VVTA Attachment B1). Each transit
operator received an unqualified opinion.

Report/Lettexr
Basic Financial Report
Single Audit Report

TDA/Prop 1B Report
SAS 114 Letter
SAS 115 Letter

A management letter from Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co.,, LLP for MBTA
(Attachment A2) and VVTA (Attachment B2) are included. It provides
recommendations to improve the following controls:

MBTA:

e Ensure compliance with procedures over approval of timesheets for
employees’ time adjustments.

e Ensure that bank reconciliations are complete and that all reconciling
items are investigated.

e Implement formalized procedures to ensure that all capital assets are
appropriately captured, depreciated, reconciled, and disclosed in the
financial statements.

VVTA:

e Update Information Technology Disaster Recovery Plan and the
Information Technology Security Plan to include storing backup offsite,
test recovery process on a monthly basis, establish risk assessment
relating to user access, and set frequency for updating passwords.

BRD1310b-mmm
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Audit requirement SAS 114 (The Auditor’'s Communication with Those Charged
with Governance) establishes standards and guidance on the auditor’s
communication with those charged with governance in relation to an audit of
financial statements. It describes the role of communication, legal considerations,
those who are charged with governance, management, matters to be
communicated, the communication process, and documentation.

Audit requirement SAS 115 (Communicating Internal Control Related Matters
Identified in an Audit) establishes standards and provides guidance on
communicating matters related to an entity’s internal control over financial
reporting identified in an audit of financial statements. It is applicable whenever
an auditor expresses or disclaims an opinion on financial statements. The section
defines the terms deficiency in internal control, significant deficiency, and
material weakness; provides guidance on evaluating the severity of deficiencies in
internal control identified in an audit of financial statements; and requires the
auditor to communicate in writing, to management and those charged with
governance, significant deficiencies and material weaknesses identified in an
audit.

The SAS 114 and SAS 115 findings are indicated for MBTA (Attachment A3):

® Corrected material misstatements including grants receivable, deferred
revenue, understatement of compensated absences and correcting
depreciation expense. Immaterial understatement of accounts payable and
payroll liability are also identified.

Single audit report includes report of internal control over financial reporting,
Compliance, and schedule of expenditures of Federal Awards. The following
significant deficiency and material weaknesses were identified by the Auditors:

e MBTA (Attachment A4):
o Document the review of journal entries through a signature, initial,
date, or other testable evidence to ensure that the control was
performed and timing of completion.

o Existing cash disbursement procedures should include evidence of
review of original bank statement by the General Manager.

o Formalize policies and procedures over year-end close to ensure
that all entries have been accurately recorded.

o Management should routinely monitor the liability balances in
relation to available cash balances.
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Responsible Staff.
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o Formalize policies and procedures over year-end close to ensure
that all financial reporting matters are resolved in a timely manner
to allow for the submission of the Single Audit report by March
31* deadline.

¢ VVTA - (Attachment B3)

o Document the review of journal entries through a signature, initial,
date, or other testable evidence to ensure that the control was
performed and timing of completion Perform monthly bank
reconciliation of the lease trustee statements and have it reviewed
by designated individual.

o Revise closing checklist and formalize policies to ensure that year-
end balances are accurate and in compliance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles.

o Revise policies and procedures relating to year-end closing to
ensure all financial reporting matters are resolved in a timely
manner to submit single audit report by March 31%,

Effective Audit Fiscal Year 2011/2012, SANBAG procured Vavrinek Trine and
Day Co., LLC as the new auditor for the transit operators (excluding Omnitrans).
The previous auditor Miers & Miers provided audit services since 1992. This
change created challenges for the operators since it was a new process for them.
Typically the audits are completed within 180 days after the end of the fiscal year.
The transition to the new auditor required a 90 day extension. MBTA and VVTA
were not able to meet this extension deadline.

Barstow Area Transit and Needles Area Transit are still in the process of
completing their financial reports. Once these reports are completed, SANBAG
staff will present and report them to SANBAG Board.

This item has no financial impact to the SANBAG Fiscal Year 2013/2014 budget.
This item was received by the Mountain/Desert Committee on
September 13, 2013. The finance department has reviewed and approved this

item.

Mitch Alderman, Director of Transit and Rail Programs
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Altachment A1

MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2012
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
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Attachment A1

]" !. I Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Certifled Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Morongo Basin Transit Authority
Joshua Tree, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Morongo Basin Transit Authority (MBTA) as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2012. These financial statements are the responsibility of MBTA’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based upon our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
MBTA'’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of MBTA as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in financial position and its cash flows for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As described in Note 2 of the financial statements, MBTA restated beginning net assets as of July 1, 2011.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 13, 2013, on our
consideration of MBTA’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of law, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit,

Management has omitted management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of the financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial
statements is not affected by this missing information,

Varmte Ttise, ba, -

Rancho Cucamonga, California
May 13, 2013

8270 Aspen Street  Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 Tel: 900.466.4410 Fax: 509.466.4431 www.vidcpa.com
FRESNO + LAGUNA HILLS +« PALO ALTO + PLEASANTON + RANCHO CUCAMONGA + RIVERSIDE + SACRAMENTO
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(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Receivables:
Grants
Accrued revenue
Total Current Assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment, net
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Health reimbursement liability
Accrued compensated absences
Deferred revenue
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$

105,818
240,718

352,015
1,500

700,051

7,809,208

8,509,259

19,566
181,628

60,580
248,086

509,860

7,809,208
160,191

$

7,999,399
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MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

OPERATING REVENUES
Passenger fares
Procurement services
Taxi licensing services
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Operations
Administration
Depreciation
Total Operating Expense

Operating income (loss)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES
Operating Assistance:
Local Transportation Fund Article 4
Measure 1
Federal Transit Administration Section 5311
Federal grants
State and local grants
Interest income
Other
Total Non-Operating Revenues

NET LOSS BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
State Transit Assistance Fund
Local Transportation Fund Article 4
Federal Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality
Total Capital Contributions

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, Beginning of year, as restated
NET ASSETS, End of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$ 408,476
251,529

19,099

679,104

1,852,905

498,003
1,070,245
3,421,153

(2,742,049)

1,363,187
90,612
288,271
15,613
27,771
779
17,806
1,804,039

(938,010)

189,295
169,384
470,759
829,438

(108,572)

8,107,971

$ 7,999,399

e —————_—
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MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to vendors for services

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Operating grants received
Other receipts
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Capital grants received
Purchase of capital assets

Attachment A1

Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received
Net cash used in investing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to
statement of financial position:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used
in operating activities:

Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating (loss) to net cash
used in operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) in assets:
Accrued receivables
(Decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Total Adjustments

Net cash used in operating activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$ 677,604
(1,627,898)
(882,773)

(1,833,067)

1,176,802
17,806

1,154,608

872,818

(869,688)

3,130

779
779

(634,550)

981,086

3 346,536

b 105,818
240,718

3 346,536

§ (2,742,049)

1,070,245

(1,500)

(159,763)

908,982

3 (1,833,067)



Attachment A1
MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE I — ORGANIZATION

Morongo Basin Transit Authority (MBTA) is a joint powers agency whose members are the County of San
Bemardino, the City of Twentynine Palms, California, and the Town of Yucca Valiley, California. MBTA
provides bus services to the City of Twentynine Palms and the Town of Yucca Valley as well as certain
swrrounding county areas of the Morongo Basin. Transit services provided include fixed route and certain
demand-response services. MBTA is governed by a Board of Directors comprised of representatives of the
member jurisdictions and a member-at-large.

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Financial Reporting Entity - MBTA meets the criteria as a stand-alone government, and accordingly, is
accounted for and reported on as though it were a primary government.

Basis of Accounting - MBTA’s proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when the related liability is incurred. The MBTA has elected under Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, to apply all applicable GASB
pronouncements, as well as any applicable pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board, the
Accounting Principles Board, or any Accounting Research Bulletins issued on or before November 30, 1989,
unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. MBTA has elected not to follow
subsequent private sector guidance,

Cash & cash equivalents includes demand deposits and amounts invested in the State treasurer’s investment pool
(the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund). For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash
and cash equivalents are defined as short-term, highly liquid deposits with original maturities of three months or
less from the date of acquisition,

Grants for operating assistance and capital acquisitions are included in revenue in the period in which the grant
was earned. Federal capital grant funds claimed on a reimbursement basis have receivables for grant funds
recorded as the related obligations are incurred. Capital grant funds advanced but not yet earned are treated as
deferred revenues. Also, operating funds advanced from San Bernardino Associated Governments for working
capital are treated as deferred revenues until earned. Operating assistance grants are included in non-operating
revenues in the year in which the grant is applicable and the related expenses are incurred. Revenue earned under
capital grants are recorded as capital contributions. Operating grant activity for the fiscal year is detailed in
Note 7.
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Altachment A1
MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property, plant, and equipment is stated at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Capital assets being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements 7 to 25 years
Office furniture, fixtures, and equipment 5 years
Buses 5to 7 years
Vehicles 5 years
Information systems 5 years

Data handling equipment 5 years

MBTA's capitalization threshold for recognition of property, plant and equipment assets is $0.

Self-Insurance Liabilities -MBTA’s self-insured retention and incurred but not reported claims liabilities are
covered by the California Transit Insurance Pool Joint Powers Insurance Authority pool in which they participate,
detailed in note 9.

Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
revenues, expenses and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Restricted Cash — Certain MBTA cash accounts are internally-restricted for the following capital projects:

Restricted Cash
CNG Station Upgrade 3 199,945
Security Doors 39,924
Cutaways 849
Total Restricted Cash 3 240,718

Operating and Non-Operating Revenue — MBTA distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-
operating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from directly providing services in connection
with MBTA's operation of bus transit services, procurement services and taxi licensing services. These revenues
are primarily passenger fares, fees collected from transit agencies for procurement assistance and taxi licensing
fees collected. Operating expenses include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, contracted
services and depreciation on capital assets. All other revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

Capital contributions consist of grants that are legally restricted for capital expenses by federal, state, or local law
that established those charges.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is MBTA’s policy to use restricted
resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
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MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Restatement of Beginning Net Assets — Effective July [, 2011, MBTA corrected errors to beginning balances for
grant receivables, deferred revenue, and compensated absences. The correction of these errors resulted in a

restatement of beginning net assets as follows:

Transit Fund

NET ASSETS

Beginning net assets $ 8,009,761
Correction of grants receivable (52,235)
Correction of deferred revenue 211,593
Correction of compensated absences (61,148)

Beginning net assets, restated $ 8,107,971

NOTE 3 — PROCUREMENT ACTIVITY AND TAXT LICENSING ACTIVITY

Procurement activities are for services provided to local transit agencies assisting with procurement of buses. The
State of California Department of Transportation and San Bernardino Associated Governments have agreed that
procurement revenues are available to be retained and expended at management’s discretion including TDA
eligible projects. For the year ended June 30, 2012, procurement revenues were expended on bid expenses and
transit assistance grant programs to local transit agencies. Remaining procurement expenses were allocated to
fund administrative activities of MBTA, these allocations were based on approved budgeted balances.

Taxi licensing activities are for the licensing of taxi service providers of the Morongo Basin and funds are
retained to reimburse costs incurred in operation and administration of taxi licensing activity. For the year ended
June 30, 2012 these expenses included legal fees, insurance, drug testing, background verification, rents and
utilities.

MBTA reports procurement and taxi licensing activities with transit operations, internally MBTA tracks
procurement activities separately as follows:

Procurement
Procurement activities balance from prior year 3 -
Change in balance 15,816
Ending balance of procurement activities $ 15,816

The procurement balance is included within unrestricted net assets on the statement of activities.
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Attachment A1
MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 4 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

2012

Cash and cash equivalents : 3 105,818
Restricted cash 240,718

Total $ 346,536
Cash and investments as of June 30, 2012 consist of the following:
Cash on hand $ 300
Demand accounts 27,411
Savings accounts 315,021
Investments in Local Agency Investment Fund 3,804

Total 3 346,536

Policies and Practices

MBTA is authorized under California Government Code to make direct investments in local agency bonds, notes,
or warrants within the State; U.S. Treasury instruments; registered State warrants or treasury notes; securities of
the U.S. Government, or its agencies; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; certificates of deposit placed with
commercial banks and/or savings and loan companies; repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements; medium
term corporate notes; shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies, certificates of
participation, obligations with first priority security; and collateralized mortgage obligations as specified in
Section 53600. MBTA does not have a formal policy for investments that is more restrictive than that noted in
government code.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to
changes in market interest rates. The fair value of the deposits with the LAIF at June 30, 2012 was $3,804.
MBTA does not have a formal policy related to its investments interest rate risk.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment.

This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. LAIF
balances of $3,804 are unrated as of June 30, 2012.
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Attachment A1
MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 4 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution,
MBTA will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party. MBTA does not have a policy of custodial credit risk for deposits. The California
Government Code does not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit
risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits. The California Government Code requires that a
financial institution secure deposits made by state or local government units by pledging securities in an
undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental
unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total
amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure deposits by
pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of [50% of the secured public deposits. As of
June 30, 2012 the first $250,000 of deposits were insured under FDIC, MBTA maintained bank balances in
excess of FDIC insurance of $38,543. These balances were collateralized with securities held by the pledging
financial institution's trust department or agent, but not in the name of the MBTA.

LAIF Investment Pool

MBTA is a voluntary participant in the LAIF that is regulated by the California Government Code under the
oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. LAIF is not registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. The fair value of the MBTA's investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial
statements at amounts based upon the MBTA's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire
LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance availabie for withdrawal is based
on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.

As of June 30, 2012, the MBTA's investments in the State Treasurer's investment pool (LAIF) were $3,804. The
total amounts invested by all public agencies in LAIF at June 30, 2012 were $60,502,186,417. Of these amounts,
as of June 30, 2012, 93.06 percent is invested in non-derivative financial products, and 6.94 percent is invested in
structured notes and asset-backed securities. The District relied upon information provided by the State Treasurer
in estimating the District's fair value position of its holdings in LAIF.

NOTE 5 — TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT REQUIREMENTS

MBTA is subject to the provisions pursuant to Section 6634 of the California Code of Regulations and Sections
99268.4 and 99313.3 of the Public Utilities Code.

MBTA receives allocations of local transportation funds pursuant to the Transportation Development Act of 1971.

These funds are generated within San Bernardino County and are allocated based on annual claims filed by
MBTA and approved by SANBAG.
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Altachment A1
MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 5 ~ TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT REQUIREMENTS (CONTINUED)

MBTA also receives allocated Federal operating assistance funds pursuant to Section 5311 of the Federal Transit
Act of 1964, Such funds are apportioned to the local urbanized area by the Federal Transit Authority (FTA).
Expenditures of Federal operating assistance funds are subject to final audit and approval by the FTA.

A. Section 6634

Pursuant to Section 6634, a transit claimant is precluded from receiving monies from the local transportation
fund and the State Transit Assistance Fund in an amount which exceeds the claimant’s costs less the sum of
fares received, local support required to meet the fare ratio, federal operating assistance, and the amount
received during the year from a city or county to which the operator has provided service beyond its
boundaries.

The computation of deferred revenue for 2012 is as follows:

Operating Capital
Funds Funds Total
Beginning balance, June 30, 2011 s 763,954 $ 480,074 § 1,244,028
Gross receipts: **
State Transit Assistance Fund 153,232 153,232
Local Transportation Fund, Article 4 606,602 165,893 772,495
Federal Transporiation Admin, Section 5311 288,271 470,759 759,030
Measure [ 90,612 90,612
Interest income 696 83 779
Fares 408,476 408,476
State and local grants 27,767 27,767
Federal grants - CDBG 15,613 15,613
Other revenue 10,728 7,078 17,806
Total Gross Receipts 1,405,385 840,425 2,245,810
Operating expenses, less depreciation 2,350,908 2,350,908
Less:
MBTA reported procurement operations expense (235,713) (235,713)
MBTA reported taxi licensing operations expense (14,372) (14,372)
Capital acquisitions * 868,188 868,188
Receipts over (under) expenses in current period (695,438) (27,763) (723,201)
Adjustments to prior period
Net impact of adjustments to beginning net assets (61,148) (211,593) (272,741)
Amounts received in excess of costs as of June 30, 2012 §  (756,586) $ (239,356)
Amount deferred at June 30, 2012 $ 7,368 $ 240,718 § 248,086

*$1,500 of capital acquisition expense excluded from calculation. This balance is to be reimbursed from
other revenue and is reported as accrued revenue in the statement of net assets.

**$251,529 of procurement operating revenue and $19,099 of taxi licensing operating revenue were excluded

from deferred revenue calculation as these activities represent operations excluded from Transportation
Development Act requirements.
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Altachment A1
MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
NOTE 5 - TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT REQUIREMENTS (CONTINUED)
B. Section 99268.4
Section 99268.4 indicates that in the case of an operator which is serving a non-urbanized area, the operator
shall be eligible for local transportation funds in any fiscal year if it maintains, for the fiscal year, a ratio of

fare revenues to operating cost at least equal to 10%.

The fare ratio as of June 30, 2012, is calculated as follows:

Operating expenses $ 3,421,153
Less MBTA reported procurement operations expense (235,713)
Less MBTA reported taxi licensing operations expense (14,372)
Less depreciation (1,070,245)
Adjusted operating expenses 3 2,100,823
Fare revenue W

Fare ratio [9.44%

NOTE 6~ CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012, is as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Balance
July 01, 2011 Additions Retirements June 30, 2012
Capital assets being depreciated;

Buildings and improvements 5 8773715 § 155638 $ - § 887,013
Office fumniture, fixtures and equipment 294,410 108,659 403,069
Buses 3,224,181 588,451 3,812,632
Vehicles 123,996 13,267 137,263
Information systems 25,130 3,673 32,803
Data handling equipment 1,341 1,341
Total capital assets being depreciated $ 12390433 § 869,688 § - § 13,260,121

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements 2,168,977 530,268 2,699,245
Office fumniture, fixtures and equipment 210,949 43,070 254,019
Buses 1,903,299 480,840 2,384,139
Vehicles 73,214 12,810 86,024
Information systerns 23,201 2,989 26,190
Data handiing equipment 1,028 268 1,296
Total accurnulated depreciation 4,380,668 1,070,245 - 5,450,913
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation $ B009765 % (200,557) % - § 7809208
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MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOQOTE 7 — OPERATING GRANTS

Operating grants receivable at June 30, 2012 were $352,015. This balance was composed of $288,271 of Federal
operating assistance grant funds, $55,762 of State Transit Assistance Funds and $7,982 of Local Transportation
Fund allocations.

NOTE 8 - LINE OF CREDIT

MBTA has an unsecured line of credit with Pacific Western Bank. As of June 30, 2012, the principal amount
available on the line of credit was $250,000 with a maturity date of July 12, 2012, Upon drawing on loan, MBTA
will pay regular monthly payments of all accrued interest. The interest rate on the line of credit is fixed at 5.5% as
of June 30, 2012. MBTA made no draws on the line of credit during the fiscal year.

NOTE 9 - SELF-INSURANCE

MBTA is a member of the California Transit Insurance Pool Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Authority). The
Authority is composed of over 30 California public entities, and is organized under a joint powers agreement
pursuant to California law. The purpose of the Authority is to arrange and administer programs for the pooling of
self-insured losses, to purchase excess insurance or reinsurance, and to arrange for group purchased insurance for
property and other lines of coverage. The Authority began covering claims of its members in 1987.

Each member pays an annual contribution to cover estimated losses for the coverage period. This initial funding
is paid at the beginning of the coverage period. After the close of the coverage period, MBTA’s outstanding
claims are valued. A rate offset computation is then conducted annually thereafter, until all claims incurred
during the coverage period are closed on a pool-wide basis. This subsequent cost re-allocation among members,
based on actual claim development, can result in adjustments of either refunds or additional deposits required. As
of June 30, 2012, the retrospective calculation has not resulted in any additional liabilities for the general liability
and physical damage policies. MBTA paid premiums to CalTIP of approximately $70,599 for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2012. MBTA has had no settled claims resulting from these risks that exceeded its coverage in
any of the past three fiscal years.

The total funding requirement for self-insurance programs is estimated using actuarial models and pre-funded
through the annual contribution. Costs are allocated to individual agencies based on exposure (payroll) and
experience (claims) relative to other members of the risk sharing pool. Additional information regarding the cost
allocation methodology is provided below.

MBTA has self-insurance programs for the following risks:

e Liability to 2 maximum of $1,000,000 per incident is insured through CalTIP, over which coverage is
provided to $20,000,000 per incident by a private carrier through CalTIP.

e Physical damage to a maximum of $2,500 to $5,000 for buses and support vehicles per incident, over
which coverage is provided to $100,000 per incident by CalTIP and from $100,000 to $5,000,000 per
incident, coverage is provided by a private carrier through CalTIP.

e Workers compensation to a maximum of $125,000 per incident is covered by CSAC Insurance Authority,
over which coverage is provided to $50,000,000 by the excess workers compensation program of the
CSAC Insurance Authority.
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Aftachment A1
MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 10 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Accumulated unpaid personal leave, consisting of vacation and comp pay, have been accrued at June 30, in the
amount of $60,580. MBTA accrued $51,391 and paid $51,959 during fiscal year 2012. MBTA’s liability for
compensated absences typically is liquidated within one year. The balance related to compensated absences is
included in accrued compensated absences in the Statement of Net Assets.

NOTE 11 - EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT PLAN
Plan Description

MBTA contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit plan that acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating entities
within the State of Califonia. PERS provides retirement, disability and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. The benefits for the public agencies are established by contract with CalPERS in accordance with
the provisions of the Public Employees Retirement Law.

CalPERS issues a public Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for CalPERS. A copy of that report may be obtained by writing to CalPERS, Central
Supply, P.O. Box 942715, Sacramento, California 94229-2715.

Funding Policy

Employees are required to contribute 7% of covered salary to CalPERS. MBTA is required to contribute the
amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its members, using the actuarial basis recommended by CalPERS
actuaries and actuarial consultants and adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. For the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2012 the employer contribution rate was 8.029%. MBTA, as part of its compensation to
employees, pays the employees’ contributions.

Annual Pension Cost

For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012, June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010, MBTA's annual pension cost of
$110,535, $81,247 and $83,639, respectively, was equal to 100% of MBTA’s required and actual contributions.
The funded status of the pool may be obtained from CalPERS.

NOTE 12— HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT ARRANGEMENT

MBTA maintains a Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) qualifying as a tax-favored benefit under IRS
publication 502. Active MBTA employees accrue up to $500 a month towards the HRA for the reimbursement of
qualifying medical expenses. Qualifying medical expenses are reimbursed to an employee, or their immediate
family, at management’s discretion, Unused balances are carried over year to year. MBTA does not pay unused
HRA benefits upon termination of employment. As of June 30, 2012, the HRA liability $181,628 was reported as
health reimbursement liability accrued expenses in the Statement of Net Assets.
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MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 13 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

MBTA offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code,
Section 457. The plan, available to all non-represented MBTA employees, permits them to defer a portion of
their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination,
retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency.

MBTA has adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 32, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal
Revenue Code 457 Deferred Compensation Plans. Management believes that MBTA has no fiduciary role under
the plan, and plan funds are not available to MBTA’s general creditors. Accordingly, MBTA has not reported
plan assets in the accompanying financial statements.

NOTE 14 - RELATED PARTIES
MBTA procurement services revenue is received through allocation from the California Association for

Coordinated Transportation (CalACT) pursuant to a cooperative purchasing agreement between CalACT and
MBTA. The General Manager of MBTA is the chair of the CalACT board of directors.

212



Aftachment A2

MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT LETTER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

213



Attachment A2

]" ?. I Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

May 13, 2013

To the Board of Directors
Morongo Basin Transit Authority
Joshua Tree, California

We have audited the financial statements of the Morongo Basin Transit Authority (MBTA) as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2012 and have issued our report thereon dated May 13, 2013. In planning and performing our
audit of the basic financial statements of the MBTA, we considered internal control in order to determine our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the basic financial statements. An audit does
not include examining the effectiveness of internal control and does not provide assurance on internal control.
We have naot considered internal control since the date of our report.

During our audit we noted certain matters involving internal control and other operational matters that are
presented for your consideration. These observations and recommendations, all of which have been discussed
with the appropriate members of management, are intended to improve internal control or result in other operating
efficiencies and are summarized as follows:

CURRENT YEAR MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS

PAYROLL
OBSERVATION:
MBTA’s procedure over time entry requires that adjustments to employee time be approved by the employees’
supervisor. As part of our testwork over payroll internal controls, we noted two (2) instances where adjustments
to employee time were not approved by supervisors.
RECOMMENDATION:
MBTA should ensure compliance with procedures over approval of employee time adjustments.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSE:

The instances observed were a result of human error, not a lack of internal control. We will exert additional effort
to ensure adjustments are documented.
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BANK RECONCILIATIONS
OBSERVATION:
MBTA performs monthly reconciliations between balances reported for all MBTA bank accounts and the general

ledger. As part of our testwork over June 2012 bank reconciliations, we noted two (2) accounts where the June
bank reconciliation did not reconcile between the trial balance and bank statements, the total variance was $817.

RECOMMENDATION:
MBTA should ensure that bank reconciliations are complete and that all reconciling items are investigated.
MANAGEMENT'’S RESPONSE:
Concur.
CAPITAL ASSETS
OBSERVATION:
MBTA is required to track capital assets for financial reporting purposes. MBTA did not maintain formalized
policies and procedures over their capital assets. As a result, MBTA’s capitalization policy was $0 for the fiscal

year 2011-2012. Also, adjustments were identified for depreciation expense and depreciable lives.

RECOMMENDATION:

We recommend MBTA implement formalized procedures to ensure that all capital assets are appropriately
captured, depreciated, reconciled and disclosed in the financial statements.

MANAGEMENT'’S RESPONSE:
Morongo Basin Transit Authority has a long-standing policy for capitalizing assets; any purchases made with

capital funding are capitalized. MBTA will consider if it is appropriate to establish a threshold to determine
capitalization of assets; if appropriate, MBTA will revise the accounting procedures.

o ok
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Our audit procedures are designed primarily to enable us to form our opinions on the financial statements, and
therefore may not bring to light all weaknesses in policies or procedures that may exist. We aim, however, to use
our knowledge of the MBTA gained during our work to make comments and suggestions that we hope will be
useful to you.

We would be pleased to discuss these comments and recommendations with you at any time.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of MBTA’s Board, management and others within the
organization and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Veurvwide T, Oy G, el

Rancho Cucamonga, California
May 13, 2013
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Ceriiffed Public Accountants

Board of Directors
Moronge Basin Transit Authority
Joshua Tree, California

We have audited the financial statements of the Morongo Basin Transit Authority (MBTA) for the year ended
June 30, 2012. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities
under generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards and OMB Circular A-133, as well
as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such
information in our engagement letter. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the
following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by MBTA are described in Note 2 to the financial statements. The application of these
policies was changed during the year from a regulatory basis of accounting to a presentation in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) resulting in adjustments to beginning equity described in
Note 2. We noted no transactions entered into by MBTA during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper

period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The
most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were:

¢ Management’s estimate of the depreciation of capital assets is based upon the estimated useful lives of the
related capital assets.
¢ Management’s estimate of the costs allocated to the procurement and taxi operations.

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the estimates in determining that they are
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements were;

e  The disclosure of the restatement of beginning net assets in Note 2 of the financial statements.
¢ The disclosure of procurement and taxi licensing activities in Note 3 of the financial statements.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
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Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

The timing of our audit was modified to allow management to perform additional research on items related to
financial reporting and disclosure.

Corrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit,
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. The
misstatements noted below were corrected by management:

Grants receivable were overstated by $52,235 as of July [, 2011

Deferred Revenue was overstated by $211,593 as of July 1, 2011

Compensated absences were understated by $61,148 as of July 1, 2011

Depreciation expense was incorrectly calculated on one asset resulting in an overstatement of
depreciation expense of $12,915 as of June 30, 2012

Also, we noted the following uncorrected misstatements of the financial statements. Management has determined
that their effects are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a
whole:

s Accounts payable were understated by $9,772
e  Payroll liability was understated by $12,178

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to
the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during
the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations frorn management that are included in the management representation
letter dated May 13, 2013.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an
accounting principle to the Authority’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion
that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check
with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as MBTA’s auditors. However, these discussions

occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our
retention.
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Other Information in Documents Containing Audited Financial Statements

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries
of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the
information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method
of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation
to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the
underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of MBTA and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties,

Vaorwisde - Towic, Oy G0l

Rancho Cucamonga, California
May 13,2013
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Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Morongo Basin Transit Authority
Joshua Tree, California

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Morongo Basin Transit Authority (MBTA) as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2012 and have issued our report thereon dated May 13, 2013. Our report included an
explanatory paragraph regarding restated beginning net assets as of July 1, 2011. Our report also included an
explanatory paragraph regarding MBTA's omission of management’s discussion and analysis. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of MBTA is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered MBTA’s intemal control over financial reporting
as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of MBTA's internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of MBTA’s internal control
over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, there can be no assurance that all
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses have been identified. However, as described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control
over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2012-01, 2012-02, 2012-03, and 2012-04, to be
material weaknesses.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether MBTA’s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, including Section 6667 of Part 21 of the California Code of Regulations and the allocation
instructions of San Bernardino Associated Governments, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

We noted certain matters that we also reported to management of the MBTA in a separate letter dated
May 13, 2013,

MBTA's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs. We did not audit MBTA's responses and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of MBTA’s Board, management, federal agencies and
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Vorvisdeo, T, Oy o' G, 00
Rancho Cucamonga, California
May 13, 2013
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Certified Public Accountanis

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM,
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE AND THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors
Morongo Basin Transit Authority
Joshua Tree, California

Compliance

We have audited the Morongo Basin Transit Authority’s (MBTA) compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material
effect on each of MBTA’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012. MBTA’s major federal
programs are identified in the summary of auditors® results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each
of its major federal programs is the responsibility of MBTA’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on MBTA’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133 Audits of States, Local
Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about MBTA’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of MBTA's
compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, MBTA complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2012,
However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those requirements,
which are required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2012-05.

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of MBTA is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and
performing our audit, we considered MBTA's internal control over compliance with the requirements that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose
of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance
with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of MBTA’s internal
control over compliance.
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A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. 4 material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal contro! over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
contro! over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, we identified
certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be significant deficiencies as described
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2012-05. A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

We have audited the financial statements of MBTA as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued
our report thereon dated May 13, 2013, which contained an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.
Our report included an explanatory paragraph regarding MBTA’s restated beginning net assets as of July 1, 2011.
Our report also included an explanatory paragraph regarding MBTA"s omission of management’s discussion and
analysis. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming our opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise MBTA’s financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal
awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditure of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the financial statements as a whole,

MBTA’s response to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs. We did not audit MBTA’s response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the

response.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of MBTA’s Board, management, federal awarding
agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Varvmide, Toawie, Doy @b, 2cf

Rancho C.ucamonga, California
May 13, 2013
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MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Pass-Through
Federal Grantor Federal Entity's Pass-Through
Program Title CFDA Identifying Entitys Federal
(Direct or Indirect) Number Number Name Expenditures
Department of Transportation
Federa) Transit Administration
Fonmula Grants for Other than Urbanized Areas {Indirect) 20.509 6542151 State of Californin Department of Transportation § 288271
Formula Grants for Other than Urbanized Areas (Indirect) 20.509 640203 State of California Department of Transportation 246,119
Formula Grants for Other than Urbanized Areas (Indirect) 20.509 640204 State of California Department of Transportation 224,640
Subtotal - Department of Transportation
Federal Transit Administration 759,030
Pepartment of Housing and Urban Development
Community Development Block Grants (Indirect) 14.218 238-32105 County of San Bemnardino 15,613
Subtotal - Department of Housing and
Urban Development 15,613
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 5 774,643

See accompanying notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE #1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. General

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of federal award
programs of the Morongo Basin Transit Authority’s (MBTA). MBTA's reporting entity is defined in Note 1
of MBTA’s financial statements. All federal awards received directly from federal agencies as well as federal
awards passed through from other government agencies are included on the Schedule of Expenditures of

Federal Awards.

B. Basis of Accounting

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the accrual basis of
accounting, which is described in Note 2 of MBTAs Financial Statements.

227



Attachment A4
MORONGO BASIN TRANSIT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

L. SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Type of auditors' report issued: Unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material Weakness(es) identified? Yes
Significant Deficiency(ies) identified not considered to be material weaknesses? No
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No
FEDERAL AWARDS
Internal control over major programs:
Material Weakness(es) identified? No
Significant deficiency(ies) identified not considered to be material weaknesses? Yes
Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with
Circular A-i33, Section .510(a) Yes
Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
20.509 Formula Grants for Other than Urbanized Areas
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: 5 300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? No
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

I. FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Finding 2012-01

INTERNAL CONTROLS

Criteria:

The use of journal entries is an important element of MBTA’s financial reporting processes. Journal entries are
used to record financial transactions, post adjustments and to post accruals.

Condition:

While testing transaction cycles over key financial statement line items, we noted that approval of journal entries
into the MBTA financial system were asserted by management to be obtained; however evidence that the
approval was obtained was not documented.

Context:

The condition noted above was identified during testing of the revenue, expense, cash, accounts payable, and
accounts receivable transaction cycles and inquiry with personnel throughout the engagement.

Effect:
The internal control environment is weakened as journal entries are not supported by a formal approval process.

Cause:

The performance of internal controls related to review and approval of financial information posted to MBTA's
financial reporting system was not documented.

Recommendation:

MBTA should document the review of journal entries through a signature, initial, date, or other testable evidence
to ensure that the control was performed and to demonstrate the timing of the completion of the control.

View of Responsible Official and Planned Corrective Actions:
Management notes that preapproval of journal entries is not practical due to the sheer quantity of accounts
payable and receivables that must be posted into the financial system on a frequent basis. Going forward

however, a Journal Entry report will be created documenting financial activity and emailed to the General
Manager. Maintaining this email record will create a testable event.
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

II. FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Finding 2012-02

SEGREGATION OF DUTIES

Criteria:

A proper segregation of duties should include different employees; performing the initiation of a transaction,
recording the transaction, approving the transaction, and having custody of the related asset. When one employee
performs two or more of these functions, evidence of controis should be implemented to mitigate associated risks.

Condition:

We noted that at various times throughout the fiscal year there were instances where an adequate segregation of
duties did not exist. Internal controls to mitigate these risks either were not performed or the control was not
documented to provide evidence of the review/approval.

For cash disbursements, one employee had the ability to create a vendor, post invoices to the general ledger,
prepare monthly bank reconciliations and had access to check stock (although the employee was not an authorized
signer on the account).

For cash receipts, employees had the ability to count and reconcile daily cash receipts, deposit cash, post receipts
into the financial reporting system and perform monthly cash reconciliations. Daily cash counts and deposits
were reconciled by two different employees; however, daily cash receipts and deposits did not include evidence of
secondary approval of reconciled balances.

Context:

The accounting department for MBTA has limited staffing which provides for difficulties in designing internal
control systems to include a proper segregation of duties. Although management asserted that certain controls
were performed, evidence of these controls and/or mitigating controls over the cash receipts and disbursement
processes was not documented.

Effect:

For cash disbursements, the lack of segregation of duties over disbursements, could lead to unauthorized or
inaccurate transactions and misappropriation of assets.

For cash receipts, a lack of evidence of controls over the dual custody and reconciliation of daily cash receipts
could lead to circumvention of internal controls and misappropriation of assets.
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

II.  FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Cause:

For cash disbursements, one employee had ability to perform the disbursement functions above. MBTA’s
controls did not require procedures such as the General Manager review of the monthly bank statements,
including review of cleared checks, review of vendors, and the review of check sequences.

For cash receipts, one employee maintained the ability to perform the cash receipt functions detailed above. As a
mitigating control, current procedures require dual custody of daily cash receipts; however, they do not require
documentation of this control.

Recommendation:

MBTA should ensure existing cash disbursement procedures are modified to allow for evidence of review of
original bank statements by the General Manager. These statements should be received directly by the General
Manager. This review should be performed prior to the bank statements being provided to the employee
responsible for preparation of the bank reconciliation. This review should include verification of the following;

e  Checks sequentially numbered

e  Checks are authorized

e  Check signature is accurate

* Vendors paid are included on approved vendor listing

MBTA should ensure existing cash receipts procedures are modified to evidence dual custody of daily cash

receipts from the collection of cash to the bank deposit. This evidence should include signed approval of cash
counts performed by both employees responsible for the daily count and reconciliation.

View of Responsible Official and Planned Corrective Actions:

The additional tasks will be implemented and reflected in our accounting procedures policy to satisfy the auditors
recommendation.

Finding 2012-03

YEAR-END CLOSING PROCEDURES

Criteria:

Management is responsible for the basic financial statements and all accompanying information as well as ali
representations contained therein and for the fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with U.S.

generally accepted accounting principles. This requires management to work through a year-end closing process
to accumulate, reconcile, and summarize information for inclusion in the annual financial statements.
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

II. FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Condition:

MBTA did not have formal year-end closing procedures. As a result, deficiencies were noted in the year end
closing process resuiting from adjustments to the following:

Accounts receivable
Capital asset depreciation
Deferred revenue
Compensated absences

Context:

The condition noted above was identified during testing of transactions related to MBTA’s significant financial
statement line items.

Effect:

As a result of the year-end closing process utilized by MBTA the financial information provided contained
material misstatements.

Cause:

MBTA should ensure that a comprehensive closing checklist and formalized policies and procedures are
implemented to ensure that year-end balances are correct.

Recommendation:

MBTA shouid formalize policies and procedures over year-end close to ensure that all entries have been
accurately recorded.

View of Responsible Official and Planned Corrective Actions:
MBTA noted that it was the practice of the previous auditor to perform year end closing procedures.

We concur with the need to develop year-end ciosing policies, procedural checklists and subsequent
implementation.
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II.  FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Finding 2012-04

HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT (HRA) LIABILITY
Criteria:

MBTA should have formalized policies to ensure timely reconciliation and review of HRA liability accruals, as
well as to ensure the adequacy of available cash in relation to liabilities accrued.

Condition:

We noted a lack of procedures for the review of available cash in relation to the liability balance which could lead
to cash shortages if significant qualifying reimbursements are required by employees.

Context:

MBTA is required to track accrued HRA benefit for each qualifying employee in accordance with applicable
regulations. Also, MBTA should ensure that medical reimbursements are appropriate in accordance with
definitions set forth in the MBTA employee handbook each pay period.

Effect:

With no formal evidence of review and approval of employee benefit accrual and qualifying medical
reimbursements, the control environment is weakened.

Cause:

MBTA did not maintain formalized policies and procedures over the reconciliation and approval of the HRA
liability activity in comparison to the amount of available cash.

Recommendation:

Management should routinely monitor the liability balances in relation to available cash balances.
View of Responsible Official and Planned Corrective Actions:

Management will monitor cash balances to ensure the liability can be funded.
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III. FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FINDING 2012-05

Program: Formula Grants for Other than Urbanized Areas

CFDA No.: 20.509

Federal Grantor: U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Transit Administration
Passed-through: State of California Department of Transportation

Award Year: Various

Compliance Requirement: Reporting

Criteria:

OMB A-133 §__ .320 requires all Single Audit report submissions are to be received within 9 months of fiscal
year end (March 31%).

Condition:

MBTA did not maintain formal year-end ciosing procedures for the preparation of financial statements in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). This resulted in several delays to the
jssuance of the financial statements. As a result, MBTA did not submit the Single Audit report by the March 31*
deadiine.

Questioned Costs:

None

Context:

MBTA did not submit the Single Audit report in a timely manner,
Effect:

The Singie Audit March 31, 2012 filing deadline was not met by MBTA.
Cause:

Delays in year-end closing and resolution of financial reporting matters resulting from a lack of formalized year-
end closing procedures lead to the Single Audit report not being issued by the March 31* deadline.

Recommendation:

MBTA should formalize policies and procedures over year-end close to ensure that all financial reporting matters
are resolved in a timely manner to allow for the submission of the Single Audit report by the March 31* deadline.

View of Responsible Official and Planned Corrective Actions:

Management notes that there was a change in the year end closing process; MBTA has always made it a high
priority to make staff available to the auditors and respond promptly to requests for information.

Management further observes that submission of the audit was in fact delayed also because resolution of the

treatment of unrestricted net assets had to be performed in compliance with the Transit Development Act and
additional time was required to respond, research and make management comments on this issue,
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

None reported.

235



BRD1310b 2-mmm

Altachment Bt

VICTOR VALLEY
TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2012

236



Attachment B1

VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT .....o.covonrnsmvmnesimsismisrssmrsnsnnsiesisssssssmrssssmsesssssnoses

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS......oiiiiiinsienssesisinsciinessssnons

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SHACIMENT OF INEL ASSEES 1iveivcreieiiieirisiiiesatreeessesstresessssnessssssssssssnsssnsssssssassenssssassanssessnssnsns
Statemnent of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net ASSets ............coiiecinrscercesesnenn
Statement Of Cash FIOWS ... iiirrinieisrsiscsiessssariecsssssesssesssssessssnsesssasssssensonssens seanessanse

Notes t0 FInancial STAtEIMENTS .......ciccvecirerevirrrinsessssrssesiasssssrssessassssnsesssssssssrssssssraressrassens

237



Attachment B1

]'! !.l Vavrine, Trine, Day & Co., LLP AT s so

Certified Publlc Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Victor Valley Transit Authority
Hesperia, California

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the Victor Valley Transit Authority (VVTA) as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2012. These financial statements are the responsibility of VVTA’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based upon our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of VVTA’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of VVTA as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in its financial position and its cash flows for the year
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note I3, VVTA restated beginning balances for cash, capital assets and due from other agencies.
In addition, VVTA restated beginning balances for deferred revenue for both operating and capital grants.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July I5, 2013, on our
consideration of VVTA’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of law, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

8270 Aspen Strest  Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 Tel: 909.466.4410 Fax: 909,466.4431 www.vidcpa.com
FRESNO +« LAGUNA HILLS « PALO ALTO + PLEASANTON + RANCHO CUCAMONGA + RIVERSIDE +« SACRAMENTO
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Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not
a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Varmisbe T, Dyt Go, 20l

Rancho Cucamonga, California
July 15, 2013
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2012

This discussion and analysis of the Victor Valley Transit Authority’s financial performance for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, provides a financial summary of the Authority’s current year
results in comparison to the prior year. It should be read in conjunction with the accompanying,
financial statements and notes to the financial statements.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) section of the Authority’s annual financial
report provides condensed comparative data and briefly discusses the financial activities during
the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2012. It is a separate but an integral part of the financial
statements and notes that follow. The purpose of this MD&A is to promote an understanding of
the Authority’s financial statements.

The Financial Statements of the Authority supply information using accounting methods similar
to those used by private sector companies. These statements offer short and long-term
information about its activities.

The Statement of Net Assets includes all of the Authority’s assets and liabilities and provides the
basis for evaluating the capital structure, liquidity and overall financial integrity of the Authority.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets displays the revenues, expenses
and changes in net assets for the Authority and measures the success of operations over the past
year. It can be used to determine credit worthiness and whether revenue sources matched,
exceeded or failed to meet expenses.

The final financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows. The statement reports cash receipts,
cash payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operations, investing, and financing
activities. It accounts for the cash and cash equivalents balance available at the beginning of the
year and at years end. It displays cash received, cash expended, and the net change in the amount

of cash and cash equivalents.
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HIGHLIGHTS

Q

The authority’s net assets increased by $5,265,458 or 17% as a result of the year’s
operations. Net asset increases for VVTA were due to an increase of capital assets. Net
assets in the amount of $2,931,252, are restricted for debt service on a long term lease
arrangement maturing in 2037,

VVTA incorporated a change in accounting policy that now reports “Cash and investments
with Fiscal Agent- restricted” that was previously reported as part of the “construction in
progress” Capital Assets. This cash is restricted to use for the construction of VVTA’s
Administration and Maintenance facility (“New Facility”). The cash may also be used to
repay long term debt resulting from a lease liability on the same property. The change was
made to more accurately present on the Financial statements the actual value of the portion
of the Capital Asset labeled “Construction In Process” for VVTA’s New Facility.

Property and Equipment assets (net of depreciation) increased by $2,695,925 or 23% due
to an increase in the acquisition of plant property and equipment for VVTA’s
Administration and Maintenance facility as well as revenue and non-revenue vehicles.
Construction in progress (Capital Assets- Non-Depreciable), decreased by ($8,273,987), due
to the reclassification of the net present value of future capital lease payments relating to
the construction of YVTA’s new bus facility, to a restricted cash account. The reclassified
value for the new facility in the Construction In-Process account (Capital Assets- Non-
Depreciable) is now based solely on expensed transactions that support that project.
Therefore, total Capital assets decreased by $5,578,062.

Operating (Program) revenues increased 6% by $110,258. The operating revenue increase
was due largely to an 8% increase in passenger fares system wide,

Non-operating (Capital) revenue totaled $7,688,536. These are revenues derived mostly
from Federal, State and local grants and are used to support operating expenses.

Operating expenditures for the fiscal year totaled $13,012,847, an increase of 11% when
compared to the prior fiscal year. This increase was due to an increase in services offered
to VVTA’s clients and the costs of providing those services.

Cash and equivalents available for operations at end of year were $3,081,404.

Restricted cash with fiscal agent was $10,478,006, and is available for support required in
completing the construction of VVTA’s new facility. Any funds from this restricted

cash which is not used to support construction, may be used to support debt service of
future lease payments for the facility.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

One of the most important questions asked is “Is the Authority better off or worse off as a result of
the year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Assets provide information about the Authority’s activities to help answer that
question. Over time, increases or decreases in the Authority’s net assets are one indicator of
whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. VVTA uses the enterprise method of
accounting and all transactions are netted through a single fund. The activity shown in Table A-1

represents all activity through that single fund.

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
A summary of the Authority’s Statement of Net Assets is presented in Table A-1.

Table A-1

Condensed Statement of Net Assets

30-Jun Dollar Percentage
2012 2011 Change Change

Current Assets $17,208,145 $10,069,341  $7,138,804 1%
Capital assets $59.081.693 $64.659.755 $(5.578.062) (9%)
Total Assets $76289.838 $74.729.006 $1.560,742 2%
Current Liabilities $7,737,026  $10,746,742 $(3,009,716) (28%)
Long-term Liabilities $32.855.000 $33.550.000 $ (695.000) (2%)
Total Liabilities $40,592.026 $44,296,742 $(3.704.716) (8%)
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets,
Net of debt $33,078,448 $30,432,354  $2,646,094 8%
Restricted for Debt Service $2,931,252 $0 $3,088,983 100%
Unrestricted ($311.888) 30 ($311.888) (100%)
Total Net Assets $35,697.812 $30,432.354 $5,265.458 17%
Total Liabilities
& Net Assets 376,289,838 §74,729.096 $1.560,740 2%
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Table A-1, shows the authority’s total net assets increased from $30,432,354 in FY 10-11 to
$35,697,812, or 17% in FY 11-12, as a result of the year’s operations.

Net assets invested in capital assets increased by $2,646,094. This change was due to the
purchase of Capital Assets.

Current assets increased by $7,138,804 or 71% due to a change in accounting

policy that now reports “Cash and investments with Fiscal Agent- restricted” that was previously
reported as part of the “construction in progress” Capital Assets. This cash is restricted to use for
the construction of VVTA’s Administration and Maintenance facility. The cash may also be
used to repay long term debt resulting from a lease liability on the same property. Excluding this
change, VVTA’s current assets actually declined $3,038,526 or 30% due to a change in cash and
receivables.

Total Capital Assets (net of depreciation)
As restated by a prior period adjustment to FY2011. (see note 13)

FY2012 FY2011
Land $1,500,000 $1,500,000
Construction in Process $48,594.448 $40,335,681
Total Non-Depreciable $50,094,448 $41,835,681
Property & Equipment $8,987.245 $6,291,320
TOTAL ASSETS (net) $59,081,693 $48,127,001

Property and Equipment assets (net of depreciation) increased by $2,695,925 or 43% due to an
increase in the acquisition of plant property and equipment for VVTA’s Administration and
Maintenance facility (new facility) as well as revenue and non-revenue vehicles. Construction in
progress (Capital Assets- Non-Depreciable), increased by $8,258,767, due to invested capital in
the construction of VVTA’s New Facility. VVTA occupied the New Facility beginning in
November, 2011, however the construction is still in progress and will continue through
FY12-13. Total Capital assets, net of depreciation increased by $10,954,692.

Included in the increase in Property & Equipment are purchased capital assets of thirty-four (34)
revenue service transit coaches, three (3) non-revenue service vehicles, along with furnishings,
fixtures and computer equipment to support the New Facility. Additionally, VVTA completed
Phase II of the Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) project which provides fare boxes and
security cameras to its Fixed Route buses.
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a Total Liabilities decreased by $3,704,716 when compared to FY10-11 due to the use of cash to
pay down Current and Long Term debt. Long term liabilities represent the amount due on
VVTA’s lease agreement with California Transit Finance Corporation, used to provide financing
for the construction of VVTA’s new transit facility

0 Netassets in the amount of $2,931,252 are restricted for debt service on a long term lease
arrangement maturing in 2037. The change in restricted net assets as compared to FY2011 is
100% due to an accounting change which resulted in a reclassification of the net present value of
future capital lease payments, relating to the construction of VVTA’s new bus facility and
previously reported in the capital asset account, to a restricted cash account. The largest portion
of the restricted cash account is available to use in the completion of VVTA’s new transit
facility. However, this portion of the restricted cash account, noted as “restricted for debt
service” is a reserve fund required by lease documents to provide security to the lessor for future
lease payment obligations by VVTA. These funds will remain in this restricted status until the
lease agreement matures in 2037.

0 Net assets in the amount of ($311,888) are unrestricted. Unrestricted net assets, the part of
net assets that can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by
debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal requirements, changed from a $0.00 at
06/30/2011 to a $(311,888) at the end of this year. This change in balances is due to an
accounting change which resulted in a reclassification of the net present value of future capital
lease payments, relating to the construction of VVTA’s new bus facility and previously reported
in the capital asset account, to a restricted cash account.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2012

REVENUES — EXPENSES — AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

While the Statement of Net Assets shows the change in financial position of net assets, the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets provides answers as to the nature

and source of these changes.

Table A-2

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

30-Jun Dollar Percentage
2012 2011 Changes Changes
Revenues
Program Revenues (operating):
Charges for Services (Fares) $1,975,629 $1,865,371 $110,258
Federal Grants-Operating $1,327,068  $1,990,468  ($663,400)
State and Local Grants-Operating $6,959,484  $6,244.476 $715,008
Other Revenues $327,588 $69,669 $257,919
Capital Revenues:
Federal Grants $3,568,968  $5,504,205 ($1,935,237)
State and Local Grants $2,641,860  $2,643,465 ($1,605)
Other revenues $1.477.708 $525.918 $951.790
Total Revenues $18.278.305 $18,843.572 (8565.267) 3%)
Program Expenses
Operations $9,054,118 $8,068,909 $985,209
General and Administration $1,362,161 $1,070,468 $291,693
Depreciation $2.596.568  $2.415215 $181.353
Total Expenses $13,012,847 $11.554.592 $1.458.255 13%
Changes in net assets $5265458  $7,288,980 ($2.023.522) (27%)
Net Assets - Beginning of year, as
restated $30,432,354 $23,150,775 $7,281,579 31%
Net Assets - End of year $35,697,812  §$30,432,354  $5,265,458 17%

245




Attachment B1
Victor Valley Transit Authority

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2012

As shown on Table A-2, Fare Revenues increased to $1,975,629 in FY 11/12. This increase was due to
an increase in ridership on VVTA’s transit system. The increased ridership was partially due to a new
commuter service that began in FY2012.

Program revenues to support operations received from Federal, State and Local agencies increased by
$419,785 as compared to prior year. These revenues came from a variety of support grants and were
sufficient to meet the needs of the agency.

Capital revenues contributed by Federal, State and Local agencies decreased by $985,052. Capital
revenues from these sources were provided by grants to support specific capital purchases. These were
sufficient to meet the capital needs of the agency for FY2012.

Total revenues decreased 3% from $18,843,572 for FY 10/11 to $18,278,305 for FY 11/12. The result
was a decrease in the Change in Net Assets of $2,023,522.

Program expenses increased 13%, or $1,458,255 when compared to the prior year. Of this amount,
operations expense increased by $985,209 due to a contractual increase with Veolia, the agency’s
primary operations contractor, as well as the addition of a new life line service between Victorville and
Barstow known as “BV Link™. Administration costs increased by $291,693. This cost increase was due
to several factors, including the addition of a Mobility Manager to the VVTA staff, a three percent (3%)
cost of living raise given to the administrative staff, and the contracting for a Comprehensive Operations
Analysis which is an FTA requirement every five years.
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FINANCIAL CONDITION

Overall, the authority’s financial condition improved as a result of various program

activity growth along with significant continued capital investment. VVTA continues to enjoy strong
financial support from a variety of sources including Federal, State and Local funding sources as well as
continued growth in its ridership which has resulted in continued fare revenue growth. This financial
condition is evidenced in Table A-1, which shows the authority’s total net assets increased from
$30,432,354 in FY 10-11 to $35,697,812, or 17% in FY 11-12.

Some specific activities that have led to VVTA’s financial condition as of 06/30/2012 include:

m|

During FYE June 30, 2008 VVTA entered into a lease agreement with California Transit
Finance Corporation (CTFC) for the construction of the VVTA Transit Facilities. VVTA moved
forward on its project to design and construct this new Bus Facility. To date, VVTA has
approximately ninety percent (90%) of the construction of the Maintenance and Administration
facilities. VVTA moved into this facility in November 2011.

In May 2012, VVTA began a new commuter service between Victorville and NTC Fort Irwin
after the Fort had decided to discontinue its privatized service. This vital service provides,
civilians and members of the U.S. Armed Forces serving at Fort Irwin, a cost effective option to
a long commute while reducing congestion on local highways. This project has been funded
through passenger fares and a Federal JARC grant.

In addition, VVTA received delivery of six (6) new Arboc vehicles used to support ADA
services, (6) new Glaval Entourage vehicles and eight (8) new Eldorado Areotech vehicles in
support of revenue services. VVTA also received five (5) pre-owned New Flyer transit vehicles
used initially in providing commuter services to NTC Fort Irwin and nine (9) used Ford E450
Starcraft vehicles used to support ADA services. Additionally, VVTA received three (3) non-
revenue vehicles which support vital aspects of VVTA’s operations.

VVTA continued its extensive program for increasing the number of bus shelters, benches, solar
lights and other passenger amenities. This program of bus stop improvements will continue into
the next fiscal year.

VVTA completed Phase II of the Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) project for its motor
bus fleet, and began Phase 3 which will provide upgrades to its ADA fleet. Phase 3 will continue
on into next fiscal year.

VVTA experienced a twelve percent (12%) growth system wide in ridership for fiscal year 2011-
12.

VVTA expects continued capital and program growth through the next fiscal year.
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CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens and customers with a general overview of
the Authority’s finances and to show the Authority's accountability for the money it receives. If you
have questions regarding this report or require additional financial information, please contact M.
Kevin Kane, Executive Director at: Victor Valley Transit Authority, 17150 Smoketree St.,

Hesperia, CA 92345.
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ASSETS
Cash
Cash and investments with fiscal agent - restricted
Accounts recejvable
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets

CAPITAL ASSETS
Non-depreciable
Depreciable
Accumulated depreciation
Capital assets, net

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable & accrued liabilities
Deferred revenue
Lease / trust agreement
Total Current Liabilities

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lease / trust agreement

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Debt service
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSESTS

The accompanying notes are an integral part 